
AGENDA OF THE 
HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday May 10, 2021 * Hailey City Hall Meeting Room 

ACTION ITEM = a vote may occur but is not required to be taken 
ACTION ITEM ................................................................................................................................................................... 

4:45 p.m.       Meet at Hailey Arboretum for a tour with Tree 
Committee 

Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

Via teleconference: +1 (872) 240-3311, Access Code: 543-667-133 
Via One-touch: United States tel:+18722403311,,543667133#, 

From your computer, tablet or smartphone: 
https://www.gotomeet.me/CityofHaileyCityCouncil 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/543667133 

5:30 p.m.  CALL TO ORDER -  Open Session for Public Concerns 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
CA 153 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-044, setting fees for residential, commercial and construction rubbish 

and recycling hauling services, as directed by Hailey City Council on April 26, 2021 ACTION ITEM ....... 
CA 154 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-045, authorizing city officials to signs an Agreement with OBRAS, LLC, 

dba Clear Creek Disposal, for residential, commercial and construction rubbish and recycling hauling services, 
as directed by Hailey City Council on April 26, 2021 ACTION ITEM ............................................................. 

CA 155 Motion to approve ALA Grant award for Hailey Public Library ACTION ITEM ................................................. 
CA 156 Motion to approve the temporary ITD traffic detour in support of the Ohio Gulch chip seal project ACTION 

ITEM ............................................................................................................................................................... 
CA 157 Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-046, authorizing a signing bonus in the amount of $500 for each successful 

recruitment of a seasonal position upon completion of five months of full-time employment. ACTION ITEM .. 
CA 158 Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-047, to authorize the Mayor’s signature on an Idaho Department of Water 

Resource water right form to indicate resumption of water right number 37-22019 is not applicable. ACTION 
ITEM ............................................................................................................................................................... 

CA 159 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-048, authorizing city officials to sign an amended Grant Agreement with 
FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program to extend the fire station project completion date from July 27, 2021 
to July 27, 2022. ACTION ITEM  ..........................................................................................................................  

CA 160 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-049 authorizing the Mayor to sign and accept Addendum #1 for 
architect, engineering and design services from Ruscitto, Latham Blanton Architects (RLB) for the Hailey 
Fire Station project, increasing the fee from $28,000 to $38,500.    ACTION ITEM ..................................... 

CA 161 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-050, approving the signature of city representatives on Change Order #2 with 
Century Contractors,  adding $13,821.46 to the Hailey Fire Station Project to install siding on the east wall and 
to replace cracked rim boards in order to properly develop shear loads for the building. ACTION ITEM .......... 

CA 162 Motion to approve Pay Request #2 to Century Contractors for the Hailey Fire Station Project, in the amount of 
$93,668. ACTION ITEM ................................................................................................................................. 

1

10
28

35

47

50

55

61

65

71



CA 163 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-051, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on the Public Right-of-Way 
Maintenance Agreement related to the development of Silver River Residences at 402 North River Street (Lot 
18A, Block 56, Hailey Townsite). ACTION ITEM .......................................................................................... 

CA 164 Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-052, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on an agreement with Idaho Asphalt 
Supply, Inc. to supply chip seal oil at the rate of $373 per ton, plus spreading, freight, and fuel surcharges, for 
the 2021 chip seal projects. ACTION ITEM ..................................................................................................... 

CA 165 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-053, and authorize the Mayor to sign the Adopt A Park agreement with Sun 
Valley Services for mowing at Jimmy’s Garden during the 2021 park season ACTION ITEM .......................... 

CA 166 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-054, and authorize the Mayor to sign the Adopt A Park agreement with G&G 
Landscaping for maintenance and mowing at Kiwanis Park during the 2021 park season ACTION ITEM ........ 

CA 167 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-055, and authorize the Mayor to sign the Adopt A Park agreement with 
Keeter Wood Products, LLC dba Sawtooth Wood Products for mowing at McKercher Park during the 2021 
park season ACTION ITEM ............................................................................................................................ 

CA 168 Motion to approve Special Event permit for Sawtooth Brewery’s Riverfest at Hop Porter Park on July 4, 2021 
ACTION ITEM ............................................................................................................................................... 

CA 169 Motion to approve Special Event permit for the Hailey Farmer’s Market at McKercher Park, Saturdays, June 12th 
through September 25th, 2021 ACTION ITEM ................................................................................................. 

CA 170 Motion to ratify Mayor’s signature on two new LGIP funds, for 1) Rubbish Rate Stabilization Fund, a trust fund 
to benefit the City of Hailey and Clear Creek Disposal, and 2) Security Deposit from Marathon Partners 
ACTION ITEM ............................................................................................................................................... 

CA 171 Motion to approve minutes of April 26, 2021 and to suspend reading of them ACTION ITEM ............................ 
CA 172 Motion to approve claims for expenses incurred during the month of April, 2021, and claims for expenses due by 

contract in May, 2021 ACTION ITEM ..................................................................................................................  

MAYOR’S REMARKS: 
MR 000  

PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS:   
PP 173 Parks presenting autonomous mowing, to be installed and utilized in two parks summer 2021. ACTION ITEM ... 

PUBLIC HEARING: 
PH 174 Consideration of an extension to the timeline for the Preliminary Plat Application, pursuant to Section 16.03.020 

(D) of the Hailey Municipal Code, by ARCH Community Housing Trust for Blaine Manor Subdivision,
wherein Lot 3A, Block 1, Wertheimer Park (706 South Main Street) is split into two (2) parcels. ACTION
ITEM ............................................................................................................................................................... 

PH 175  Discussion of Main Street options for striping ACTION ITEM ....................................................................... 

NEW BUSINESS:    
NB 176 Consideration of health data and health district recommendations pertaining to possible amendments to Hailey 

Health Order 2021-02, which requires face coverings and limits group sizes.  ACTION ITEM ......................... 

OLD BUSINESS:    
OB 177 3rd Reading of Franchise Ordinance No. 1282, which grants Clear Creek Disposal use of city streets and 

rights of way for a 10-year term, with third reading by title only. ACTION ITEM ....................................... 

STAFF REPORTS:  Staff Reports        Council Reports  Mayor’s Reports 
SR 000  

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pending & Imminently Likely Litigation under (IC 74-206(1)(f)) 

Matters & Motions from Executive Session   ACTION ITEM         (no documents) 

 Next Ordinance Number - 1284      Next Resolution Number- 2021-56 

77

84

102
107

112

117

127

137
141

152

174

177
211

223

226



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  05/10/2021  DEPARTMENT:  Admin/Legal  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   HD 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:  
Motion to approve Resolution 2021-044, setting fees for residential, commercial and 
construction rubbish and recycling hauling services, as directed by Hailey City Council on April 
26, 2021 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code 50-344  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

The attached Resolution with its rates was approved by motion of the city council on April 26, 2021.  This 
is the final document per that motion. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:   

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-044, setting fees for residential, commercial and 
construction rubbish and recycling hauling services, as directed by Hailey City Council on April 
26, 2021 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date :   _______________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)
Instrument # _______________________

--1-



CITY OF HAILEY  
RESOLUTION 2021-044 

A RESOLUTION OF THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL ADOPTING FEES FOR  
RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SOLID WASTE AND 

RECYCLABLE MATERIALS HAULING SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the Hailey City Council finds that it is in the best interests of the citizens of Hailey to 
maintain a comprehensive solid waste and recycling program for both residential and commercial 
properties within the City of Hailey; and  

WHEREAS, the Hailey City Council adopted Hailey Ordinance No. 1282 that granted Obras, 
L.L.C., d/b/a/ Clear Creek Disposal, Inc. an exclusive franchise to provide solid waste and recycling
materials hauling services for both residential and commercial properties within the City of Hailey,
subject to the franchise agreement dated May 12, 2021 (“Franchise Agreement”);

WHEREAS, a schedule of rates for residential, commercial, construction and recycling materials 
hauling fees was subject to a public hearing process prior to the parties entering into the 
Franchise Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL: 

Section 1:  Adoption of Fees. The City Council of the City of Hailey hereby adopts fees for 
residential, commercial and construction customers located within the City of Hailey for standard 
weekly rates for collection and transportation of solid waste and recyclable materials and for 
standard rates for extra pickups of solid waste and recyclable materials and other services.  These 
fees are described in the attached Exhibit.   

Section 2:  Effective Date.  All fees adopted by this Resolution shall be effective beginning June 1, 
2021, except cart and dumpster delivery and exchange fees shall be waived through November 30, 
2021 when a smaller cart is delivered to, and a larger cart is picked up, from a customer. Unless 
otherwise amended by resolution, the fees adopted by this Resolution shall continue in full force and 
effect until the amendment, expiration or termination of the franchise granted to Obras, L.L.C., d/b/a 
Clear Creek Disposal, Inc. under Hailey Ordinance No. 1282. 

THIS RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED this 10th day of May, 2021. 

__________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor, City of Hailey  

ATTEST: 

______________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--2-



Hailey Residential Rates

Cart Size Description of Service Monthly Fee

32 Gallon Cart Emptied 1XWeek $11.52

68 Gallon Cart Emptied 1XWeek $25.84

95 Gallon Cart Emptied 1XWeek $38.00

Cart Size Description of Service Per Time Charge

Cart Delivery Any size cart $11.30

Cart Final Any size cart $22.60

Cart Not out go back $6.78

Cart Extra empty (off day) $16.95Extra Bag  

Over-full Cart 32 Gallon equivalent $6.78

32 Gallon Cart Non returned/Damaged Cart $77.80

68 Gallon Cart Non returned/Damaged Cart $89.10

95 Gallon Cart Non returned/Damaged Cart $100.40

Cart Cleaning Any size cart $33.90

Extra Bins Additional bins in excess of two $25.99

18Gal Bin Damaged/Not returned recycle bins $25.99

Additional Services

*Service includes 1 roll cart for garbage plus up to 2-18 gallon bins for recycling

*Minimum Service in the City of Hailey includes one time per week

Garbage not inside of closed cart subject to extra bag charges at $6.78 / bag

Carts and Bins are owned by Clear Creek Disposal, and are registered to the property address. In

the event you move or sell your house the cart(s) & bin(s) should remain with the property.

Regular Residential Service

--3-



City of Hailey minimum allowable service: one time per week service

On call charges are for empties to dumpsters in addtion to weekly service
No On Call Services unless a regular weekly service is in effect

Select appropriate size cart/dumpster. Trash out of cart with lid propped open charged extra 
charges estimated by the driver

Rates

Cart Delivery $11.30
Cart Final $22.60

Size Frequency Monthly Charge
32 Cart 1XWeek $11.77
32 Cart 2XWeek $22.17
32 Cart 3XWeek $32.57
32 Cart 4XWeek $42.96
32 Cart 5XWeek $53.36
32 Cart Not out go back $6.78
32 Cart Off Day Empty $16.95
32 Cart Cart Damage Replacement $77.80
32 Cart Extra Bag @ $6.78

Size Frequency Monthly Charge
68 Cart 1XWeek $20.98
68 Cart 2XWeek $40.59
68 Cart 3XWeek $60.20

68 Cart 4XWeek $79.80
68 Cart 5XWeek $99.41
68 Cart Not out go back $6.78
68 Cart Off Day Empty $16.95
68 Cart Cart Damage Replacement $89.10
68 Cart Extra Bag @ $6.78

Size Frequency Monthly Charge
95 Cart 1XWeek $27.94

CITY OF HAILEY

Hailey Business Carts

--4-



95 Cart 2XWeek $53.44
95 Cart 3XWeek $78.94
95 Cart 4XWeek $104.44
95 Cart 5XWeek $129.94
95 Cart Not out go back $6.78
95 Cart Off Day Empty $16.95
95 Cart Cart Damage Replacement $100.40
95 Cart Extra Bag @ $6.78

Cart Cleaning All Sizes $33.90

Customer Prices
Delivery Fee All Size Dumpsters $33.90

Size Frequency Rent Monthly Charge
1.5 cubic yard
1.5 cubic yard 1XWeek $60.95
1.5 cubic yard 2XWeek $118.24
1.5 cubic yard 3XWeek $175.53
1.5 cubic yard 4XWeek $232.82
1.5 cubic yard 5XWeek $290.12
1.5 cubic yard 6XWeek $347.41
1.5 cubic yard On Call Each Empty $3.66 $20.76
1.5 cubic yard Cleaning $62.15

Size Frequency Monthly Charge
3 cubic yard 1XWeek $119.25
3 cubic yard 2XWeek $233.61
3 cubic yard 3XWeek $347.98
3 cubic yard 4XWeek $462.35
3 cubic yard 5XWeek $576.72
3 cubic yard 6XWeek $691.08
3 cubic yard On Call Each Empty $4.88 $38.88
3 cubic yard Cleaning $67.80

Size Frequency Monthly Charge
4 cubic yard 1XWeek $161.11
4 cubic yard 2XWeek $313.69

HAILEY  COMMERCIAL 

--5-



4 cubic yard 3XWeek $466.26
4 cubic yard 4XWeek $618.83
4 cubic yard 5XWeek $771.40
4 cubic yard 6XWeek $923.98
4 cubic yard On Call Each Empty $8.54 $54.05
4 cubic yard Cleaning $73.45

Size Frequency Monthly Charge
6 cubic yard 1XWeek $241.15
6 cubic yard 2XWeek $470.10
6 cubic yard 3XWeek $699.05
6 cubic yard 4XWeek $928.00
6 cubic yard 5XWeek $1,156.95
6 cubic yard 6XWeek $1,385.90
6 cubic yard On Call Each Empty $12.20 $80.40
6 cubic yard Cleaning $84.75

Size Frequency Monthly Charge
8 cubic yard 1XWeek $319.74
8 cubic yard 2XWeek $624.84
8 cubic yard 3XWeek $929.94
8 cubic yard 4XWeek $1,235.04
8 cubic yard 5XWeek $1,540.14
8 cubic yard 6XWeek $1,845.24
8 cubic yard On Call Each Empty $14.64 $105.43
8 cubic yard Cleaning $96.05

--6-



Front Load Rates per empty
Delivery Fee $33.90

$59.66
$89.50

$117.97

Rear Load
Delivery Fee $33.90
8 cubic yard $158.65
10 cubic yard $172.21

Roll Offs
Delivery Fee $39.55
15 cubic yard Plus Disposal Fees $176.28
30 cubic yard  Plus Disposal Fees $183.06

Billed Monthly in Addition to the Service Empty
Rent/Idaho State Sales Tax/City of Hailey Franchise Fee

$4.88
$8.27

$11.66
8 cubic yard $13.92
10 cubic yard $18.44

15 cubic yard $68.16

30 cubic yard $79.46

Rates per empty

6 cubic yard

Rates per empty

HAILEY  CON TRUCTION

4 cubic yard
3 cubic yard

3 cubic yard
4 cubic yard
6 cubic yard

--7-



Delivery Fee All Size Dumpsters $33.90
Front Load Rent/Sales Tax/FF 1XWK 2XWK 3XWK

$3.66 $31.20 $62.40 $93.60
$4.88 $31.20 $62.40 $93.60
$7.32 $31.20 $62.40 $93.60
$8.54 $31.20 $62.40 $93.60
$12.20 $31.20 $62.40 $93.60

Delivery Fee All Size Carts $12.77
Final Fee All Size Carts $25.33
Side Load Carts 1XWK

$12.52
$12.52
$12.52

HAILEY  COMMERCIAL CARDBOARD

1.5 cubic yard 
3 cubic yard
4 cubic yard

Large Cart

6 cubic yard
8 cubic yard

HAILEY  COMMERCIAL RECYC

Small Cart
Middle Cart

--8-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--9-



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  05/10/2021  DEPARTMENT:  Admin/Legal  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   HD 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:  
Motion to approve Resolution 2021-045, authorizing city officials to signs an Agreement with 
OBRAS, LLC, dba Clear Creek Disposal,  for residential, commercial and construction rubbish 
and recycling hauling services, as directed by Hailey City Council on April 26, 2021 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code 50-344  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

The attached Resolution and Agreement was approved by motion of the city council on April 26, 
2021.  This is the final document per that motion. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:   

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-045, authorizing city officials to signs an Agreement with 
OBRAS, LLC, dba Clear Creek Disposal,  for residential, commercial and construction rubbish 
and recycling hauling services, as directed by Hailey City Council on April 26, 2021 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date :   _______________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)
Instrument # _______________________

--10-



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-045

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH 
OBRAS, LLC D/B/A CLEAR CREEK DISPOSAL, INC., FOR RESIDENTIAL, 

COMMERCIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLABLE 
MATERIALS COLLECTION AND HAULING FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to enter into an agreement with Obras, 
LLC D/B/A Clear Creek Disposal, Inc. under which Obras, LLC D/B/A Clear Creek 
Disposal, Inc. will perform and be responsible for Residential, Commercial and 
Construction Solid Waste and Recyclable Material Collection for the City of Hailey. 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and Obras, LLC D/B/A Clear Creek Disposal, Inc. 
have agreed to the terms and conditions of the Agreement for Professional Services, 
with an effective date of May 12, 2021, a copy of which is attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the Residential 
Franchise Agreement between the City of Hailey and Obras, LLC D/B/A Clear Creek 
Disposal, Inc. and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the attached Agreement, 

DATED this 10th day of May, 2021 

CITY OF HAILEY 

By:________________________________ 

      Martha Burke 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
City Clerk 

--11-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT P a g e  | 1 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
(Residential & Commercial Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials Collection) 

This Franchise Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this 12th day of May, 
2021, by and between the CITY OF HAILEY, a municipal corporation ("Hailey") and OBRAS, 
L.L.C., an Idaho limited liability company d/b/a Clear Creek Disposal, Inc., an Idaho corporation 
("Contractor"), 

RECITALS 

A. Hailey is a municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Idaho, and has
authority to enter into this Agreement. Martha Burke is the duly elected and acting Mayor
of Hailey. The Hailey City Council has authorized the Mayor to execute this Agreement.

B. Contractor is a duly organized and acting corporation in the State of Idaho. Mike Goitiandia
is the duly acting Managing Member of the Contractor and has the authority to enter into
this Agreement.

C. Hailey and Contractor have had a long, uninterrupted and mutually beneficial contractual
relationship, established by Franchise Ordinance No. 1103,_and prior Franchise
Agreements, and amendments thereto, all adopted pursuant to Idaho Law, as to procedure
and substance. Hailey has not requested proposals from other potentially qualified
contractors to provide personal services to collect, haul and dispose of residential solid
waste, compostable materials and recyclable materials within the city limits of Hailey,
Idaho, but instead, upon a finding by the mayor, that in the interest of public safety,
necessary protection of the public health, welfare and property the provisions of chapter 28,
title 67, Idaho Code shall not apply to adoption of the Franchise Ordinance, or this
agreement pertaining to solid waste collection, and therefore entered into negations for same
with Contractor and after doing so Hailey has awarded, contemporaneously herewith an
exclusive ten (10) year franchise, with a five (5) year renewal term, to Contractor to provide
personal services to collect, haul and dispose of residential solid waste, compostable
materials and recyclable materials within the city limits of  Hailey, Idaho, which exclusive
franchise is revocable by either party, upon sixty-days written notice, in the event the parties,
to their mutual satisfaction, have not entered into one or more amended Franchise Agreements
one-year from the effective date hereof.

D. Hailey and Contractor are desirous of an expansion of services, to include compostable
materials, corrugated cardboard, collection and hauling, to enhance make more efficient
recycling services, specifically in reference to central drop-off location(s), negotiations
toward which are proceeding in good faith, but not having been completed as to the
particulars of services to be provided or fees therefore, however the parties are in full
agreement that their mutual best interests, and the best interest of the rate paying customers
hereunder to provide continuous uninterrupted solid waste collection and hauling services.

E. Hailey and the Contractor each desire to maintain the status quo, to avoid damage to either
party and the rate paying citizens served thereby with regard to current services, as specified
in the Franchise Agreements in place on the date of adoption hereof, with the expectation
of putting in place certain enhanced services at the central recycling drop off locations, the
cost and fees for such enhanced services are reflected in the fee schedules, to be adopted by

--12-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 2 
 

resolution contemporaneously herewith. 
 

F. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein and Hailey Ordinance No. 1282, the 
parties hereto are desirous of entering into an exclusive ten (10) year franchise agreement, 
with a five (5) year renewal term, to provide personal services to collect, haul and dispose 
of residential, commercial and construction solid waste and recyclable materials within the 
city limits of Hailey, Idaho, which agreement shall be revocable by either party, upon sixty-
days written notice, in the event the parties, to their mutual satisfaction, have not entered into 
one or more amended Franchise Agreements one-year from the effective date hereof. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, terms, and conditions set 
forth herein, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. Definitions. For the purposes of this Agreement, the following capitalized terms have the 

meanings set forth herein: 
 

"Approved Fees" as used herein shall mean and refer to the total fees and charges which Hailey 
has approved by resolution or ordinance, and which shall be assessed by the Contractor for 
services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. The Approved Fees include the following 
components: 

 

a. A Fee for solid waste residential collection using bins and carts, and for commercial 
solid waste collection using bins, carts and dumpsters, which fee is based on 
sizes and number of pick-ups, which may include rent and Idaho Sales Tax. 

b. A Fee for recyclable materials collection, which is collected in unlimited 
quantities in bins issued by contractor to customers, or any other suitable 
container, herein defined as the “Recyclable Materials Fee”. 

c. A Fee for corrugated cardboard materials collection in bins issued by 
contractor to customers, herein defined as the “Corrugated Cardboard Fee”. 

d. A Fee for compostable materials collection, collected in bins issued by 
contractor to customers, herein defined as the “Compostable Materials Fee”.   

e. A Fee for glass materials collection which is collected from a central collection 
site using roll-off bins, herein defined as the Glass Site Collection Fee”.  

f. A Fee for corrugated cardboard materials collection which is collected from a 
central collection site using a compactor, herein defined as the Compactor Site 
Collection Fee. 

g. A Fee for compostable materials collection which is collected from a central 
collection site using bins, herein defined as the Compostable Site Collection 
Fee.  

h. A Fee for management of the site(s) identified in e., f. and g. above, herein 
defined as the Materials Collection Site Management Fee.   

i. A Franchise Fee equal to six percent (6%) of Fees 1.a. through 1.e to defray the 
specified Franchise Fees set forth in paragraph 5(B) of this Agreement; 

j. A Billing Fee to defray amounts payable by the Contractor to Hailey for billing services 
pursuant to paragraph 5(B) of this Agreement, in the amount of seven percent (7%) of 
Fees 1.a. through 1.e 
 

--13-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 3 
 

 “Commercial Customer(s)” mean those owners and/or occupants of commercial, light industrial, 
industrial, governmental and institutional uses, schools, all other businesses, and multi-family 
residential complexes consisting of five or more dwelling units (including apartments, 
townhomes and condominiums), and those owners of new or remodeled construction sites and/or 
their agents. 
 
“Compostable Materials” means food and yard waste capable of breaking down into carbon 
dioxide, water and inorganic compounds and biomass within approximately one hundred twenty 
days. 
 
“Corrugated Cardboard” means dry, clean corrugated cardboard material accepted for curbside 
pick-up by the Blaine County Recycling Center. 
 
“Glass Collection Site” means an area identified by the City of Hailey to house a roll-off container 
to be used for drop off of glass bottles, jars and other glass materials accepted by the Blaine 
County Recycling Center. 
 
"Hazardous Materials" means any chemical, compound, mixture, substance or article which is 
designated by the United States Environmental Protection Agency or appropriate agency of the 
State of Idaho to be "hazardous" as that term is defined by or pursuant to federal or state law. 

 
"Recyclable Materials" means items accepted for curbside pick-up by the Blaine County 
Recycling Center, excluding corrugated cardboard, compostable materials and glass.  

 

"Residential Customer(s)" mean those owner(s) and/or occupant(s) of single family residences 
and multi-family residential complexes consisting of four or less dwelling units (including 
apartments, townhomes and condominiums). 

 

"Self-Hauling" means the collection, hauling and disposal of Solid Waste by generator or 
generator's agent of the Solid Waste in the generator's or generator agent's container and 
vehicle directly to the transfer station or a landfill. 

 
"Solid Waste" means any garbage, refuse or other discarded material generated by Residential 
Customers that are not or cannot be recycled or diverted from the landfill, excluding Hazardous 
Materials. 

 
1. Exclusive Agreement. Hailey hereby grants exclusively to Contractor the authority and 

privilege to engage in the business of collecting, hauling and disposing of Solid Waste and 
Recyclable Materials kept or accumulated and placed for collection by all Residential 
Customers within the corporate limits of Hailey, Idaho, and to perform all of the work 
described in this Agreement; provided., however, this exclusive authority and privilege does 
not extend to the Self-Hauling of Solid Waste or Recyclable Materials, Hazardous Materials 
or medical waste,  which agreement shall be revocable by either party, upon sixty-days written 
notice, in the event the parties, to their mutual satisfaction, have not entered into one or more 
amended Franchise Agreements one-year from the effective date hereof. 

 
2.  Term. The term of this Agreement shall begin May 12, 2021, and shall end at  

midnight, May 12, 2031, unless earlier revoked under the terms hereof. 
 

--14-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 4 
 

3. Duties and Responsibilities of Contractor. 
 

A. General Duties. Contractor is responsible for furnishing skill, labor, services, 
vehicles, containers, equipment, materials and supplies in accordance with the 
services specified in this Agreement.  

 
B. Scope of Services. 

 
1. Weekly Residential Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials Collection. The 

Contractor shall provide on a weekly basis curbside collection of Solid Waste 
in approximately 32, 68 or 95 gallon roll carts and curbside collection of 
Recyclable Materials in standardized recyclable bins. Contractor shall distribute 
one roll cart in the size requested by the Residential Customer and up to two 
recyclable bins to each Residential Customer. The roll carts, compostable and 
recyclable bins shall remain the property of the Contractor.  Types of and 
disposal methods for Recyclable Materials shall conform with the standards 
established by the Southern Idaho Solid Waste District and by Blaine County 
through its solid waste collection center programs at the Ohio Gulch Transfer 
Station and Resource Recovery Center.  

2. Residential Corrugated Cardboard, Glass and Compostable Materials 
Collection.  The parties each hereby commit to continuing to negation in good 
faith toward an agreement for enhanced collection of Corrugate Cardboard, 
and Glass which could include curbside pickup of same, and that does now 
include, as contemplated in the rate structure adopted contemporaneously 
herewith enhanced services at central recycling drop off sites consisting of 
compaction equipment, containers and frequency of collection and clean-up; 
and new services for collection of Compostable Materials in standardized 
compostable bins. 

3. Weekly Commercial Solid Waste and Recycling Materials Collection.  
Except as otherwise provided herein, the Contractor shall provide, on a 
weekly basis, collection of Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials in sizes 
ranging from approximately 32 gallon roll carts to 30 cubic yard roll off 
containers, or other standardized containers. If requested by a Commercial 
Customer in need of temporary Solid Waste services, such as an event or a 
construction project, Solid Waste and clean wood waste shall be picked up on 
an on call basis. Contractor shall distribute one or more containers in the size 
requested by the Commercial Customer. Containers and dumpsters used to 
collect Recyclable Materials shall be clearly marked with clear, international 
signage and standardized color schemes to denote what Recyclable Material 
is collected within the container. Receptacles for clean wood waste and 
cardboard shall be provided in a range of sizes to be selected by the 
Commercial Customer. The containers shall remain the property of the 
Contractor. Types of and disposal methods for Recyclable Materials shall 
conform with the standards established by the Southern Idaho Solid Waste 
District and by Blaine County through its solid waste collection center 
programs at the Ohio Gulch Transfer Station and Resource Recovery Center. 

--15-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 5 
 

Collection of Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials shall occur to the extent 
possible at or about the same time and on designated collection days between 
7:00 o’clock a.m. and 6:00 o’clock p.m., unless special events or 
circumstances (e.g., weather) dictate different hours of collection. A 
designated collection day shall occur on a weekday approved by Hailey; 
provided, however, the Contractor shall not provide collection services on 
certain holidays (i.e., New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, 
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day) falling on a designated 
collection day. Should any of the above mentioned holidays occur on a 
designated collection day, collection shall occur on the following week day.  
The Contractor shall be responsible to notify the public about any change in 
a designated collection day caused by the occurrence of a holiday by taking 
out a 6&quot; x 8&quot; ad in the weekly newspapers just before the holiday. 
The Contractor shall have the right to amend the designated collection date 
and routes so long as customer service is not otherwise affected; provided, 
however, the Contractor shall obtain approval from Hailey thirty (30) days 
before the change and the Contractor shall provide written notice to affected 
Commercial Customers a minimum of two (2) weeks prior to the change. 

4. Hailey Festivals.  The Contractor shall provide, at no charge to Hailey, Solid 
Waste and Recyclable Materials collection, hauling and disposal services for 
the 4th of July festivities, the Northern Rockies Folk Festival and the Trailing 
of the Sheep Festival. For the 4th of July festivities, the Contractor shall 
provide a 6 yard dumpster and fourteen 95 gallon recycling containers for 
plastic, glass and aluminum/tin at the rodeo grounds during the term of this 
Agreement and two 3 yard dumpsters at locations within Hailey designated 
by Hailey on July 3. For the Northern Rockies Folk Festival, the Contractor 
shall provide a 6 yard dumpster, twelve 95 gallon recycling containers for 
plastic, glass and aluminum/tin at locations designated by Hailey or the 
sponsor of the Northern Rockies Folk Festival, before noon on the day of the 
first concert. For the Trailing of the Sheep Festival, the Contractor shall 
provide two 1.5 yard dumpsters and six 95 gallon recycling containers for 
plastic, glass and aluminum/tin at locations designated by Hailey or the 
sponsor of the Trailing of the Sheep Festival for one day (Roberta McKercher 
Park event) and one 1.5 yard dumpster and three 95 gallon recycling 
containers for plastic, glass and aluminum/tin at locations designated by 
Hailey or the sponsor of the Trailing of the Sheep Festival for two days (dog 
trials) on the day before the events. Immediately before the 4th of July Rodeo 
and all July 4th related festival activity, the Summer’s End Festival and the 
Trailing of the Sheep Festival, the Contractor shall provide, at no charge to 
Hailey, one 3 yard dumpster and three 95 gallon recycling containers for 
plastic, glass and aluminum/tin at the public camp site at Lion’s Park, which 
shall be emptied and removed after each event. All other dumpsters and 
containers shall be emptied before 10:00 a.m. on the following day during any 
event and removed before noon on the day following the completion of the 
event. 

5. Collection of Solid Waste, Recyclable Materials, Compostable Materials and 

--16-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 6 
 

Corrugated Cardboard Materials shall occur to the extent possible at or about 
the same time and on designated collection days between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 
p.m., unless special events or circumstances (e.g., weather) dictate different 
hours of collection. A designated collection day shall occur on a weekday 
approved by Hailey; provided, however, the Contractor shall not provide 
collection services on certain holidays (i.e., New Year's Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day) falling 
on a designated collection day. Should any of the above mentioned holidays 
occur on a designated collection day, collection shall occur on the following 
weekday. The Contractor shall be responsible to notify the public about any 
change in a designated collection day caused by the occurrence of a holiday by 
taking out a 6x8 ad in the weekly newspaper just before the holiday. The 
Contractor shall have the right to amend the designated collection date and 
routes so long as customer service is not otherwise affected; provided, 
however, the Contractor shall obtain approval from Hailey thirty (30) days 
before the change and the Contractor shall provide written notice to affected 
Residential Customers a minimum of two (2) weeks prior to the change. 

6. Seasonal Waste, Corrugated Cardboard and Glass. The Contractor shall 
provide, to Hailey or Residential Customers, a single-point collection, hauling 
and disposal of yard waste, such as grass clippings, leaves, branches, clean 
wood and similar products, for two Saturdays in the spring and two Saturdays 
in the fall during the term of this Agreement. The location and dates shall be 
specified by Hailey and Contractor by administrative agreement. The 
Contractor shall provide, at no charge to Hailey or Residential Customers, 
collection, hauling and disposal of holiday trees in January during the term of 
this Agreement at a location specified by Hailey. The Contractor shall provide 
receptacle(s) (as agreed by the parties from time to time by administrative 
agreement) for glass disposal, at location(s) to be determined. All glass 
receptacles shall be emptied at a frequency to prevent overflow of glass from 
the roll-off dumpster or receptacle. All glass disposal receptacles shall not have 
an open top and shall be designed to minimize broken glass and safety hazards, 
such as the glass disposal opening being limited to a small size. All pickup sites 
shall be within or adjacent to the city limits of the City of Hailey. 

7. Disposal The Contractor shall haul and dispose, in accordance with applicable 
federal, state and local laws, all legally acceptable Solid Waste, Glass, 
Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials 
collected within Hailey in accordance with this Agreement to the Southern 
Idaho Solid Waste Transfer Station at Ohio Gulch or to such other transfer 
station, landfill or recycling facility designated by the Blaine County Board of 
County Commissioners. To the greatest extent possible, all Recyclable 
Materials and items described in paragraph 4(B)(2), above, shall be disposed 
for recycling. The Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all 
charges, including disposal fees, charges and truces, associated with the 
disposal of Solid Waste or Recyclable Material& collected from Hailey. 

8. Public Information. The Contractor shall coordinate with Hailey to provide city 
staff and/or a 3rd party contractor with information and to help with 

--17-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 7 
 

dissemination of education and outreach materials in an effective and efficient 
manner to help promote composting, recycling and waste reduction. 

9. Customer Inquiries. The Contractor shall respond to the following customer 
requests about:  

 
i. Information regarding service options and procedures.  
ii. Missed collections.  

iii. Late set outs.  
iv. Extra pickups.  
v. Start-up or termination of service.  

vi. Delivery and return of containers and bins.  
vii. Conversion of containers.  

viii. Billing and payment inquiries.  
 
10.  Local Office. The Contractor shall maintain a local office in Blaine County 

with telephone service and such staff as needed to respond to customer 
contacts, including service requests, orders for missed collections, orders for 
additional collections and requests for conversion of containers. Office hours 
shall be 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. of each weekday, except when holidays fall on 
weekdays. 

11. Extra Pickups. The Contractor shall document all extra pickups and 
additional services provided to Residential Customers and shall furnish 
Hailey written documentation on a timely basis throughout a month of the 
extra pickups in addition to the weekly collection of Solid Waste and 
Recyclable Materials, so that these charges can be made on the current 
billings. 

12.  Bi-Annual Report. The Contractor shall submit to Hailey a bi-annual report 
on the first business day following November 1 and May 1, setting forth (a) 
the amount of Solid Waste collected for the weekly collection service 
(measured in tons), (b) the amount of Solid Waste collected for extra pickups 
(measured in tons), (c) the amount of  Recyclable Materials collected 
(measured in tons), (d) the fees charged for conversion of containers, (e) the 
rentals charged for containers, (f) the frequency and type of container 
conversions, differentiating between container conversions for Recyclable 
Materials and Solid Waste and the number of conversions that result in an 
increase or decrease in size and (g) tipping fees or charges for the disposal of 
Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials. 

 
5. Duties and Responsibilities of Hailey. 

 
a. Right of Access. Hailey shall grant to the Contractor, during the term of this Agreement, 

the right and privilege of ingress and egress, to cross all public streets, alley and rights-
of-way in Hailey, Any Solid Waste, Compostable Materials or Recyclable Materials 
collection shall be made on the public streets, alley and rights-of-way in Hailey in a 
manner causing the least delay and inconvenience to the public. 

 
b. Billing. Hailey shall be responsible for billing all customers covered by this Agreement 

--18-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 8 
 

for the weekly Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials collection services provided by 
the Contractor, in the amount of the Approved Fee established for such services by 
resolution or ordinance duly adopted by Hailey. Hailey shall also be responsible for 
billing all customers covered by this Agreement for extra pick-ups of Solid Waste and 
Recyclable Materials provided by the Contractor in the amount of the Approved Fees 
established for such services by resolution or ordinance duly adopted by Hailey. 

 
Fees adopted by resolution or ordinances shall be effective the first of the month 
following the effective date of this Agreement and within 60 days of the effective date 
of any amendment to this Agreement. Hailey shall maintain adequate records of 
billings, collections and outstanding accounts, and shall furnish Contractor with such 
records upon reasonable request. Hailey shall furnish Contractor timely information 
about new residential customers. 

 
c. Payment to Contractor. Hailey shall remit to the Contractor all Fees received for the 

Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard, Glass and Recyclable 
Materials collection services provided by the Contractor under this Agreement, less an 
amount equal to seven percent (7%) of all  Fees collected, which sum shall be retained 
by Hailey as consideration for performance of the monthly billing services provided for 
herein and for educational outreach, and less an amount equal to six percent (6% ) of all  
Fees collected, which sum shall be retained by Hailey as a franchise fee. Hailey shall 
begin the payment of the Fees collected, less thirteen percent (13%), as described herein, 
to Contractor on or before the last day of July, 2021, and continuing every month 
thereafter during and beyond the original term and renewed term, if any, of this 
Agreement for those  Fees which were billed and collected pursuant to this Agreement. 

i. Hold-Back Proviso.  Maximum monthly payments from the City to the 
Contractor shall not exceed one hundred and forty thousand dollars. 
($140,000).  (hereinafter the “base sum”) The parties recognize the many 
variables with the Contractor’s rate structure, set after negotiations with the 
City insisting on higher fees for larger cart sizes with the intention of 
motivating customers to move to smaller, less costly carts.  To assure 
excessive revenue does not become a windfall to the contractor, should 
monthly collections, less collection and franchise fees, exceed one hundred 
forty thousand dollars ($140,000), that base sum shall be paid to the 
contractor, and funds in excess thereof shall be deposited in an interest 
bearing account, held in trust by the City, to benefit the rate payers in future 
rate resetting, including those contemplated, under negotiation, new services.  
A full accounting of this Hold-back Trust Account shall be reported to 
contractor on a monthly basis, and considered as part of the ongoing 
negotiations hereunder. 

 
d. Collection. If a Residential Customer is delinquent in payment to the City for Solid 

Waste, composting and recycling services, Hailey will follow the procedures for 
notification and termination of water service described in § 13.04.150(D) of the Hailey 
Municipal Code, as amended. If there is termination of the Residential Customer's water 
service under the applicable procedure, Hailey will notify the Contractor to discontinue 

--19-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 9 
 

garbage service. Hailey shall make good faith efforts to collect on any delinquent 
account. 

 
e. Agreement Not to Compete. Except as otherwise provided herein, upon execution of 

this Agreement and before the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, 
Hailey agrees not to compete with the Contractor or provide the services to be provided 
by Contractor under this Agreement. 

 
f. Mutual Duty of the Parties.  Recognizing that this agreement is effective only for one 

year from the effective date hereof, and recognizing the new rate structure adopted 
hereunder, and the new and enhanced services contemplated herein; the unknown 
number of rate payers that may transition to smaller roll carts due to cost factors, and 
the impact that shift might have on the overall fees paid and collected, the parties agree 
to quarterly review of the rate structure to verify ongoing costs and receipts as a good 
faith method of ultimately entering into an Amended Franchise Agreement and cost 
structure for the desired new and enhanced services contemplated hereby and under 
continuing negations.  In keeping herewith, The parties agree to meet not less frequently 
than every three months during the Extended Terms of the Franchise Agreements for the 
purpose of considering and negotiating, in good faith, potential amendments to the 
Franchise Agreements or either of them, that would require the Contractor to provide new 
or revised services for collecting, recycling, composting  and/or disposing of residential 
or commercial solid waste generated within the City of Hailey, and any appropriate 
amendments to the schedule of the Approved Fees which the Contractor will be authorized 
to assess for any such new or revised services.  

 
6. Franchise Fee. As set forth in paragraph 5(C) of this Agreement, Contractor shall pay 

Hailey and Hailey shall retain 6% of the gross revenue collected by Hailey as a franchise fee.  
 

7. Security. The Contractor hall provide and maintain during the term of this Agreement 
security in the form of a performance bond, irrevocable letter of credit or cash equivalent 
("Security") for the use and benefit of Hailey and in a form acceptable to Hailey. The Security shall 
cover Contractor's failure to faithfully perform all of the provisions of this Agreement. The Security 
shall contain appropriate recitations that it is issued pursuant to this Agreement and that it shall be 
construed to meet all requirements of this Agreement. The performance bond or irrevocable letter 
of credit shall be issued by a surety company or a financial institution authorized to do business in 
the State of Idaho, acceptable to Hailey and in the amount of $100,000.00. The Contractor shall 
submit the Security to the City Clerk, City of Hailey, 115 Main Street So., Suite H, Hailey, Idaho 
83333. 

 
8. Insurance. 
 

A. Required Insurance. During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall keep in full 
force and effect at its sole expense the following insurance with the following limits on 
an occurrence basis: 
 

1. Comprehensive General Liability and Property Damage Insurance.  
 

--20-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 10 
 

Minimum Limits  
Bodily Injury   $5,000,000 
Property Damage   $5,000,000 
 

2. Automobile Liability (owned, non-owned and hired). 
 
Minimum Limits  
Bodily Injury   $5,000,000 
Property Damage   $5,000,000 
 

3. Employer’s Liability Insurance covering each employee in the execution of the 
work to the extent such employee is not covered by worker’s compensation. 
 
Minimum Limits 
Per Accident    $5,000,000 

 
4. The Contractor shall secure and maintain at least the statutory amounts of 

worker's compensation, disability benefits, and unemployment insurance in 
accordance the laws of the State of Idaho. 

 
A. Additional Insured.  The Contractor’s certificates of insurance shall name Hailey, its 

officials, employees and agents as additional named insured and shall be endorsed to 
specify that such policies cover the liability assumed by Contractor under this 
Agreement. 
 

B. Notification. Such insurance shall provide at least thirty (30) days written notice to 
Hailey before such policy is suspended, canceled, amended or terminated. 
 

C. Proof of Insurance. On or before the execution of this Agreement, the Contractor shall 
provide evidence of acceptable insurance at limits listed above to City Clerk, City of 
Hailey, 115 Main Street So., Suite H, Hailey, Idaho 83333. 

 
9. Equipment and Personnel. 

 
A. Equipment. The Contractor shall furnish during the term of this Agreement a 

sufficient quantity and quality of vehicles and equipment to collect and dispose of 
Solid Waste, Compostable Materials and Recyclable Materials as provided herein. 
The vehicles shall (a) be clean and uniformly painted, (b) be equipped with warning 
devices, (c) prevent littering, (d) be sealed to prevent leakage, (e) lawfully registered 
and (f) be in good and safe running order. All containers shall be sealed, equipped 
with close fitting covers and in good operable condition. Equipment shall be secured 
within 60 days of adoption of this Agreement and amendment to this Agreement.  
 

B. Personnel. The Contractor shall employ during the term of this Agreement a 
sufficient number of skilled, trained and competent personnel to collect, haul and 
dispose of the Solid Waste and recyclable Materials collected under this Agreement, 

--21-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT   P a g e  | 11 
 

and a sufficient number of managerial and office personnel to provide the necessary 
services described in this Agreement. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees to 
follow fair labor and nondiscrimination practices in accordance with state and 
federal laws. The Contractor also agrees to require that its employees and agents act 
in respectful manner while providing the public services described in this 
Agreement. 
 

10.  Data Collection. During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall upon request by 
Hailey provide to Hailey written documentation showing (a) the amount of Solid Waste collected 
for the weekly collection service (measured in tons), (b) the amount of Solid Waste collected for 
extra, pickups (measured in tons), (c) the amount of Compostable Materials collected (measured in 
tons) (d) the amount of Corrugate Cardboard collected (measured in tons); the amount of 
Recyclable Materialsꞏ collected (measured in tons), (e) the fees charged for conversion of 
containers, (f) the rentalsꞏ charged for containers, (g) the frequency and type of container 
conversions, differentiating between container conversions for Recyclable Materials and Solid 
Waste and the number of conversions that result in an increase or decrease in size, and (h) tipping 
fees or charges for the disposal of Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials. 

 
11. Default and Termination. Termination for Cause. Hailey may terminate this Agreement 

for cause if the Contractor fails to perform or defaults on any of the duties or responsibilities 
set forth in this Agreement. 

 
A. Corrective Action. If Hailey finds that the Contractor has failed to perform or 

defaulted on any or all of the duties or responsibilities set forth in this Agreement, 
Hailey shall provide the Contractor a written "Notice of Intent to Terminate" the 
Agreement in accordance with paragraph 17(M) of this Agreement. The ''Notice of 
intent to Terminate" shall describe with sufficient detail the Contractor's failure to 
perform and/or default. ꞏThe Contractor shall have a period of thirty (30) days from 
the receipt or delivery of the Notice of Intent to Terminate the Agreement to correct 
the failure to perform or default. If the Contractor fails to correct the failure to 
perform and/or default within thirty (30) days, Hailey may terminate this Agreement 
immediately without further notice. The Contractor shall be given a Notice of 
Termination in accordance with paragraph 17(M) of this Agreement. 
 

B. Bond Payment. In the event of termination of this Agreement caused by the 
default(s) of the Contractor, the surety providing the performance bond shall 
undertake or cause to be undertaken the work required to be performed pursuant to 
this Agreement for remainder of the term of this Agreement. 
 

C. Emergency Provision. The parties recognize that the public health, safety and 
welfare may be endangered by any disruption of the solid waste collection system. 
Therefore, the parties agree in the event solid waste collection is interrupted for more 
than ninety six (96) hours,, Hailey shall have the authority and be entitled to declare 
a public emergency, and shall have the tight to take temporary possession of the 
Contractor's equipment and facilities for the purpose of continuing the service that 
the Contractor has agreed to provide, in which case Hailey shall notify the 
Contractor and schedule a hearing at least twenty four (24) hours before taking 

--22-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT P a g e  | 12 

temporary possession of the Contractor's equipment and facilities. Hailey shall have 
the right to retain possession of the Contractor's equipment and facilities until the 
Contractor can demonstrate to the reasonable satisfaction of Hailey that the service 
required under this Agreement can be resumed. During any period that Hailey has 
temporarily assumed the obligations of the Contractor, Hailey shall be entitled to all 
revenue, less payment to Contractor for a reasonable rental for the facilities, 
equipment and other property used by Hailey in the performance of the services 
required under this Agreement. 

D. Failure Amend Reflecting New/Enhanced Services.  The parties recognize the either
party, upon sixty (60) days written notice may revoke this agreement, and the
Franchise Ordinance upon which is based, upon sixty-days written notice, in the
event the parties, to their mutual satisfaction, have not entered into one or more
amended Franchise Agreements one-year from the effective date hereof.

12. Indemnification. The Contractor and its employees are independent contractors. and are
not, under this Agreement, employees or agents of Hailey. The Contractor covenants and agrees to 
indemnify, defend and hold Hailey harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, causes 
of action, suits, losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, including ꞏ attorney fees, that may 
accrue, .directly or indirectly, by reason of any act or omission on the part of the Contractor, its 
agents, employees, assigns or anyone subcontracting with the Contractor, related to the collection, 
hauling or disposal of Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials as provided under this Agreement or 
the provision of any service or duty under this Agreement. 

13. Annexation. In the event Hailey annexes additional territory during the term of this
Agreement, the Contractor shall have the exclusive authority, duty and privilege to engage in the 
business of collecting, transporting, processing and disposing of Solid Waste, Compostable 
Materials and Recyclable Materials, as described in paragraph 2 of this Agreement, in the annexed 
territory for the remainder of the term of this Agreement, unless the additional territory annexed by 
Hailey is served by another solid waste and/or recycling company, in which case the Contractor 
shall have the non-exclusive authority and privilege to engage in the business of collecting, 
transporting, processing and disposing of Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials. 

14. Ownership of Solid Waste. Title to Solid Waste, Compostable Materials and Recyclable
Materials shall pass to the Contractor when placed in Contractor's collection vehicles and removed 
by Contractor from a container. By virtue of this Agreement, Hailey shall never have title to the 
Solid Waste, Compostable Materials or Recyclable Materials collected under the terms of this 
Agreement. In accordance with Subtitle C of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, 
as amended, title to all Hazardous Materials and otherwise prohibited waste remains with the 
generator. Nothing provided herein limits any recourse the Contractor or Hailey may have against 
any generator for disposal of any Hazardous Material or prohibited waste. 

15. Compliance with Laws. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state and
local statutes, laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, including the Federal Occupational Safety 
and Health Act of 1970, as amended, and including statutes, laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, 
as they now exist or may hereafter be amended, relating to Hazardous Materials and relating to the 
collection and transportation of Solid Waste. 

--23-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT P a g e  | 13 

16. Recycling and Composting Revisions. In the event Blaine County or the Southern Idaho
Solid Waste District elects to convert to a single or dual stream recycling process or additional 
incentive recycling programs involving Recyclable Materials are established, Hailey shall notify 
Contractor of any proposed revision, in which case the Contractor may, within thirty (30) days of 
such notice, seek a change in the fee schedule adopted pursuant to paragraph S(B) of this 
Agreement. Upon receipt of the proposed fee schedule, Hailey, in its sole discretion, may or may 
not approve. If approved, the resolution or ordinance described in paragraph S(B) of this Agreement 
shall be amended.  Contractor shall report annually to the City changes in bin sizes requested by 
customers.  An annual rate review based on bin sizes shall be conducted and considered by the City.  

17. Miscellaneous Provisions.

A. Paragraph headings. The headings in this Agreement are inserted for convenience
and identification only and are in no way intended to describe, interpret, define or
limit the scope, extent or intent of this Agreement or any of the provisions of the
Agreement.

B. Provisions Severable. Every provision of this Agreement is intended to be severable. If
any term or provision hereof is illegal or invalid for any reason whatsoever, such
illegality or invalidity shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the Agreement.

C. Rights and Remedies are Cumulative. The rights and remedies provided by this
Agreement are cumulative and the use of any one right or remedy by any party shall
not preclude nor waive its rights to use any or all other remedies. Any rights
provided to the parties under this Agreement are given in addition to any other rights
the parties may have by law, statute, ordinance or otherwise.

E. Attorney's Fees. In the event of any dispute with regard to the interpretation or
enforcement of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its
reasonable costs and attorney's fees incurred therein, whether or not a lawsuit 'is
actually filed, and on any appeals, and in any bankruptcy proceeding.

F. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement and the terms and provisions hereof shall
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, personal representatives,
successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

G. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the
parties respecting the matters herein set forth and supersedes all prior agreements
between the parties hereto respecting such matters.

H. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of Idaho.

I. Preparation of Agreement. No presumption shall exist in favor of or against any
party to this Agreement as a result of the drafting and preparation of this document.

J. No Waiver. No waiver of any breach by either party of the terms of this Agreement
shall be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach of the Agreement.

--24-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT P a g e  | 14 

K. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or more
counterparts each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together
shall constitute one and the same instrument.

L. Amendment. No amendment of this Agreement shall be effective unless the
amendment is in writing, signed by each of the parties.

M. Savings Clause. If any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be held to be
unenforceable or unconstitutional, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless be
enforceable.

N. Notices. All notices and demands of any kind which either party hereto may be
required or desires to serve upon the other party under the terms of this Agreement
shall be in writing and shall be served upon such other party by personal service, or
by leaving a copy of such notice or demand at the address hereinafter set forth,
whereupon service shall be deemed complete, or by mailing a copy thereof by
certified or registered mail, airmail if the address is outside the state in which the
same is mailed, postage prepaid, with return receipt requested, addressed as follows:

HAILEY:  City of Hailey  
c/o City Clerk  
115 South Main Street 
Suite H.  
Hailey, Idaho 83340 

CONTRACTOR:  OBRAS, LLC., d/b/a Clear Creek Disposal, Inc.  
P.O. Box 130 
Ketchum, Idaho 83340 

In case of service by mail, it shall be deemed complete on the day of actual delivery as shown on the 
addressee's registry of certification receipt or at the expiration of the third day after the date of 
mailing, whichever first occurs. The addresses to which notices and demands shall be delivered or 
sent may be changed from time to time by notice served as hereinabove provided by either party 
upon the other party. 

N. Assignment. The parties agree that this Agreement shall not be assigned, in whole
or in part, to any other person or entity without the prior written consent of Hailey,
in the sole discretion of Hailey. The parties also agree that the Contractor is
prohibited from conveying, in any manner, directly or indirectly, any majority or
controlling interest in the Contractor's business entity, regardless whether it is a
corporation, limited liability company or other legal entity, without the prior written
consent of Hailey.

O. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable for failure to perform hereunder, in
whole or in part, due to contingencies beyond the party's reasonable control,
including but not necessarily limited to acts of God, the public enemy, fire, floods,

--25-



FRANCHISE AGREEMENT P a g e  | 15 

epidemics, earthquakes, quarantine restrictions, and strikes not created by the 
Contractor, whether now existing or hereafter created. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Franchise Agreement 
on the day and year first above written. 

CITY OF HAILEY 

By:________________________________ 
      Martha Burke 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

CONTRACTOR- OBRAS, L.L.C. 

By:_________________________________ 
      Mike Goitiandia, Managing Member  

--26-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--27-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: May 10, 2021   DEPARTMENT:   Library       DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    Lyn Drewien 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:  Motion to authorize acceptance of American Library Association’s Libraries Transforming 
Communities Grant funding in the amount of $3,000. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code       IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ______ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND: Libraries Transforming Communities (LTC): Focus on Small and Rural Libraries is an 
initiative of the American Library Association (ALA) that seeks to provide community engagement 
resources and opportunities specific to the needs of library workers serving small and rural communities. 

This grant aims to 1) teach library workers facilitation skills through the LTC; Facilitation Skills for Small 
and Rural Libraries, 2) to lead a community conversation; and 3) provide flexible funding to support Hailey 
Public Library to support community engagement efforts. 

The grant application was presented on February 26, 2021, to the Hailey City Council and Mayor Burke.  
Hailey Public Library’s application entitled “Your Library Listens” will focus on community conversations 
that must take place between May 1 and October 31, 2021. with our Latin community and develop 
programming and library collections based on the participants’ recommendations.   
Grant funding must be spent no later than February 28, 2022, and final report is due December 31, 2021. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
Budget Line Item # __________________             YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: 

___ City Attorney   __X_Clerk / Finance Director       ___ Engineer ___Mayor 
___ P & Z Commission   ___  Parks & Lands Board       ___ Public Works  ___  Other 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
Motion to authorize the Library to accept the grant funding in the amount of $3,000 for the American 
Library Association’s Libraries Transforming Communities Grant. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW UP NOTES: 

--28-



--29-



--30-



--31-



--32-



--33-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--34-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  5/10/21   DEPARTMENT:  PW           DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  BY

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SUBJECT: Motion to approve the temporary ITD traffic detour in support of the Ohio Gulch chip seal project. 
ACTION ITEM
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

ITD has requested to detour Highway traffic onto the McKercher Street and Buttercup Road for a 2 day

period in order to facilitate their upcoming roadway chip seal project near Ohio Gulch. See attached

detour plan and emailed request from ITD.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  Caselle #_______________________________

Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________

Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________

Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________

Comments:

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE)

City Administrator

City Attorney

City Clerk

Building

Engineer

Fire Dept.

Library

Mayor

Planning

Police

Public Works

P & Z Commission

Benefits Committee

Streets

Treasurer

Wastewater

Water

_______________

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:

Motion to approve the temporary ITD traffic detour in support of the Ohio Gulch chip seal project. ACTION 
ITEM
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL:

City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Date ___________________________

City Clerk ______________________________

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FOLLOW-UP:

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________

Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)

Instrument # _______________________

--35-



--36-



From: Brian Yeager
To: Nancy Arellano
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: New project at Ohio Gulch
Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 4:04:50 PM
Attachments: 20210427075318580.pdf

____________________________________
Brian Yeager, P.E. / P.L.S.
City of Hailey Public Works Director/City Engineer/Land Surveyor
115 S. Main Street, Hailey, ID 83333
(208) 788-9815 Ext. 4224
Cell: (208) 727-7614

From: Jesse Barrus <Jesse.Barrus@itd.idaho.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 8:57 AM
To: Jacob Greenberg <jgreenberg@co.blaine.id.us>
Cc: Brian Yeager <brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org>; Jeff Loomis <jloomis@co.blaine.id.us>; Steve
Thompson <sthompson@co.blaine.id.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: New project at Ohio Gulch

I wanted to share with you all the detour plan we have prepared for this project and wanted to
confirm with you from our last meeting our intent to detour one lane of traffic onto buttercup. From
our last visit it was confirmed the county was ok with us using Buttercup for a couple days while we
chip seal. Again, we are viewing this as a partnership as we do not have enough funds to improve or
repair the detour roads on this project. I do not see a huge impact as this will only be 2 days and
likely not all day.

I sent a separate email to Brian with the city but thought I would email everyone so we can all be on
the same page as we move forward.

Can you confirm your approval of this action?

Thanks,

Jesse

From: Jacob Greenberg <jgreenberg@co.blaine.id.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 5:47 PM
To: Jesse Barrus <Jesse.Barrus@itd.idaho.gov>

--37-



Cc: brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org; Jeff Loomis <jloomis@co.blaine.id.us>; Steve Thompson
<sthompson@co.blaine.id.us>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: New project at Ohio Gulch

Let’s meet at 1:00 at the County office large conference room. Jeff, can you make it?
Jacob

On Apr 7, 2021, at 5:33 PM, Jesse Barrus <Jesse.Barrus@itd.idaho.gov> wrote:


Sorry yes the Court House would work fine.

From: Jesse Barrus 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 5:31 PM
To: Jacob Greenberg <jgreenberg@co.blaine.id.us>
Cc: brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org; Jeff Loomis <jloomis@co.blaine.id.us>; Steve
Thompson <sthompson@co.blaine.id.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: New project at Ohio Gulch

I could do that. Is everyone available to meet about 1pm?

From: Jacob Greenberg <jgreenberg@co.blaine.id.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 4:55 PM
To: Jesse Barrus <Jesse.Barrus@itd.idaho.gov>
Cc: brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org; Jeff Loomis <jloomis@co.blaine.id.us>; Steve
Thompson <sthompson@co.blaine.id.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: New project at Ohio Gulch

I am available in the afternoon. I don’t know if everyone else is. Did you want to meet
at the County office?

Respectfully,

JACOB GREENBERG | BLAINE COUNTY
Blaine County Commissioner, Chairman
206 First Avenue South | Suite 301 | Hailey, ID 83333
o: 208.788.5500
jgreenberg@co.blaine.id.us | www.blainecounty.org
Keep the Valley Vibrant by Shopping Locally.

From: Jesse Barrus <Jesse.Barrus@itd.idaho.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 1:46 PM
To: Jacob Greenberg <jgreenberg@co.blaine.id.us>
Cc: brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org; Jeff Loomis <jloomis@co.blaine.id.us>; Steve
Thompson <sthompson@co.blaine.id.us>

--38-



Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: New project at Ohio Gulch

Ok. Thanks.

I will actually be in Hailey tomorrow and could meet briefly in the afternoon. I am not
sure what restrictions are still in place so if this doesn’t work I will look for a time for a
virtual meeting.

Let me know if in person tomorrow afternoon works or if not, a virtual meeting
tomorrow.

From: Jacob Greenberg <jgreenberg@co.blaine.id.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 1:34 PM
To: Jesse Barrus <Jesse.Barrus@itd.idaho.gov>
Cc: brian.yeager@haileycityhall.org; Jeff Loomis <jloomis@co.blaine.id.us>; Steve
Thompson <sthompson@co.blaine.id.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: New project at Ohio Gulch

--- This email is from an external sender. Be cautious and DO NOT open links or
attachments if the sender is unknown. ---
That’s great Jesse. I included the county engineer, Jeff Loomis and our Road and Bridge
Manager, Steve Thompson. You probably have contact information for the HOA at
Valley Club. Feel free to call if you need to talk.

Jacob

On Apr 7, 2021, at 12:02 PM, Jesse Barrus <Jesse.Barrus@itd.idaho.gov>
wrote:


Hello gentlemen,

I wanted to reach out and let you know that we have been approved to
move forward with a pavement/restriping project at the Ohio Gulch
Intersection. In fact, this will start just north of Mckercher and extend just
beyond Ohio Gulch. Our plan is to pave/patch some the more distressed
pavements and then chip seal the entire section with a modified re-strip.

I would like to coordinate/partner with the County and City on the
logistics of this project. We will have some public outreach and possibly
needing some alternate routes for a couple days as we do the chip seal.

Perhaps a short meeting would be good so we could outline our plans,
timeline, and needs. We are not totally designed out yet, but we do have

--39-



some details we could share now with more to come as we finish the
design process.

What are your thoughts?

Thanks,

<image001.jpg>
D4 DISTRICT ENGINEER
w| 208-886-7801

<image002.png>

--40-



--41-



--42-



In
te

rs
ec

tio
n

Cr
os

sw
al

k 
Lo

ca
tio

n
Cr

os
sw

al
k 

Ty
pe

No
te

: T
ho

se
 in

 re
d 

ar
e 

ch
an

ge
s t

o 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t c
ro

ss
w

al
k 

st
rip

in
g

SH
75

 &
Fo

x 
Ac

re
s

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
No

ne
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

Ea
st

 (F
ox

 A
cr

es
)

No
ne

SH
75

 &
4t

h 
Av

e.
Ea

st
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

SH
75

No
ne

W
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne
No

rt
h 

(4
th

 A
ve

)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
3r

d 
Av

e.
Ea

st
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

SH
75

No
ne

W
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne
No

rt
h 

(3
rd

 A
ve

)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Ai

rp
or

t W
ay

Ea
st

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

No
rt

h 
(S

ta
di

um
 P

ar
ki

ng
 Lo

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
(A

irp
or

t W
ay

)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
Bu

isn
es

s P
ar

k 
Dr

iv
e

Ea
st

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne

W
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne

So
ut

h 
(B

ui
sn

es
s P

ar
k 

Dr
iv

e)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Ce

da
r S

tr
ee

t
So

ut
ea

st
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

SH
75

No
ne

No
th

w
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne
W

es
t (

Ce
da

r S
tr

ee
t)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
M

ap
le

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

Ea
st

 (M
ap

le
 S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd
W

es
t (

M
ap

le
 S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Ch

es
tn

ut
 S

tr
ee

t
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (C
he

st
nu

t S
tr

ee
t)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
Ch

es
tn

ut
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
El

m
 S

tr
ee

t
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (E
lm

 S
tr

ee
t)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
El

m
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

--43-



SH
75

 &
Pi

ne
 S

tr
ee

t
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (P
in

e 
St

re
et

)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
Pi

ne
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
W

al
nu

t S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

Ea
st

 (W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd
W

es
t (

W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Cr

oy
 S

tr
ee

t
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (C
ro

y 
St

re
et

)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
Cr

oy
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
Bu

lli
on

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (B
ul

lio
n 

St
re

et
)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
Bu

lli
on

 S
tr

ee
t)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
Ca

rb
on

at
e 

St
re

et
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
Ea

st
 (C

ar
bo

na
te

 S
tr

ee
t)

St
an

da
rd

W
es

t (
Ca

rb
on

at
e 

St
re

et
)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
Ga

le
na

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

Ea
st

 (G
al

en
a 

St
re

et
)

St
an

da
rd

W
es

t (
Ga

le
na

 S
tr

ee
t)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
Si

lv
er

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

Ea
st

 (S
ilv

er
 S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd
W

es
t (

Si
lv

er
 S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Sp

ru
ce

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

Ea
st

 (S
pr

uc
e 

St
re

et
)

St
an

da
rd

W
es

t (
Sp

ru
ce

 S
tr

ee
t)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
M

yr
tle

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (M
yr

tle
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
M

yr
tle

 S
tr

ee
t)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

--44-



SH
75

 &
Pr

iv
at

e 
Ro

ad
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

(N
ea

r K
in

gs
 &

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
No

ne

Na
tu

ra
l G

ro
ce

rs
)

Ea
st

 (P
riv

at
e 

Ro
ad

)
No

t P
ar

t O
f 

Th
is 

Pr
oj

ec
t

W
es

t (
Pr

iv
at

e 
Ro

ad
)

No
t P

ar
t O

f 
Th

is 
Pr

oj
ec

t

SH
75

 &
Em

pt
y 

Sa
dd

le
 

Tr
ai

l
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd

W
es

t (
Em

pt
y 

Sa
dd

le
 T

ra
il)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
Gr

an
ite

 La
ne

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in

en
ta

l
No

te
: T

hi
s i

s a
 d

up
lic

at
e 

of
 th

e 
So

ut
h 

Co
ss

in
g 

SH
75

 a
t C

ob
bl

es
to

ne
 La

ne
 (b

el
ow

)
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

W
es

t (
Gr

an
ite

 La
ne

)
Co

nt
in

en
ta

l

SH
75

 &
Co

bb
le

st
on

e 
La

ne
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in

en
ta

l
No

te
: T

hi
s i

s a
 d

up
lic

at
e 

of
 th

e 
No

rt
h 

Co
ss

in
g 

SH
75

 a
t G

ra
ni

te
 La

ne
(a

bo
ve

)
Ea

st
 (C

ob
bl

es
to

ne
 La

ne
)

No
ne

No
te

: N
o 

cr
os

sw
al

k 
st

rip
in

g 
is 

re
qu

ire
d 

sin
ce

 th
er

e 
is 

no
 co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

 cr
os

sin
g 

Co
bb

le
st

on
e 

La
ne

 (n
o 

ra
m

p 
on

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
sid

e)

--45-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--46-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  5/10/21   DEPARTMENT:  PW - Streets          DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  BY

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SUBJECT: Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-046, authorizing a signing bonus in the amount of $500 for each 
successful recruitment of a seasonal position upon completion of five months of full-time employment. 
ACTION ITEM 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Public Works relies heavily on seasonal labor positions.  For several reasons, the current employment

climate makes it challenging to fill these positions.  This summer we have recruited through the normal

channels of newspaper advertisements, word of mouth, and website listings, but we are also expanding

our efforts to place flyers at the parks, apartment complexes, or other areas.  That said, we still struggle to

fill these positions and achieve our target service level.  Staff is therefore requesting Council approval to

offer one signing bonus in the amount of $500 for each new hire that completes a minimum of five months

of employment.  The bonus would be payable to the employee only upon successful completion of the

designated time period.  There are currently two seasonal positions open for parks and one seasonal

position open in streets.  This bonus may then become part of our recruitment and advertising efforts. If

these efforts are proven to be successful, amendments will be incorporated into the Personnel Handbook

and presented to Council for approval.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  Caselle #_______________________________

Budget Line Item #___________________________   YTD Line Item Balance $__________________

Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________

Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________

Comments:

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE)

City Administrator

City Attorney

City Clerk

Building

Engineer

Fire Dept.

Library

Mayor

Planning

Police

Public Works

P & Z Commission

Benefits Committee

Streets

Treasurer

Wastewater

Water

_______________

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:

Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-046, authorizing a signing bonus in the amount of $500 for each successful 
recruitment of a seasonal position upon completion of five months of full-time employment. ACTION ITEM 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL:

City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Date ___________________________

City Clerk ______________________________

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FOLLOW-UP:

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________

Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)

Instrument # _______________________

--47-



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-046 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING A SIGNING BONUS IN THE AMOUNT OF $500 FOR EACH 

SUCCESSFUL RECRUITMENT OF A SEASONAL POSITION UPON COMPLETION 
OF FIVE MONTHS OF FULL TIME EMPLOYMENT.  

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey Public Works Department relies heavily on seasonal 
labor positions,  

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department is struggling to fill said positions, 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department desires to offer one signing bonus for each 
new hire that completes a minimum of five months of employment,  

WHEREAS, if the efforts are proven successful, this approach will be incorporated into 
the Personnel Handbook, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey hereby authorizes the new approach to 
recruit new hires. 

Passed this 10th day of May, 2021. 

City of Hailey 

____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--48-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--49-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE: 05/10/2021  DEPARTMENT: PW DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: BY

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SUBJECT: Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-047, to authorize the Mayor’s signature on an Idaho 
Department of Water Resources water right form to indicate resumption of water right number 37-22019 is
not applicable. ACTION ITEM 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Previously, following the Council’s approval, the City submitted an application to the Idaho Water Bank to

lease water right 37-22019 and then submitted a new lease contract to the Water Supply Bank to avoid

forfeiture. Recently, the City received a Notice to Resume Water Use letter as owner of the parent water

right. A Resumption of Beneficial Use Form needs to be submitted to indicate resumption is not applicable

since the water right has been leased to the Idaho Water Bank through December 31, 2025 under

Contract #1273.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:  Caselle

#_______________________________

Budget Line Item #___________________________   YTD Line Item Balance $__________________

Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________

Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________

Comments:

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE)

City Administrator

City Attorney

City Clerk

Building

Engineer

Fire Dept.

Library

Mayor

Planning

Police

Public Works

P & Z Commission

Benefits Committee

Streets

Treasurer

_______________

_______________

_______________

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:

Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-047, to authorize the Mayor’s signature on an Idaho Department of 
Water Resources water right form to indicate resumption of water right number 37-22019 is not

applicable. ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL:

City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Date ___________________________

City Clerk ______________________________

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FOLLOW-UP:

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________

Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)

Instrument # _______________________

--50-



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-047 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING A FORM WITH THE IDAHO WATER RESOURCE BOARD TO 

INDICATE RESUMPTION OF WATER RIGHT NO. 37-22019 IS NOT APPLICABLE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey has previously leased groundwater right number 37-
22019, which is not currently used by the City, to avoid future forfeiture. 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey agrees to submit the form for the water right, a copy of 
which is attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the submission of the form and 
the Mayor’s signature, and authorizes the execution of the attached form. 

Passed this 10th day of May, 2021. 

 City of Hailey 

____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--51-



 
Form 3-222 
5/06 

 STATE OF IDAHO 
 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
 
 RESUMPTION OF BENEFICIAL USE 
 
The Idaho Department of Water Resources will consider this form as a statement that the water right holder(s) 
has/have resumed the use of water for the water right identified below.  This form must be returned to the 
department or the water right will revert to the state of Idaho. 
 
Water Right Number(s) _________________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of Water Right Holder(s) ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________  Telephone Number __________________ 
 
Source of Water (Groundwater/Surface) ____________________________________________________ 
 
Extent of Use:  Domestic __________________________ (number of households) 
 

Stockwater _________________________ (number and type of stock) 
 

Irrigation ___________________________ (number of acres irrigated) 
 

Other/Remarks____________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total rate and/or volume of use ___________ cfs ____________ acre feet 
 

Show the date water use was resumed under this water right ___________________________________ 
 

Person to contact to accompany the Department representative if a field examination is conducted: 

 

Name ______________________________________________ Telephone No.  ____________________ 

 
Address  _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The above information is my true statement of the extent to which diversion and use of the above-described 
water right has been resumed. 
 

Date ________________________ Signature ___________________________________________________ 

--52-

lgraves
Typewritten Text
37-22019

lgraves
Typewritten Text
City of Hailey

lgraves
Typewritten Text
115 S Main St, Ste H, Hailey, ID  83333

lgraves
Typewritten Text
208.788.4221

lgraves
Typewritten Text
Ground Water

lgraves
Typewritten Text
455.3

lgraves
Typewritten Text
8.78

lgraves
Typewritten Text
1593.5

lgraves
Typewritten Text
*see below

lgraves
Typewritten Text
*Resumption is not applicable since this water right has been leased to the IdahoWater Supply Bank through 2025 under Contract #1273.



--53-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--54-



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  05/10/2021  DEPARTMENT:  Admin/Fire  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   HD 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
- SUBJECT:

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-048___, authorizing city officials to sign an amended Grant 
Agreement with FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program to extend the fire station project 
completion date from July 27, 2021 to July 27, 2022.  ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
- AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________
(IFAPPLICABLE)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
- BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

The Hailey Fire Station project is underway, and IOEM conducted a site visit to inspect the work in its 
beginning stages.  They determined that although the construction is likely to be completed in early 
summer, the grant close-out work will require more time than is currently allowed under the grant 
agreement. Therefore, they have authorized a year extension to the grant, for all matters to be complete 
by July 27, 2022, 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
- FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:

This is a 75/25% grant program, with 25% match required. Hailey’s match is fully budgeted 
within Hailey’s Capital Improvement Fund.    
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
- ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE)

City Administrator 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 
Building 
Engineer 
Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 

Planning 
Police 
Public Works, Parks 
P & Z Commission 

Benefits Committee     
Streets 
Treasurer 
_______________ 
_______________ 
_______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-_048__, authorizing city officials to sign an amended Grant 
Agreement with FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program to extend the fire station project 
completion date from July 27, 2021 to July 27, 2022.  ACTION ITEM 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date :   _______________ 

City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)
Instrument # _______________________

--55-



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-048 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY APPROVING 
AN AMENDED GRANT AGREEMENT WITH FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT 

PROGRAM (HMGP), WHICH EXTENDS THE GRANT PERIOD TO JULY 27, 2022. 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey will benefit from a grant agreement between FEMA’s Hazardous 
Mitigation Grant Program and City of Hailey for a $300,000 project to retrofit critical infrastructure, the 
Hailey Fire Station.  This grant application was filed in 2016, was initially awarded in 2018, and the 
construction phase was begun in late March, 2021 for completion this summer.   

WHEREAS, the project was identified in the Blaine County All Hazards Mitigation Plan as a high 
priority, to insure that windows, doors and roof of the Hailey Fire Station can withstand seismic activity and 
snow loads.   

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and FEMA, through its Idaho agent Idaho Office of 
Emergency Management agree to the terms and conditions of the agreement which extends the 
grant completion date to July 27, 2022, a copy of which is attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the agreement between the City 
of Hailey and FEMA, authorizes the execution of the attached agreement, 

Passed this 10th  day of May, 2021.  

City of Hailey 

____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--56-



 

 

Date of Award

August 17, 2018

Idaho Office of Emergency Management

2018 Grant Adjustment Notice 
for

City of Hailey

1. Subrecipient Name and Address 2. Prepared by: Crooks, Julie 3. Award Number: 43333R2

 

City of Hailey

115 MAIN STREET SOUTH

HAILEY, ID 83333

4.                                           Federal Grant Information  

Federal Grant Title: DR-4333 HMGP

Federal Grant Award Number/CFDA Number: 4333-DRID-P-00000005 / 97.039 

Federal Granting Agency: U.S. Department of Homeland Security/FEMA Region X

 
Subrecipient Unique Identifier (DUNS): 169191517
5. Award Amount and Grant Breakdowns

Original Subaward Amount:              $225,000.00          

Award Amount This Action:              $0.00

Subrecipient Required Match:          $75,000.00

Total Award Amount:                          $300,000.00

DR-4333 HMGP

Performance Period:

 Aug 17, 2018 through Jul 27, 2022
 

6. Requirements: This Subaward is approved subject to such conditions or limitations as are set forth on the following pages of this document and in the General Terms and Conditions sent to support the
Emergency Management Performance Grant Program. This is a not a Research & Development Subaward.  Subrecipients must give IOEM, DHS and auditors access to and the right to examine and copy
records, accounts, and other documents and sources of information related to the grant and permit access to facilities, personnel, and other individuals and information as may be necessary, as required by
DHS regulations and other applicable laws or program guidance.

The Subrecipient certifies that the Subrecipient and its' contractors/vendors are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded by any federal
department or agency and do not appear in the Debarred and Suspended list at http://www.sam.gov.

The Subrecipient certifies compliance with the 2CFR200 Subpart F – Audit Requirements and  Idaho State Code 67-450B – Independent Financial Audits of Local Governmental Entities—Filing
Requirements.

Acceptance of subaward certified compliance with requirements detailed above.

 

 

8. Agency Approval

Approving IOEM Official:

Brad Richy, Director

Idaho Office of Emergency Management

(208) 422-3040

Signature of IOEM Official:

Date:

9. Subrecipient Acceptance

I have read and understand the attached Terms and Conditions.  Signature certifies compliance with requirements detailed on subaward subrecipient agreement.

Print name and title of Authorized Subrecipient official:

 

 

Signature of Authorized Subrecipient Official:

 

 

 

 

11. Enter Employer Identification Number (EIN) / Federal Tax Identification Number: 12. Date Signed : 

 

 

13. DUE DATE: 5/27/2021

Signed award and Direct Deposit Form (if applicable) must be returned to IOEM on or before the above due date

--57-

http://www.epls.gov/


Project-Specific Programmatic Conditions of Approval

Project:  43333R2, City of Hailey

 

The hazard mitigation planning activities will not affect natural resources or the human
environment.

Subrecipients may not use the funds from this subaward to implement actions identified in the
plan.

The result of the planning-related activity developed through this grant must be consistent with
the requirements in 44 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Parts 201 and 206 and must enhance the
existing mitigation plan consistent with mitigation planning regulations for Local Mitigation Plans
per 44 CFR 201.6. 

Prior to the end of the Period of Performance, subrecipients must subit to the State and FEMA their
final plan and adoption documentation.

Standard Administrative Provisions for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)

FEMA Region 10 – Updated July 27, 2016

 

The subrecipient agrees that all use of funds under this subaward will be in accordance with the
Hazard Mitigation Assistance Unified Guidance in effect at the time of the Disaster Declaration,
relevant HMGP guidance and policy memos and directives, as well as the HMGP regulations in 44
CFR 206.

The recipient may advance portions of the approved Federal share to the subrecipient provided
the recipients maintain procedures to minimize the time elapsing between the transfer of funds
from the U.S. Treasury and their disbursement to the subrecipient.  Subrecipients must comply
with the same payment requirement as the recipient and must comply with the requirements
specified in the recipient’s subaward agreement.

The subrecipient shall follow regulations found in Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards and the FEMA/State/Tribe Agreement in effect for the subject Disaster Declaration.

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) of 2006 (2 CFR Part 170)
requires recipients and subrecipients to report certain information about themselves and their
first-tier subrecipients for each Federal award of $25,000 or more awarded on or after October 1,
2010.

The subrecipient must obtain prior approval from the State Hazard Mitigation Officer (SHMO)
before implementing changes to the approved project Scope of Work (SOW).  The SHMO must
receive FEMA approval prior to a change in the SOW regardless of the budget implications. 
Transfer of funds between total direct cost categories in the approved budget shall receive the
prior approval of FEMA when such cumulative transfers among those direct cost categories exceed
ten percent of the total budget.  The subrecipient must fully document cost overrun requests; the
project must remain cost-effective, and funds must be available within the HMGP ceiling for said
disaster.

The subrecipient must notify their assigned SHMO as soon as significant developments become
known, such as delays or adverse conditions that might raise costs or delay completion or
substantially lower cost (for reallocation of funding).

The subrecipient shall submit quarterly financial and progress reports thereafter until the grant
ends.  Reports are due on January 15, April 15, July 15, and October 15.  A report must be
submitted for every quarter of the period of performance, including partial calendar quarters, as

Page 3 OF 4

--58-



well as for periods where no grant activity occurs.  Future awards and fund drawdowns may be
withheld if these reports are delinquent.  The final financial and progress report is due 30 days
after project completion or the end date of the performance period.

Performance Report:  The subrecipient shall submit performance progress reports
through the Idaho Grant Management System (IDGMS), by the 15t h day after the end of
each quarter.  The narrative shall consist of a comparison of actual accomplishment to
the approved activity objectives.  The subrecipient shall submit quarterly performance
reports thereafter until the subaward is closed.  Reports are due January 15, April 15,
July 15, and October 15.  Quarterly performance report shall report the name,
completion status, expenditure, and payment-to-date of each approved
activity/subrecipient award under the Subrecipient Award.
Final Reports:  The subrecipient shall submit a final financial and performance report
30 days upon project completion or the end date of the performance period.

Unless otherwise approved by IOEM, the subrecipient must submit a closeout package with all
financial, performance and other reports and required documentation within 30 days after
subrecipient’s notice of completion of the project, or expiration or termination of the
project/subaward.

For closeout of this project, the subrecipient shall send a letter of request to the SHMO to close the
project programmatically and financially.  The letter will include the following:

The date work on the project was fully completed;

The date of the subrecipient’s final site inspection for the project;

Certification that reported costs were incurred in the performance of eligible work, and that
the approved work was completed, or if not, an explanation as to the final status of the
project and why the project was not completed;

Confirmation that the mitigation measure is in compliance with the provisions of the
FEMA/State/Tribe Agreement and this approval letter;

A memo from the subrecipient addressing how each required environmental and special
programmatic condition was met (including attachment of any required documentation);

Submittal of all required documentation relative to the specific project type, e.g.
acquisition/demolition, or elevation, including all necessary data to close the project in the
Property Site Inventory in FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Assistance grant systems.

By acceptance of this subaward, the subrecipient agrees to abide by all laws and regulations
required under the HMGP as outlined in 44 CFR 206.432 - .440, 44 CFR 80, 44 CFR 201, the Grants
Management requirements contained in 44 CFR 13 and/or 2 CFR 200, and all applicable Federal,
State, Tribal, or Local laws.

Subrecipients who have been awarded Mitigation grants are reminded that 10% of the total grant
award will be retained by IOEM pending completion of the final project inspection or FEMA's
approval of plans.  Once approved, the retained funds will be reimbursed and the grant closed.

The subrecipient shall follow cost-sharing requirements mandated by program guidance, statute
or regulation and in compliance with 2 CFR 200.29.  The cost-share requirement for this subaward
is 75% federal and 25% non-federal.

Page 4 OF 4

--59-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--60-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  05/10/2021     DEPARTMENT:  Admin/Fire     DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  HD/MB 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:    

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-049_authorizing the Mayor to sign and accept Addendum #1 for 
architect, engineering and design services from Ruscitto, Latham Blanton Architects (RLB) for the Hailey 
Fire Station project, increasing the fee from $28,000 to $38,500.     

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:     

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

The attached proposed Addendum #1 for the fire station seismic upgrade project.  The work was done after 
our bids were received at an amount far in excess of budget and grant funds for the project. We submitted a 
change of scope to the grantor with this fee included, which has been approved.   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-049_authorizing the Mayor to sign and accept Addendum #1 for 
architect, engineering and design services from Ruscitto, Latham Blanton Architects (RLB) for the Hailey 
Fire Station project, increasing the fee from $28,000 to $38,500.     

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP REMARKS:*

--61-



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-049_ 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING ANDDENDUM #1 TO AGREEMENT WITH RUSCITTO LATHAM 

BLANTON, WHICH INC REASED THE SCOPE OF SERVICES AND PAYMENT 
FROM $28,000 TO $38,500, TO PROVIDE ARCHITECT & ENGINEERING SERVICE 

TO THE CITY OF HAILEY UNDER A FEMA HAZARDS MITIGATION GRANT 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey requires architect & engineering services to design and 
oversee a retrofit to the Hailey Fire Station; 

WHEREAS, Ruscitto Latham Blanton provided a bid for the project within the required 
time-frame  and is qualified to perform the service; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey wishes to enter into an agreement with Ruscitto Latham 
Blanton to provide architect & engineer services at the cost provided;  

WHEREAS, the scope of work was increased when the city revised architectural 
drawings to reduce the project cost;  

Whereas, the City of Hailey and Ruscitto Latham Blanton agree to  the  terms  and  
conditions of the agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the agreement between the City 
of Hailey and Ruscitto Latham Blanton and that the mayor is authorized to execute the attached 
documents, 

Passed this 10th day of May, 2021.  

City of Hailey 

____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--62-



 

 

May 6, 2021           
 
Heather Dawson  
Hailey City Administrator 
115 Main Street South, Suite H  
Hailey, Idaho   83333 
Heather.Dawson@haileycityhall.org 
 
ADDENDUM # 1 to  
PROPOSAL  FOR ARCHITECTURAL  and  ENGINEERING SERVICES   
 
CITY OF HAILEY FIRE DEPARTMENT – FIRE STATION STRUCTURAL REHABILITATION  
Hailey, Idaho  
 
ADDENDUM SUMMARY  
Ruscitto/Latham/Blanton (RLB) requests an increase in the Architectural and Engineering Fee to 
compensate for additional design and coordination services required to facilitate the Hailey Fire 
Station project.  The competitive bidding process for the project resulted in the receipt of three (3) 
bid responses, all of which exceeded the funds available through the Idaho Office of Emergency 
Management (IOEM) grant program and local funds designated for this project.     
 
Value engineering scope reductions were identified by RLB through a series of interviews with 
responsive bidding contractors.  A revised scope of work was established and confirmed with IOEM 
and the City of Hailey.  RLB then entered bid negotiations with the apparent low bid contractor on 
behalf of the City of Hailey to reach an acceptable project cost.  Revised drawings and specifications 
were provided to the apparent low bid contractor to confirm understanding of reduced scope.  This 
work was generally completed between January 15th and February 23rd of 2021. 
 
ARCHITECTURAL and ENGINEERING FEE  
 

Ruscitto Latham Blanton proposes to increase the lump sum fixed Architectural and Engineering 
Services Fee for the work described herein from Twenty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($28,000.00) to 
Thirty-Eight Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($38,500.00).   
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Accepted by Michael Bulls, AIA               Date 
President, Ruscitto/Latham/Blanton Architectura P.A. 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Accepted by Martha Burke       Date 
Mayor, City of Hailey 

_________________________________________ ______
Accepteddddddd bby Miichchchchchchchaaaaaaael Bulls, A
President RuR scitto/Latham

2021.05.06

--63-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--64-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  05/10/2021     DEPARTMENT:  Admin/Fire     DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  HD/MB 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:    

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-050_, approving the signature of city representatives on Change Order #2 
with Century Contractors, adding $13,821.46 to the Hailey Fire Station Project to install siding on the east wall 
and to replace cracked rim boards in order to properly develop shear loads for the building. ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:     

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

See attached Change Order #2 for Hailey Fire Station Project.  Having received and approved an amended 
grant amount, the east wall siding which was in the original scope of work can be added back in to the project 
cost and still be within budget.  
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2021-_050, approving the signature of city representatives on Change Order #2, 
with Century Contractors adding $13,821.46 to the Hailey Fire Station Project to install siding on the east wall 
and to replace cracked rim boards in order to properly develop shear loads for the building. ACTION ITEM 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP REMARKS:*

--65-



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_050 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #2  TO CENTURY CONTRACTORS 

FIRE STATION RETROFIT PROJECT, WHICH INCREASES THE SCOPE OF 
SERVICES BY $13,821.46, UNDER A FEMA HAZARDS MITIGATION GRANT 

Whereas, the City of Hailey and Ruscitto Latham Blanton agree to  the terms  and 
conditions of the agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves Change Order #2 between the 
City of Hailey and Century Contractors and that the mayor is authorized to execute the attached 
documents, 

Passed this 10th day of May, 2021.  

City of Hailey 

____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--66-



--67-



--68-



--69-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--70-



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  04/26/2021  DEPARTMENT:  Admin/Fire  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   HD 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:  
Motion to approve Pay Request #2 for the Hailey Fire Station Project, authorizing payment of $93,668. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

See attached architects approval of pay request and invoice details.   

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

City Administrator 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 
Building 
Engineer 
Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 

Planning 
Police 
Public Works, Parks 
P & Z Commission 

Benefits Committee     
Streets 
Treasurer 
_______________ 
_______________ 
_______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

SUBJECT:  
Motion to approve Pay Request #2 for the Hailey Fire Station Project, authorizing payment of $93,668. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date :   _______________ 

City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)
Instrument # _______________________

--71-



--72-



--73-



--74-



--75-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--76-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

DATE: 05/10/2021   DEPARTMENT: Community Development   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  LH 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-_051, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on the Public 
Right-of-Way Maintenance Agreement related to the development of Silver River Residences at 402 
North River Street (Lot 18A, Block 56, Hailey Townsite).   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code ____________   IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code Title 16 
(IFAPPLICABLE)  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: On March 2, 2020, the Hailey Planning and 
Zoning Commission approved a Design Review Application by Kiki Tidwell and Gary Poole for a sixteen 
(16) unit residential project, three stories in height, to be known as Silver River Residences, to be located
at 17 West Silver Street, in Hailey. As required by the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision
dated March 16, 2021, the Applicants have been required to redesign to the property frontage to align
with the River Street Master Plan. Such design includes a new bulbout at the corner of River Street and
Silver Street, the installation of landscaping and street trees, electrical, irrigation and new sidewalk.

As negotiated with the Applicants, Silver River Residences agreed to maintain items, such as landscaping 
and more, within the public right-of-way. To ensure maintenance is met, a Public Right-of-Way 
Maintenance Agreement, is attached.  

Attachments include: 
1. Resolution 2021-____: Silver River Residences Right-of-Way Maintenance Agreement
2. Right-of-Way Maintenance Agreement for Silver River Residences

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________ YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:   Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Lisa Horowitz  Phone # 788-9815 #2013 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
__ _ City Attorney   ___City Administrator  ___ Engineer ___ Building 
___ Library  ___ Planning  ___ Fire Dept. ___  _______________ 
___ Safety Committee   ___ P & Z Commission   ___ Police ___ _______________ 
___ Streets  ___ Public Works, Parks  ___ Mayor ___ _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: Motion to approve Resolution 
2021-051_, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on the Public Right-of-Way Maintenance Agreement 
related to the development of Silver River Residences at 402 North River Street (Lot 18A, Block 56, 
Hailey Townsite).   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date     ______________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ Copies
(all info.):    Copies
Instrument # _______________________

--77-



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_051_ 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE 

AGREEMENT RELATED TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF SILVER RIVER 
RESIDENCES  

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey has approved the Design Review of Silver River 
Residences on March 16, 2020, and 

WHEREAS, that approval included the associated improvements to the site, including 
management, upkeep and various obligations with respect to maintenance of landscaping, street 
trees, irrigation, snow removal and electrical, within the development of Silver River Residences, 
which is located within the City; and  

WHEREAS, this Resolution authorizes the Mayor’s signature on the attached documents. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the Public Right-of-Way Maintenance 
Agreement related to the development of Silver River Residences.  

Passed this ___ day of ____________, 2021 

City of Hailey 

____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--78-



MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  
Silver River Residences (Lot 18A, Block 56, Hailey Townsite, Hailey, Idaho)  

 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____day of_________, 2021, by and between 
City of Hailey, Idaho (the “City”) and Kiki Tidwell Family Trust, Tidwell Leslie Anne Trustee Kiki Tidwell 
Family Trust U/T/A DTD 3/23/06 (the "Owner"), it’s successors and or assigns. 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, the City is a municipal corporation possessing powers granted to municipalities under 
the applicable provisions of the Idaho Code, including the power to contract; and    

 
WHEREAS, the Owner is the entity charged with the management and upkeep of the Silver River 

Residences Development located within the City of Hailey, State of Idaho; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Silver River Residences Development (“the Development”) has been and will be 

developed in accordance with the terms and conditions as outlined in the Hailey Municipal Code, and 
per the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision dated March 16, 2020, and any modifications 
thereafter, and as outlined herein, in the records of Blaine County, Idaho, and  
 

WHEREAS, the terms of the Maintenance Agreement, as well as conditions for approval of the 
plats associated with the Development provided that the Owner will assume various obligations with 
respect to maintenance and snow removal on sidewalks within the Development and adjoining right-of-
way, which are situated within the City’s right-of-way, landscaping and irrigation within the 
Development and adjoining right-of-way, which are situated within the City’s right-of-way, and electrical 
within the Development and adjoining right-of-way, which is situated within the City’s right-of-way 
(collectively, the “Maintenance Obligations”); and    
 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to memorialize the extent and ongoing and perpetual nature of the 
Maintenance Obligations as set forth herein;   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above stated facts and objectives, and for other 
valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, it is hereby agreed as follows: 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1. Sidewalks within City Right-of-Way: 
A. The Owner shall clear snow from all sidewalks and bike paths, constructed as part of the 

Development, which are located within the City’s right-of-way (hereafter “Sidewalks’) as 
soon as reasonably possible before each City snow plowing operation along the street 

--79-



adjacent to the Sidewalk, but in no event more than twelve (12) hours from the time of 
plowing.   

 
B. The Owner shall cause all Sidewalks to be swept and cleared of debris at least once each 

Spring after the snow melts, and as reasonably requested by the City as required to keep 
clean of debris.   

 
C. The Owner shall be solely responsible for all Maintenance Obligations associated with the 

Sidewalks, at a level consistent with City practices or with the maintenance of the remainder 
of the Common Area maintained by the Owner, whichever is greater. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, nothing in this Agreement shall create an obligation on the Owner to replace the 
Sidewalks at the end of their lifecycle. That said, the Owner shall be responsible for any 
damages caused as a result of Owner’s activities.   

 
2. Landscaping and Irrigation within City Right-of-Way: 

A. The Owner shall, at its sole expense, maintain all landscaping and irrigation, including, but 
not limited to, grass, trees and shrubs, and irrigation lines, in the Development which are 
located within the City’s right-of-way, in a good and healthy condition and in accordance 
with at least the minimum standards provided in “Private Trees” of the City’s Tree 
Ordinance, Hailey Municipal Code, Chapter 12.20, as the same may be amended from time 
to time. Irrigation lines, in the development which are located within the City’s right-of-way, 
shall also be maintained in a good and healthy condition and in accordance with at least the 
minimum standards provided in “Storm Drainage and Irrigation Pipe” of the Hailey 
Municipal Code, Chapter 18.08: Street and Drainage Construction, as the same may be 
amended from time to time.   
 

B. The Owner shall, at its sole expense, maintain in good condition, and repair and replace as 
appropriate, the irrigation system installed as part of the Development within the City’s 
Right-of-Way. Said irrigation system will utilize City potable water; however, will be 
delivered and billed through the Owner’s metered water account.  

 
C. The City hereby grants the Owner a license to be on, over and under its right-of-way for the 

limited purposes of carrying out its Maintenance Obligations as they relate to landscaping 
and irrigation, as set forth in this paragraph. Any activities within the public right-of-way in 
excess of the Maintenance Obligations state herein shall require advance notification to the 
City, and approval of such activities.  

  
3. Electrical within City Right-of-Way:  

A. The Owner shall, at its sole expense, maintain all electrical, including, but not limited to, 
street tree lighting and street lights, in the Development which are located within the City’s 
right-of-way, in a good and healthy condition and in accordance with at least the minimum 
standards provided in “Miscellaneous” of the Hailey Municipal Code, Chapter 18.14: 
Standard Drawings, as they may be amended from time to time. Furthermore, the Owner 

--80-



shall guarantee that all lighting be operational at times designated by the City, and that any 
holiday lighting be approved in advance and consistent with City practices.     

 
4. Maintenance Obligations: The Maintenance Obligations may be contracted to third-party 

providers by the Owner, but all costs associated therewith shall be the sole responsibility of the 
Owner. The Owner hereby commits to a budget in advance for all the cost of all anticipated 
Maintenance Obligations, including capital reserves, to cover the costs of the Maintenance 
Obligations.   

 
5. Term: The Owner’s Maintenance Obligations hereunder shall be perpetual, so long as this 

Agreement remains in effect, and shall be a covenant running with the common area included 
within the Development, and the terms and provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and 
be binding upon all owners of the real property within the Development and their respective 
heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns. 
 

6. In the event the Owner fails to meet the Maintenance Obligations and does not cure such failure 
within thirty (30) days after written notice from City, default or failure, or in the case of a breach 
which is incapable of being cured within a thirty (30) day time period, Owner fails within thirty 
(30) days after written notice from City to commence to cure the same and thereafter to 
prosecute the cure of such breach with due diligence and continuity, the City shall have the 
right, but not the obligation, to take over the Maintenance Obligations and to place a lien on the 
Owner’s Assessment receipts to cover the costs of such Maintenance Obligations which the 
Owner has failed to perform. So long as the Owner is not in breach of this Agreement, the City 
shall NOT have the right to assume the Maintenance Obligations without the express written 
consent of the Owner. 
 

7. In the event either party hereto retains an attorney to enforce any of the rights, 
duties and obligations arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
recover from the non-prevailing party reasonable attorney's fees at the trial and appellate levels 
and, whether or not litigation is actually instituted. 

 
8. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance 

with the laws and decisions of the State of Idaho. Venue shall be in the District Court of the Fifth 
Judicial District of the State of Idaho. 

 
9. This Agreement, in coordination with the terms and conditions as outlined in the Hailey 

Municipal Code, and per the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision dated March 16, 
2020, and the City approvals related to the Development, set forth the entire understanding of 
the parties hereto, and shall not be changed or terminated orally. It is understood and agreed by 
the parties hereto that there are no verbal promises or implied promises, agreements, 
stipulations or other representations of any kind or character pertaining to the Sidewalks, 
Landscaping and Irrigation, and Electrical, or the Local System other than as set forth in the 
agreements and approvals referenced in this paragraph. 

--81-



 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the ___________ day of May 
2021. 
 
 

CITY OF HAILEY 
 

By: __________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 
 
Kiki Tidwell Family Trust 
Tidwell Leslie Anne Trustee Kiki Tidwell Family Trust U/T/A DTD 3/23/06 
Silver River Residences  
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
_____________________________, President  
 
STATE OF IDAHO ) 

: ss. 
County of Blaine  ) 
 

On this _____ day of ________, 2021, before me the undersigned Notary Public in and for said 
State, personally appeared Martha Burke, known or identified to me to be the Mayor of Hailey and the 
person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the 
same on behalf of the City of Hailey. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year in this certificate first 
above written. 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Notary Public for Idaho 
Residing at: __________________ 
Comm. Expires: _________________ 

 
 

--82-



Return to Agenda

--83-



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  5/10/21   DEPARTMENT:  PW - Streets          DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  BY

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SUBJECT: Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-052, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on an agreement with 
Idaho Asphalt Supply, Inc., to supply chip seal oil at the rate of $373 per ton, plus spreading, freight, and fuel 
surcharges, for the 2021 chip seal projects ACTION ITEM 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

The attached agreement with Idaho Asphalt Supply, Inc., is to supply chip seal oil for the 2021 chip seal

projects. Pricing is on a unit basis, as follows:

40 tons of oil @ $373 per ton = $42,895

Spreading service minimum charge = $1,500

Freight = $4,272.25

Fuel surcharges apply as shown in the attached Johnny B. Transport rate sheet.

The proposed chip seal areas are shown on the attached map (south Woodside neighborhoods and River

St.) The first round of chip seal will cover a portion of the area shown. A second round of chip seal may be

completed this summer for the remaining areas, as budget and schedule allows, and will be billed at the

same rates.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  Caselle #_______________________________

Budget Line Item #___________________________   YTD Line Item Balance $__________________

Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________

Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________

Comments:

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE)

City Administrator

City Attorney

City Clerk

Building

Engineer

Fire Dept.

Library

Mayor

Planning

Police

Public Works

P & Z Commission

Benefits Committee

Streets

Treasurer

Wastewater

Water

_______________

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:

Motion to adopt Resolution 2021-___, authorizing the Mayor’s signature on an agreement with Idaho Asphalt 
Supply, Inc., to supply chip seal oil at the rate of $373 per ton, plus spreading, freight, and fuel surcharges, for 
the 2021 chip seal projects ACTION ITEM
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL:

City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Date ___________________________

City Clerk ______________________________

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FOLLOW-UP:

--84-



*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________

Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)

Instrument # _______________________

--85-



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-052 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH IDAHO ASPHALT SUPPLY, INC., TO 
SUPPLY CHIP SEAL OIL AT THE RATE OF $375 PER TON, PLUS SPREADING, 
FREIGHT, AND FUEL SURCHARGES, FOR THE 2020 CHIP SEAL PROJECTS.  

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey requires chip seal oil in order to conduct chip seal 
projects in 2020. 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to accept the unit pricing agreement from Idaho 
Asphalt Supply, Inc., at the rate of $373 per ton of oil, a minimum service charge of $1,500, 
freight charges of $4,272.25, and fuel surcharges.  

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey will conduct a second round of chip seal during 2021, 
under the same unit pricing. 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and Idaho Asphalt Supply, Inc. agree to the terms and 
conditions of the agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the agreement between the City 
of Hailey and Idaho Asphalt Supply and that the mayor is authorized to execute the attached 
document, 

Passed this 10th day of May, 2021. 

City of Hailey 

____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--86-



--87-



--88-



--89-



--90-



--91-



--92-



General Terms Purchase Agreement.  This text should be as small as possible with white font so it doesn't print or show.  This is only to find the DocuSign template.

Asphalts • Road Oil

Idaho Asphalt Supply, Inc.

Phone: (208) 785-1797 Fax: (208) 785-1818

P.O. Box 941, Blackfoot ID 83221-0941

IAS CONTRACT No: 29878

PROJECT: Year 2021 Road Oil

PROJECT #: 

DATE:  5/4/2021

STREET ADDRESS OR SITE: 

115 SOUTH MAIN ST

Hailey, ID 83333

DATE OF BID LETTING: February 08, 2021BUYER: Hailey, City of - ID

OWNER:

1. Project Details.  Idaho Asphalt Supply, Inc (“Seller”) agrees to sell and deliver to Hailey, City of - ID (“Buyer”), or cause to be sold 

and delivered to Buyer asphalt product(s) of the kinds and quantities (the “Products”) listed below and under the terms and conditions set forth in 

this Agreement, and Buyer agrees to purchase and receive and pay for the same, for use by Buyer on the above Project, on the terms and conditions 

herein stated:

PRODUCT QUANTITY

(Tons)

UNIT PRICE
Excluding Sales Tax

Effective

Thru

FREIGHT 

Per Ton

F.O.B.

CRS-2R  115.00 $373.00 10/31/2021 $37.15 Blackfoot

DISTRIBUTOR SERVICE

$1,500.00 Minimum Charge

$36.00/TON or

$240.00/HR
(Whichever is Greater)

Pricing "piggybacks" awarded offering to the Commissioners of the Power County Highway District on February 8, 2021 and will remain 

firm for thje 2021 season. Payment terms are NET 15th; payment is due the fifteenth of the month following delivery. Fuel surcharge on 

freight will be assessed once the e.i.a. diesel fuel index for the Rocky Mountain region meets and exceeds $2.65/gallon.

Special Contract Provisions:

2. Price Terms.  The price for the above Products is valid through the 2021 season and is based upon product(s) sold by Seller FOB one 

of Seller’s facilities.  Seller reserves the right to supply product(s) from any of Seller’s or its affiliated facilities.

3. Adjustments for Escalation.    If a price escalation for the Products subject to this Agreement occurs automatically or is invoked by 

Seller or Buyer in accordance with state contract specifications, Buyer agrees to pay Seller, or pass directly through to Seller, the amount of such 

escalation in addition to the prices above within fifteen (15) days of Buyer’s receipt of such escalation.  Buyer will provide Seller with all 

information pertinent to escalation.  Escalation/de-escalation amounts will be reconciled monthly and invoiced as a debit/credit based on monthly 

shipping reports.

4. Schedule.  Buyer and Seller shall agree in writing to a delivery schedule at least thirty (30) days prior to commencement of the 

Project.  Proposed changes to the project delivery schedule must be submitted to Seller in advance via facsimile or electronic mail and will 

be fulfilled at the discretion of Seller; Seller shall not be responsible for delay or back charges resulting from such schedule changes.  Buyer 

shall provide to Seller a written order for all Products to be delivered by Seller at least one (1) week prior to the requested delivery date.  If 

Buyer does not take delivery of ordered product in accordance with the delivery schedule, Buyer may be held responsible for Seller ’s costs 

for said product, including, but not limited to: manufacturing, additive, storage and reprocessing costs.  Buyer shall notify Seller 

immediately of any Project change orders or anticipated volume changes for which the changes are in excess of ten percent (10%) of the 

original order. Quantities deleted in excess of 10% of the original order may be subject to restocking fees or reprocessing costs while 

quantity overruns exceeding 10% of the original order are subject to re-pricing based on current market conditions.

5. Payment/Billing.  Seller shall submit to Buyer an invoice, sent to the address indicated above, evidencing amounts due pursuant 

to this Agreement (the “Invoice”).  Invoice amount(s) are due and payable by the 15th of following month.  Buyer shall submit a copy of 

each invoice or invoice number with payment.  Any invoice amounts not paid in accordance with the terms stated above shall bear interest at 

a rate of 1¾% per month from and as of the due date.  In the event payment is not received as stated above Seller may, at its discretion, 

suspend further shipment(s) to Buyer.   Buyer does not have the right to offset for any reason. 

Bid Number: 0000029878       Buyer Initials \I1\__________ Contract # 29878

Page 1 of 3 ASPHALT PURCHASE AGREEMENT
--93-



6. Specifications - Seller’s Limited Liability.  The Products will conform to the specifications of the Idaho Transportation 

Department.  Conformity of the Products to such specifications shall be determined by Seller’s certified test results at the point of title 

transfer. Buyer agrees to strictly adhere to Sellers Product Handling Guidelines. In the event anti-strip is added to any product at the request 

of Buyer, Seller shall not be responsible for any resulting non-conformance of the product.  IN THE EVENT PRODUCT IS DELIVERED 

TO BUYER THAT DOES NOT CONFORM TO THE AGREEMENT SPECIFICATIONS AT THE POINT OF TITLE TRANSFER, THE 

EXTENT OF SELLER’S LIABILITY IS EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO THE COST OF REPLACEMENT OF ANY SUCH 

NON-CONFORMING PRODUCT.  SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO BUYER OR A THIRD PARTY FOR ANY OTHER 

DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.  

BUYER SHALL BEAR THE BURDEN OF PROOF THAT THE PRODUCTS FAILED TO CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE 

SPECIFICATIONS AT THE POINT OF TITLE TRANSFER.

7. Product Return Policy.  Products may only be returned upon Seller’s written approval.  In the event Seller agrees in writing to 

accept the return of any Product, Buyer shall be responsible for the full transportation costs, including, without limitation, restocking fees on 

the returned Product and, in the event of transportation arranged by Seller, any incidental charges as set forth under Paragraph 8.  In the 

event Seller agrees to accept return of contaminated and/or diluted material, Buyer shall be responsible for all reprocessing and/or 

additional chemical costs.  

8. Seller-Arranged Transport.  If Seller agrees to arrange for transportation of the Product by a carrier, additional charges will 

apply, including, freight/transportation charges, which are a separate item. Product shall be shipped by any carrier designated by Seller.  

Delivery of quantities less than 30-tons will result in  minimum freight charges.  Where specified, freight prices are subject to a fuel 

surcharge at the time of delivery.  A surcharge schedule is available upon request. Buyer agrees to pay the following additional charges as 

invoiced: (i) Unloading fees in excess of 3.00 hours, $125.00 per hour, (ii) Overnight holdover fee, $400.00 per night, (iii) Restocking fee on 

returned product, $250.00, (iv) Multiple location unload fee, $150.00 per each additional site, Equipment charge for jobsite pump-off flat fee, each 

occurrence (no polymer modified asphalts) $125.00. Truck hold fee for each truck placed on hold at the plant by the customer in excess of 

2.00hours, $100.00 per hour.  Freight charges will be assessed and invoiced at 50% of the quoted freight rate per ton for returned product.   

9. Buyer-Arranged Transport.   Unless Seller agrees to arrange for the transportation of the Product in writing, Buyer shall be 

responsible for arranging the transportation of the Product.  Buyer agrees to provide to Seller all Seller required insurance documentation 

for carrier to access any Seller facility.

10. Bond Disclosure.  Upon written request by Seller, Buyer agrees to provide a copy of the applicable contractor’s bond or 

payment bond, which shall include the name and address of the general contractor and the owner of the property.

.  

11. Transfer of Title/Risk of Loss.  Title and risk of loss for the Products transfers to Buyer at the loading flange of Seller’s facility. 

12. Seller’s Right to Lien.  Seller is entitled to full lien and other rights provided by law to a supplier or installer of materials for all 

Products supplied.

13. Unfulfilled Agreement Penalty.  If Buyer has failed to take delivery of at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the contracted 

Product(s) by the end of the applicable delivery schedule, Buyer shall pay to Seller an amount equal to (a) the purchase price of the 

contracted Products that have not been delivered to Buyer, multiplied by (b) fifteen percent (15%) (the “Unfilled Agreement Penalty”).  For 

purposes of this paragraph, the determination of the Unfilled Agreement Penalty shall exclude any Products requested by Buyer which 

Seller opted not to supply pursuant to Paragraph 14 of this Agreement.

14. Termination.  Seller may terminate this Agreement if, in Seller’s reasonable judgment, Buyer is unworthy of commercial credit 

or is in default of this Agreement.  In addition, Seller may immediately terminate this Agreement and any other contract between the parties 

without advance notice in the event Buyer is in default for non-payment pursuant to this Agreement or any other agreement between the 

parties hereto.  

15. Force Majeure.  Seller shall be relieved from liability for failure to deliver the Products for the time, and to the extent, such 

failure is occasioned by: government regulation, shortage of transportation, raw materials and/or supplies, disruption or breakdown of 

production or transportation facilities or equipment, war, fire, explosion, riot, strike or other industrial disturbance, act of God, or Seller’s 

inability, after reasonable diligence, to obtain necessary equipment, materials or supplies, in whole or in part, at reasonable prices in relation 

to the prices established herein, or by any other cause, whether or not listed above, which is beyond the reasonable control of Seller.

16. Buyer’s Indemnification of Seller.  Buyer agrees to defend and indemnify Seller against any private or public administrative 

Bid Number: 0000029878       Buyer Initials \I1\__________ Contract # 29878

Page 2 of 3 ASPHALT PURCHASE AGREEMENT
--94-



or judicial inquiry or action brought under any local, state, or federal environmental laws or rules as a result of Buyer’s use of any Products 

purchased under this Agreement.  Buyer further agrees to defend and indemnify Seller against any private or public administrative or 

judicial inquiry or action brought under any local, state, or federal environmental laws or rules as a result of Seller’s transport of any 

Product to a site selected or designated by Buyer. 

17. Venue.  This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Idaho without regard to 

conflicts-of-laws principles that would require the application of any other law.  Any action or proceeding seeking to enforce any provision 

of, or based on any right arising out of, this Agreement may only be brought against a Party in the State courts sitting in Idaho Falls, Idaho 

or Federal courts siting in Pocatello, Idaho and each Party consents to the jurisdiction of such courts (and of the appropriate appellate 

courts) in any such action or proceeding and waives any objections to venue laid therein.  Process in any action or proceeding referred to in 

the preceding sentence may be served on any Party anywhere in the world.

18. Integration.  This Agreement embodies the entire Agreement between Seller and Buyer and supersedes any prior agreement for the 

Project, whether oral or written.  

19. Fees and Costs.  Should Buyer default in the performance of any of the covenants or agreements contained herein, Buyer shall 

pay to Seller all costs and expenses, including but not limited to a reasonable attorney fees, including such fees on appeal, which Seller may 

incur in enforcing this Agreement or in pursuing any remedy allowed by law for breach hereof, whether such is incurred by the filing of suit 

or otherwise.

20. Modifications, Waiver, and Assignment.  Modification of this Agreement is valid only if executed in writing by the parties 

hereto.  Waiver of any breach by Seller or Buyer of any terms, conditions or obligations hereto shall not be deemed a waiver of subsequent 

breaches of the same or other nature.  Buyer may not assign this Agreement or any interest herein without the prior written consent of Seller

21. Ratable for Commercial HP Tons.  For commercial Hotplant contracts, Buyer agrees to take possession of Products in a 

Ratable fashion unless previous arrangements have been agreed to in writing by Seller. In the event Buyer does not take possession of 

Products in a Ratable fashion, Seller reserves the right to reduce any committed quantities upon providing 15 day advance written notice to 

Buyer. Seller recognizes that weather and seasonality may impact Buyer’s delivery schedule.

22. Enforceability.  In order to be enforceable, this Agreement must be executed and returned to Seller within ten (10) days of 

5/4/2021 the date in the heading block.  In the event Buyer accepts delivery of product from Seller without providing to Seller an executed 

copy of this Agreement, Buyer shall be deemed to have agreed to and accepted all of the terms and provisions of this Agreement and all 

product delivered to Buyer shall be subject to the terms and provisions of this Agreement to the same extent as if Buyer executed and 

delivered to Seller this Agreement.  In the event of any conflict between the terms and provisions of this Agreement and any purchase orders 

or other documentation provided to Seller by Buyer, the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall take precedence and be controlling . 

Seller may, at its discretion, refuse to deliver product represented by this Agreement to Buyer until this Agreement has been executed in full 

by both parties.

BUYER:

Hailey, City of - ID

By:\S1\________________________________ Date: \D1\_____________

SELLER:

Idaho Asphalt Supply, Inc

By:  \S2\____________________________ Date: \D2\______________

Bid Number: 0000029878       Buyer Initials \I1\__________ Contract # 29878

Page 3 of 3 ASPHALT PURCHASE AGREEMENT
--95-



http://tonto.eia.doe.gov/oog/info/wohdp/diesel.asp 2.65$       

Fuel

Week Rate $/Gallon

5/3/2021 $3.250 2.70$      

4/26/2021 $3.228 2.75$      

4/19/2021 $3.232 2.80$      

4/12/2021 $3.256 2.85$      

4/5/2021 $3.279 2.90$      

3/29/2021 $3.294 2.95$      

3/22/2021 $3.317 3.00$      

3/15/2021 $3.276 3.05$      

3/8/2021 $3.131 3.10$      

3/1/2021 $2.983 3.15$      

2/22/2021 $2.856 3.20$      

2/15/2021 $2.787 3.25$      

2/8/2021 $2.699 3.30$      

2/1/2021 $2.641 3.35$      

1/25/2021 $2.613 3.40$      

1/18/2021 $2.603 3.45$      

1/11/2021 $2.590 3.50$      

1/4/2021 $2.586 3.55$      

12/28/2020 $2.588 3.60$      

12/21/2020 $2.582 3.65$      

12/14/2020 $2.556 3.70$      

12/7/2020 $2.541 3.75$      

11/30/2020 $2.540 3.80$      

10/26/2020 $2.324 3.85$      

9/28/2020 $2.336 3.90$      

8/31/2020 $2.385 3.95$      

7/27/2020 $2.342 4.00$      

6/29/2020 $2.343 4.05$      

5/25/2020 $2.348 4.10$      

4/27/2020 $2.434 4.15$      

3/30/2020 $2.592 4.20$      

2/24/2020 $2.849 4.25$      

1/27/2020 $2.984 4.30$      

4.35$      

4.40$      

4.45$      

4.50$      

4.55$      

4.60$      

4.65$      

4.70$      

4.75$      

4.80$      

4.85$      

4.90$      

4.95$      

5.00$      

10.3500%

9.4875%

8.6250%

          Johnny B. Transport

23.2875%

16.3875%

17.2500%

18.1125%

22.4250%

18.9750%

19.8375%

20.7000%

21.5625%

11.2125%

12.0750%

12.9375%

13.8000%

14.6625%

15.5250%

6.0375%

6.9000%

7.7625%

0.8625%

1.7250%

2.5875%

3.4500%

4.3125%

5.1750%

Fuel Surcharge Schedule

&

e.i.a. Weekly Retail On-Highway Diesel Prices

Rate Schedule Basis ($/Gallon)

Rocky Mountain Area

Surcharge %

29.3250%

30.1875%

31.0500%

31.9125%

24.1500%

25.0125%

25.8750%

26.7375%

27.6000%

28.4625%

37.9500%

38.8125%

39.6750%

40.5375%

32.7750%

33.6375%

34.5000%

35.3625%

36.2250%

37.0875%

--96-

http://tonto.eia.doe.gov/oog/info/wohdp/diesel.asp


Bu
dg

et
Sq

 Y
D

To
ns

 O
il

To
ns

 C
hi

p
Da

te
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 C

os
t

Ch
ip

 S
ea

l 1
$1

6,
18

3.
65

19
,4

11
34

.0
9

29
8.

92
Ju

ne
$5

2,
23

6.
24

U
RA

$1
4,

60
1.

86
17

,9
26

31
.4

8
24

6.
48

Au
g

Ch
ip

 S
ea

l 2
$2

1,
45

0.
73

25
,7

28
45

.1
9

39
6.

21
Ju

ne
Fo

g 
Se

al

63
,0

64
.2

2
11

0.
76

94
1.

61
To

ta
l

69
5.

14
3/

8
24

6.
48

5/
16

U
ns

pe
nt

($
52

,2
36

.2
4)

Ad
ju

st
 c

os
t p

er
 S

q 
Yd

 fo
r U

RA

--97-



You created this PDF from an application that is not licensed to print to novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)

--98-

http://www.novapdf.com/


Y
ou

 c
re

at
ed

 th
is

 P
D

F
 fr

om
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
th

at
 is

 n
ot

 li
ce

ns
ed

 to
 p

rin
t t

o 
no

va
P

D
F

 p
rin

te
r 

(h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.n
ov

ap
df

.c
om

)

--99-

http://www.novapdf.com/


Y
ou

 c
re

at
ed

 th
is

 P
D

F
 fr

om
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
th

at
 is

 n
ot

 li
ce

ns
ed

 to
 p

rin
t t

o 
no

va
P

D
F

 p
rin

te
r 

(h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.n
ov

ap
df

.c
om

)

--100-

http://www.novapdf.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--101-



--102-



--103-



--104-



--105-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--106-



--107-



--108-



--109-



--110-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--111-



--112-



--113-



--114-



--115-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--116-



--117-



--118-



--119-



--120-



--121-



--122-



--123-



--124-



--125-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--126-



--127-



--128-



--129-



--130-



--131-



--132-



--133-



--134-



--135-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--136-



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  05/10/2021  DEPARTMENT:  Admin   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   HD 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:  

Motion to ratify city officials signature on two new LGIP accounts established at the State 
Investment Pool. ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

State Investment Pool accounts are used to hold funds in a safe and continuous manner. See attached. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

City Administrator 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 
Building 
Engineer 
Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 

Planning 
Police 
Public Works, Parks 
P & Z Commission 

Benefits Committee     
Streets 
Treasurer 
_______________ 
_______________ 
_______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to ratify city officials signature on two new LGIP accounts established at the State 
Investment Pool. ACTION ITEM 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date :   _______________ 

City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)
Instrument # _______________________

--137-



--138-



--139-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--140-



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  05/10/2021  DEPARTMENT:   Clerk’s Office        DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE       M. Cone 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT 

Approval of Minutes from the meeting of the Hailey City Council on April 26, 2021 and to suspend reading 
of them. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code  74-205     IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ______ 

Idaho Code requires that a governing body shall provide for the taking of written minutes at all of 
its meetings, and that all minutes shall be available to the public within a reasonable period of time after 
the meeting.  Minutes should be approved by the council at the next regular meeting and kept by the clerk 
in a book of minutes, signed by the clerk.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND:   

Draft minutes prepared. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:  
Budget Line Item # _____________     YTD Line Item Balance  $__________________ 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: 

City Attorney  City Clerk Engineer  Mayor 
P & Z Commission   Parks & Lands Board Public Works Other 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve the minutes as presented, and to suspend the reading of them, or remove from 
consent agenda to make changes and then approve as amended.   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW UP NOTES: 

--141-



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 26, 2021 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HAILEY CITY COUNCIL 

HELD APRIL 26, 2021 
IN THE HAILEY TOWN CENTER MEETING ROOM 

 
The Meeting of the Hailey City Council was called to order at       P.M. by Mayor Martha Burke. 
Present were Council members Heidi Husbands, Kaz Thea, Sam Linnet, and Juan Martinez. Staff 
present included City Attorney Christopher P. Simms, City Administrator Heather Dawson, and 
City Clerk Mary Cone. 
 
5:30:26 PM Mayor Burke calls meeting to order and asks for motion to amend agenda with late 
items. 
 
5:31:04 PM Motion to amend agenda adding items CA 151, CA 152, CA 141 and CA 143 by 
Martinez, seconded by Thea. motion passed Thea, yes. Husbands, yes. Linnet, yes. 
Martinez, yes. 
 
Open session for public comments: 
 
5:31:59 PM Craig Wolfram on Walnut Street talks about sheds, the ordinance has a maximum of 
120 sq ft.  128 sq ft seems more appropriate and explains why, no waste in plywood sheets, can 
use the entire sheet. Burke will have staff look at this comment. 
 
5:34:07 PM Lili Simpson Quigley lane resident, CA 140, pulls item for comments. Christopher 
Simms plans on pulling this item for discussion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

CA 133 Motion to approve application to ESCBO for a grant to install solar panels on city hall rooftop ACTION ITEM ..  
CA 134 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-038, authorizing Airport Coronavirus Response Grant Program 

(ACRGP) Concessions Addendum, granting Friedman Memorial Airport $19,129.00 to provide relief 
from rent and minimal annual guarantees (MAG’s) to concessioners within the airport terminal.  ACTION 
ITEM ...............................................................................................................................................................  

*CA 151 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-042, authorizing Task Order #5 with HDR Engineering for the Wastewater 
Facility Planning Study update ACTION ITEM ...............................................................................................  

CA 135 Consideration of and motion to approve Resolution 2021-039, authorizing the final draft of the Wastewater 
Facility Planning Study. ACTION ITEM .........................................................................................................  

CA 136 Motion to authorize partial release of Security Bonds to Quigley Farms, LLC and Quigley Recycled Water 
Company LLC for infrastructure installation work completed ACTION ITEM .................................................  

CA 137 Motion to approve Pay Request #1 for the Hailey Fire Station Project, which includes mobilization and materials 
costs of $15,417.69 ACTION ITEM ................................................................................................................  

CA 138 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-040, authorizing Contract for Services agreement with Hunger Coalition 
ACTION ITEM ...............................................................................................................................................  

CA 139 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-041, authorizing First Amendment to Water and Sewer Hook-up Agreement 
for 830 Broadford Road Property owned by Cathy DanielsACTION ITEM ......................................................  

*CA 152 Motion to approve Resolution 2021-043, authorizing agreement with Imperial Asphalt  for crack fill project on 
Hailey roads for not-to-exceed amount of $25,000 ACTION ITEM ..................................................................  

--142-



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 26, 2021 

CA 140 Motion to approve the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision regarding the Final Plat Subdivision 
Application (Phase I) by Marathon Partners, LLC, represented by Galena Engineering, where Tax Lot 6655, 
Section 9 & 10, T2N, R18E, Hailey, is subdivided into 85 units on 70 lots. ACTION ITEM .............................   

*CA 141 Motion to approve new Alcohol License for Grocery Outlet ACTION ITEM.........................................................  
CA 142 Motion to approve minutes of April 12, 2021, and to suspend reading of them ACTION ITEM .............................  

*CA 143 Motion to ratify claims for expenses paid in April 2021 ACTION ITEM ..............................................................  
CA 144 Motion to approve claims for expenses incurred during the month of March, 2021, and claims for expenses due 

by contract in April, 2021 ACTION ITEM ............................................................................................................  
CA 145    Motion to approve unaudited Treasurer’s report for the month of March, 2021 ACTION ITEM ...........................  

 
5:35:22 PM CA 136, pulled by Horowitz CA 140 pulled by Simms. 
 
5:35:45 PM Martinez moved to approve all consent agenda items minus CA 136 and CA 
140, seconded by Linnet, motion passed with roll call vote. Husbands, yes.  Linnet, yes. 
Martinez, yes. Thea, yes. 
 
5:36:06 PM CA 140, Horowitz, FFCLD on Sunbeam subdivision. 5:37:45 PM #9 item from Fish 
and Game letter, sloped areas, reads from the letter, Craig White?  This letter had specific dates 
and the Resolution adopted by 4 agencies does not have dates.  Dumke is willing to do a separate 
agreement, will defer to F&G on how to handle this matter. 
 
5:39:40 PM Burke, burden not on subdivision, but up to City of Hailey.  Simms, comments, 
some concerns with burdening land owner, actually a BLM property, guidelines cooperate with 
federal authorities.  Adding dates to this plat would not be appropriate and not like how we’ve 
handled other such matters. 
 
5:41:17 PM Thea comments, it is BLM public land, they work close with Fish and Game. 
Doesn’t think we need a date but need Fish and Game to speak up for when to shut this down 
every season.   
 
5:43:07 PM Motion to approve by Linnet, seconded by Martinez, motion passed with roll 
call vote.  Husbands, yes. Lili Simpson comments, 5:44:29 PM both county code and LLUPA 
code, as a condition for approval Fish and Game is required to comment.  They gave specific 
dates on the Old Cutters subdivision.  There is a difference between comments on subdivision 
than on the area which cover administrative guidelines. Dec 15- april 1. 5:46:12 PM Horowitz, 
looked at Old Cutters documents, cannot find dates.  F&G would like to have consistency.  
5:47:16 PM Lili Simpson comments again, Mayor Burke asks council what they want to do. 
5:48:49 PM Thea, yes; she wants to be in discussions with Fish and Game. Linnet, yes. 
Martinez, yes. 
 
CA 136 5:49:48 PM Yeager has slightly updated numbers on this item.  5:50:10 PM have 
updated since the packet was published, partial release amount $365,296.61.  Yeager presents his 
computer, zooms into the spreadsheet to show the amount of partial bond release.   
 
5:51:47 PM Linnet asks question of Yeager.  Do we have an update on when the water system 
will be up and running?  Yeager comments, that section trying to get operational by end of 
summer.  Trying to get a purple pipe in a large radius, trying to get a waiver from DEQ, if they 

--143-



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 26, 2021 

sign off on a white pipe wrapped then can move forward.  Would like to see this sooner rather 
than later, to get off using the city water system. 
 
5:53:57 PM Linnet makes motion to approve CA 136, with corrections noted by Yeager, 
Martinez seconds.  Motion passed with roll call vote, Thea, yes.  Martinez, yes. Linnet, yes. 
Husbands, yes. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS: 
 

PP 146 Proclamation for May 2021 Mental Health month ACTION ITEM 
 
5:55:11 PM May 2021 is Mental Wellness Month.  Mayor Burke reads the Proclamation. 
 

PP 147 Presentation by Steve Hunter from ITD to give update on the upcoming Main Street resurfacing 
project (no docs) 

 
6:00:08 PM Steve Hunter with Idaho Transportation Department, have presented a few times to 
council.  Knife River Construction was the awarded the job.  2 components, ADA ramps and 
Main Street resurfacing project.  ADA ramps work will be done during the day, will take about 1 
week per ramp.  Redoing 1 ramp per intersection to lessen the impact to pedestrians.  And then 
sometime in May/June, will lower the manhole covers and valves.  Have to lower everything, 
puts a hole in the road, Knife River will be required to maintain these holes.  The 6:02:51 PM 
roadway construction will be done at night.  There will be a physical and virtual open house mid 
to end of May.  Construction on roadway is right after 4th of July, July 12th.  We have to remove 
2 layers and then put them back, 2-4 inches, divide the city into segments, 4 blocks per segment.  
Mill the pavement, will compact the base, 3rd segment, remove pavement, 1st segment is being 
paved.  Once done with all of them, then will pave the final layer.  Then striping will be done in 
town.  There will be a few changes to the lanes, narrower lanes in 4 blocks, 12 ft versus 14 feet.  
And some of the crosswalks will be continental crosswalk.  6:06:08 PM A few things required to 
maintain, minimize collateral damage, 6:06:34 PM secure private property, don’t want items to 
vibrate off their shelves.  Requires 24 hour advance notice prior to construction.  Require to keep 
dust down.  Must tow cars if in the way.  Night construction 6:30 pm to 6:30 am times.  No 
construction July 2 – July 11.  6:08:04 PM open house  6:08:41 PM We put all the documents 
prior to covid 19, not required to do virtual meetings, not sure what that will do.  Not sure if 
everything will be open yet.  Here for any questions. 
 
6:09:39 PM Husbands asks, road construction how long will it last?  Aug 31 is last day of 
construction, must be out of there by Sept. 1st. 
 
6:10:23 PM Thea, how many meetings are required?  Hunter replies, a minimum of 4, can 
require them to have more, up to engineer’s discretion.  Thea, how wide are the crosswalks?, it is 
standard crosswalk, thinks it is 6 feet.  Cannot put in non-standard, wider crosswalks. 
 
6:11:54 PM Yeager nothing to add.  Spent time with ITD and Mountain Rides, haven’t resolved 
all issues.  Addresses wide sidewalks, people tend to ignore too much information. 
 

--144-



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 26, 2021 

6:12:53 PM Yeager, all cross walks, haven’t finished yet, will put them back like they are today.  
Yeager and Hunter are discussing those options. 
 
6:13:40 PM Husbands, flashing light crosswalks, some lights are out.  Yeager, lights in the 
roadway?  Yeager, those lights will be removed.  Lights on side of road will remain.  Linnet not 
a huge fan of removing these lights.  Thea, agrees with Linnet.  Yeager, not sure of the decision 
of the removal of these lights.  Linnet, that decision did not include us, (council).  Yeager will 
need to research the reason why decision to remove them.  Hunter comments, 6:16:19 PM it is 
part of the contract to remove those from the pavement.  Yeager will report back.  6:16:49 PM 
Linnet, we want them.  6:17:00 PM lights do not meet the federal highway standards.  Yeager 
will try to see how we can keep the lights in the ground.  6:17:38 PM Husbands, how about 
putting a stop light there?  6:17:51 PM Thea would like to see which ADA corners will be 
continental, with a map.  Would like to be better informed about this project.  Yeager will report 
back to council. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

PH 148 Public Hearing on matters pertaining to Rubbish/Recycling/Cardboard/Compostable Materials 
Hauling, including: 

 Franchise Ordinance No. 1282, which would grant Clear Creek Disposal use of city streets and 
rights of way for a 10-year term, with first reading of ordinance by title only.  ACTION ITEM ...  

 Resolution 2021-___, establishing new fees/fee increases for residential, commercial and 
construction rubbish/recycling hauling services  ACTION ITEM ..................................................  

 Consideration of Resolution 2021-____, authorizing Rubbish/Recycling Agreements for waste 
hauling services with Clear Creek Disposal. ACTION ITEM ........................................................  

 
6:18:59 PM Dawson opens this discussion, rolled out items for public hearing tonight.  Will take 
another year to discuss with community.  We will continue same services, have prepared rate 
resolution. And have prepared an agreement between City and Clear Creek. 
 
Suggests to start with rates, residential and commercial rates, start with residential.  Simms and 
Robertson attorneys can comment, then council question, commercial rates discussion and then 
public hearing comments. 
 
6:23:25 PM Simms, important background piece, Winn has been operating on leased property 
ends at the end of this year, bottom line why we could not go into a long-term agreement with 
composting.  We are going to go back to cardboard and composting soon. 
 
6:24:56 PM Thea, we can add this later once Winn has a renewed lease?  Simms, absolutely, will 
revisit this topic monthly / quarterly and will decide within the next year. 
 
6:25:56 PM Mike Goitiandia goes over the rates, residential services in the packet, presentation, 
similar to one council has seen in the past.  After April 12th meeting, asked to revisit rates, met 
with staff on 15, 19th and 21st, have results in rate structures presented in this packet.  6:28:12 PM 
curbside services for garbage and recycling, drop-off services, compactor for cardboard and roll-
off glass compactor, Christmas tree and yard waste drop-off.  6:29:20 PM seen this rate slide in 

--145-



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 26, 2021 

last meeting.  Next slide, equal price per gallon in all 3 sizes, $11.52, $24.97 and $34.88.  new 
option slide:  weighted option, $11.52, $26.52 and $39.90, keeping small user at low rate and 
highest increase for largest user. This ratio 6:31:40 PM shows increase from current rates.  
Summary, all proposed scenarios slide.  Each scenario, if we are successful in moving large cart 
user to small carts, then rates will need to increase. 
 
6:33:29 PM Husbands has a question, first slide, spring/fall, once each season?  Goitiandia, once 
in spring in fall? 6:34:11 PM Horowitz, in packet, current agreement shows 2 pick-ups. 
 
6:34:37 PM Linnet, table on pg. 356, we could also consider some option between the 2, as long 
as you get your bottom line?  Goitiandia, happy to consider any option.  We need to keep in mind, 
if too many people move down, will need more revenue.  6:36:11 PM  Linnet, thinking about 
lowering large cart rate and increasing slightly the other carts. 
 
6:37:05 PM Thea this means, small cart rate would need increasing.  6:37:23 PM Linnet, only 
thinking about middle and large cart rate proposals. 
 
6:37:59 PM Part 2, commercial, powerpoint Goitiandia, these services vary greatly.  Current rates 
have been in place since 2012. Large increases in expenses. Construction costs have increased by 
20%, commercial rates have increased by 12%.  6:41:39 PM discusses 3 scenarios, and is happy 
to answer questions. 
 
6:42:58 PM Dawson asks Goitiandia to walk through some of these rates. 6:45:57 PM  
 
Public comments: 
 
6:48:19 PM asks for details,  
 
6:48:43 PM Jane Drussel home in Hailey and business on Main Street, not in favor of adding any 
extra fees.  I understand that Mike Goitiandia has to cover costs, increase in prices, in her 
neighborhood approximately 75% of carts are large.  Almost doubles her cart price.  What are 
people going to do with their trash, put in commercial dumpsters, they need to get rid of their 
trash.  6:50:59 PM question about her commercial rates, concerned about the rates in this 
economy.  I understand needs to increase rates - this is a significant increase. 
 
6:51:45 PM Steve Crosser, Hailey resident, been using the small cart forever, never filled it up. 
Also lives in China Gardens.  Happy with the proposed rates on the small cart.  I hope Clear 
Creek can make it for the $11.52 / month. 
 
Council deliberation: 
 
6:54:09 PM Linnet, at this time, we are only deliberating about new services at this time, right?  
Burke, correct.  If we decide to take on additional services, it will be later.  Focusing on the 
packet pg. 356, table 1, business as usual, proposed fee 6:56:05 PM leaning towards 2 or 3, in 
policy direction incentivize recycling.  Option 4, in between option 2 and 3, may be able to find a 
happy medium. 

--146-



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 26, 2021 

 
6:57:15 PM Thea, have a couple of questions of Goitiandia.  When we renegotiate hours of 
service?  Roll-off dumpster for glass and cardboard compacter, who works this.  May cause a lot 
of noise for nearby neighbors.  6:58:56 PM Goitiandia, right now at 3rd Ave. south and River 
street no hours of operation, not proposing a change of this.  Servicing the dumpsters may cause 
some noise in mornings and evenings in Hailey.  Try to get to it early in the morning to reduce the 
amount of items put on the ground. Requires 2/times per day pick up.  Cardboard compactor, 
7:01:10 PM doesn’t make much noise at all.  It would be picked up, dumped and then returned to 
the site within the hour, no crashing and banging like it is now. The roll off glass dumpster, same 
thing, picked up, dumped off site and then dropped off, and it is not as noisy as it is now. 
 
7:02:49 PM Thea, thanks, thinks this is from servicing and glad this noise will be reduced, very 
helpful.  About pricing, leaning towards option 3 or option 4 to reduce med large prices a little 
more.  Is there a total number for your bottom line?  Goitiandia, there is a total we need to get to, 
2 variables in the equation, we know what we have, page 6 of his presentation, users and size of 
carts.  When you change pricing, you don’t know who will move to another size cart.  7:06:30 PM 
Goitiandia, this is round 4 of price changes proposed, trying to get this right, trying to reward 
people for recycling.  7:07:30 PM Thea, lean towards 3 and 4 in this scenario, it is time to act. 
 
7:07:51 PM Husbands, why is cart different for residential from business?  Goitiandia, they are 
priced correctly, frequency moves up the price.  In this pricing model, there is a charge for 
recycling. 
 
7:09:31 PM Martinez asks question for staff?  Is it illegal to dump trash in recycle bins.  Simms, 
yes it is?  Thanks to staff and Goitiandia for these conversations.  Proud of this public process.  
Thanks Goitiandia for how we grow together, it is a partnership providing quality service.  
Martinez goal, reduce trash incentivize recycling.  Eager to see where we will go with Winn in the 
future.  There needs to be a price incentive. There are a lot of us not comfortable with the amount 
of trash we are putting into the system.  Excited for what’s to come with new partnership. 
 
7:12:36 PM Burke, we recognize fact that large number of people, will downsize. Depending on 
the number of these people, we may have some garbage issues.  More than anything, want to 
force families into small cart when they need a medium.  We encourage our community.  She will 
be moving to a smaller cart, doesn’t put her cart out every week right now. 
 
7:15:15 PM Linnet, in thinking about this, wanted to see if we could waive fee for picking up 
dropping off of the cart for the first year?  Goitiandia, under current pricing, exchanging carts 
would incur a fee, would consider a timeframe of waiving this fee.  Thea, proposes 6 months.  
Goitiandia, would be okay with this.  Waived if downsizing. 
 
7:17:38 PM pg. 356, table 1, proposed Linnet, suggests .36, .38. .40 for less of dramatic 
progression, small cart,  $11.52 also suggests waiving the exchange fee to smaller cart for 6 
months.  
 
7:20:15 PM Dawson, it is not instant math because of the franchise fee calculation.  Want to 
address Husbands question.  On table 1, heading, garbage, recycle, requested base increase total, 

--147-



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 26, 2021 

in that column, you’ll see prices that resonate across all rates.  Costs for residential users for drop 
off site. 
 
7:21:54 PM Goitiandia is agreeable to the proposed rates by Linnet.  Dawson, will put in the rate 
sheet.  Dawson suggests how to make motion.  Bring back next time for final approval.  Thea 
likes this idea, not too exorbitant for large users. 
 
7:23:46 PM Simms, suggests move through motions as listed in AIS. 
 
7:24:20 PM Linnet moves to approve Resolution 2021-44 solid waste rates, .36 , .38. .40 , and 
a provision waiving cart delivery exchange fees for a period of 6 months for those going to a 
smaller cart size, seconded by Thea.  Dawson asks Linnet to amend motion to include 
commercial rate sheet as exhibit.  Linnet, amends motion to include commercial rate sheet 
as presented as an exhibit to Resolution, seconded by Thea.  Motion passed with roll call 
vote; Thea, yes. Linnet, yes. Husbands, yes. Martinez yes. 
 
7:26:51 PM Linnet makes motion to approve 1278 waive 1st Reading and conduct the 2nd 
Reading by title only, Martinez seconds. Horowitz pointed out that agenda states Ordinance 
No. is 1282, Dawson confirms 1282 is correct.  Linnet amends his motion, Thea, seconds.  
Motion passed with roll call vote. Thea, yes. Linnet, yes. Martinez, yes. Husbands, yes. 
 
7:28:20 PM Mayor Burke conducts 2nd Reading of Ordinance No. 1282, by title only. 
 
7:29:37 PM Linnet makes motion to approve Resolution 2021-045, franchise agreement for 
commercial and residential with Clear Creek Disposal, seconded by Thea.  Motion passed 
with roll call vote; Thea, yes. Husbands, yes. Linnet, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
7:30:31 PM Mike Goitiandia thanks everyone, wasn’t so hard was it? And laughs. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:   
 

NB 149 Consideration of Health Order 2021-02 which would be an extension to Hailey Emergency Health 
Order 2021-01, which expires May 9, 2021. The extension would continue to limit group sizes 
and require face-coverings in public places, both indoors and outdoors, for an additional 90 
days or until otherwise rescinded or amended ACTION ITEM 

 
7:30:55 PM Mayor Burke opens this item, we are looking to extend our existing mask order 
timeframe, our existing order expires on May 9, 2021. 
 
7:31:49 PM Simms, we have been wrestling with these issues for over 1 year now.  Mayor has 
been attending the weekly meetings. Mayor Burke, need to prepare for how we change for 
special events, but this is later down the road. 
 
7:32:57 PM Linnet comments, from the meetings with health officials, we can be optimistic and 
some return of normalcy.  We had a high vaccination rate in the county, we are waiting for our 
cases to drop in our county.  Hope we will make improvements in these numbers soon. 

--148-



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 26, 2021 

 
7:34:19 PM Thea wants to have a little discussion.  Vaccination rates around 67%, encourage 
people to get vaccinations.  Try to convince those that are on the fence, show them that there is 
reason to get it.  Thea would be ready for reducing outside requirement for mask and increasing 
gathering numbers outside, want to have discussion.  Want to discuss on May 24th meeting, 
whatever we decide tonight. 
 
7:36:37 PM Burke, Ketchum kept their covid regulations in place, we are following suit, with 
health official’s advice, don’t want to make a mistake too early. 
 
7:37:23 PM Linnet, likes the idea of discussing at a future meeting. We have not hit the herd 
immunity threshold yet. 
 
7:38:21 PM Husbands, agrees with Linnet.  There are still covid cases.  There is light at the end 
of the tunnel, keep order in place right now.  Burke, likes the idea of discussing regularly. 
 
7:39:15 PM Martinez, 90 days, August, graduation, new administration. More into play than 
following along with Ketchum.7:40:11 PM how do we move out of the position of protecting the 
public from each other?  We have to stay on top of this. 90 days is alarming to Martinez. 
 
7:41:55 PM Burke this is our mask order. 
 
7:43:05 PM Linnet responds to Martinez concerns, will discuss in next meeting or late May 
meeting. 
 
7:44:12 PM Simms, the 90-day period Martinez is referencing, is the maximum timeframe, the 
Mayor can retract it at any time with council approval.  Having frequent discussions on this is 
important. 
 
7:45:36 PM Thea, we could change this when we want to, right?  Simms, absolutely. 
 
7:46:47 PM Martinez, am I out of line to suggest another date, other than 90 days? Linnet, would 
rather us make changes to the order than to let a sunset clause determine that. 
 
7:48:49 PM Thea, is there a chance to change any of the wording?  Simms, anyone can make a 
motion with a different sunset date if you so choose.  The effect is not different practically.  
Martinez 7:50:49 PM okay with the 90 days as explained by Linnet.   
 
7:51:04 PM Linnet, this emergency order, if we loosen restrictions in May, we need another 
order to make those changes.  Correct, replies Simms.  Linnet is okay with this order as is now. 
 
7:52:01 PM Burke, this is our tool. 
 
7:52:24 PM Motion to approve Emergency Health Order 2021-02 by Linnet, effective date 
4/27/21, seconded by Husbands.  Motion passed with roll call vote; Husbands, yes. Thea, 
yes. Linnet, yes. Martinez, yes. 

--149-



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 26, 2021 

 
STAFF REPORTS:   
7:53:48 PM Dawson, have a public member, Justin McCarthy to discuss skatepark.  McCarthy 
has concerns over last few years, non-skateboarders, should be the main use of the park.  Part of 
the result, scooters are causing damage to the bowl and flat areas.  Bikes and scooters are 
chipping away the concrete.  There has been a lot of trash left at the park, lot of food waste, has 
become a big issue, he cleans up, but seems to be no end.  7 pm only skateboarders, not enforced.  
Asking for support from city.  Want law enforcement to ask people to clean up and enforce rules. 
 
7:58:19 PM Mayor Burke, has asked staff to replace cameras at the skatepark, have an eye on 
our park, livestreaming video of the park.  Have put together a parent’s group, largely 
responsible for maintaining respect for the park.  We are lacking that respect right now.  Parents 
are dropping off kids and then leaving.  We need increased police presence.  Trash is an issue as 
well as closed time at 7 pm for scooters.  Mayor Burke has been there off and on, Mike 
McKenna and Sarah Benson are looking out and picking up trash. 
 
8:01:19 PM McCarthy – Dreamland did the construction.  Burke, users are there, recognize park 
was not built for scooters, back to basics, parents group, livestreaming.  New scooter park. 
 
8:02:56 PM Yeager, has spoken with Steve England, can send officers out there at any 
opportunity he can as their schedules permit.  Reached out to Justin, to coordinate repairs. 
 
8:04:33 PM Luke, a skateboarder, we don’t want kids getting slammed, tired of dodging kids on 
scooters.  This is an extreme sport, not a playground. 
 
8:05:58 PM Thea, it appears we need to raise money and get a scooter park.  We tried, it didn’t 
happen. 8:06:33 PM Yeager, reiterate scooters are not allowed without a sticker in the bowl, and 
scooters are not allowed at park past 7 pm. 
 
8:07:40 PM Skyler speaks, younger kids, 14 and younger having the most issues with right now. 
 
8:08:56 PM Mayor Burke asks for attendees to email Brian Yeager. 
 
8:11:28 PM Mayor Burke asks for more staff reports? 
 
8:11:53 PM Dawson, we have a request for next meeting May 10th, to start at 4:45, Tree 
Committee would like to give council a tour of the Arboretum. 
 
8:13:09 PM Thea moves to adjourn, Husbands seconds, motion passed unanimously. 

--150-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--151-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE 05/10/2021 DEPARTMENT:   Finance & Records  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: MHC

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SUBJECT

Council Approval of Claims costs incurred during the month of April 2021 that are set to be paid by

contract for May 2021.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AUTHORITY:  ID Code 50-1017    IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ______

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BACKGROUND:

Claims are processed for approval three times per month under the following procedure:

1. Invoices received, approved and coded to budget by Department Head.

2. Invoice entry into data base by finance department.

3. Open invoice report and check register report printed for council review at city council meeting.

4. Following council approval, mayor and clerk sign checks and check register report.

5. Signed check register report is entered into Minutes book.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:

Budget Line Item # _____________     YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________

Payments are for expenses incurred during the previous month, per an accrual accounting system.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS:

___ City Attorney ___ Clerk / Finance Director ___ Engineer ___ Mayor

___ P & Z Commission   ___  Parks & Lands Board ___ Public Works  ___  Other

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:

Review reports, ask questions about expenses and procedures, approve claims for payment.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW UP NOTES:

--152-



City of Hailey Check Register Page:     1

Report Dates: 4/9/2021-4/22/2021 Apr 28, 2021  03:59PM

Report Criteria:

Computed checks included

Manual checks included

Supplemental checks included

Termination checks included

Transmittal checks included

Void checks included

Pay Period Journal Check Check Payee

Date Code Issue Date Number Payee ID Amount

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292077 AMBRIZ, JOSE L 7023 1,752.72-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292081 SHOTSWELL, DAVE O 7044 1,570.06-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292067 ARELLANO, NANCY 8005 1,452.53-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292023 CONE, MARY M HILL 8009 1,964.62-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292059 LEOS, CHRISTINA M 8012 1,734.38-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292026 STOKES, BECKY 8013 1,810.98-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292024 DAWSON, HEATHER M 8014 2,354.48-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292079 HOLYOAK, STEVEN R 8036 1,858.83-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292029 HOROWITZ, LISA 8049 2,044.00-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292028 DAVIS, ROBYN K 8060 1,226.83-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292049 MILLS, CAITLYN A 8061 1,155.94-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292051 COOK, STEPHANIE N 8063 1,537.31-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292084 HOLTZEN, KURTIS L 8072 1,534.08-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292070 DOMKE, RODNEY F 8097 1,402.16-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292027 BUNDY, REBECCA F 8098 1,842.29-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292050 PRIMROSE, LAURA A 8102 1,107.02-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292069 YEAGER, BRIAN D 8107 2,136.22-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292065 WALLACE, SHAWNA R 8108 1,772.03-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292030 PARKER, JESSICA L 8111 1,343.74-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292047 GRIGSBY, MICHAL J 8114 1,072.25-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292052 LAPOINTE, JAMES M 8116 1,075.92-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292058 LATIMER, JOSHUA L 8120 1,968.06-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292046 FLETCHER, KRISTIN M 8122 1,090.38-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292057 ENGLAND, STEVE J 8143 2,718.36-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292060 LUNA, JOSE 8145 1,672.24-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292055 COX, CHARLES F 8161 2,341.45-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292062 PECK, TODD D 8167 1,884.72-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292061 PALLAS, MARTIN L 8169 4,486.00-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292075 THOMPSON, WYATT F 8172 1,153.74-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292073 NEUMANN, DANIEL L 8173 1,301.35-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292085 MOATS, ZAKARY S 8174 1,165.23-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292053 BAIRD, JACY DAVE 8183 5,835.10-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292035 ERVIN, CHRISTIAN C 8185 1,512.42-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292045 FLAHERTY, MEAGHAN N 8191 776.68-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292043 DeKLOTZ, ELISE 8200 607.56-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292086 SAVAGE, JAMES L 8204 1,234.21-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292021 ARNOLD, JANA D. 8206 509.48-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292025 POMERLEAU, JENNIFER  8207 1,173.93-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292022 CARRILLO-SALAS, DALIA  8209 1,204.91-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292064 TUCKER, ANDREW 8211 1,593.49-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292056 DAVIS, BRYAN L 8212 1,722.42-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292054 CERVANTES, GUSTAVO  8215 1,570.49-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292083 BALIS, MARVIN C 8225 1,877.38-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292074 SCHWARZ, STEPHEN K 8226 2,192.93-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292076 WEST III, KINGSTON R 8234 1,312.65-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292072 JOHNSTON, JAIMEY P 8243 1,512.24-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292068 MARES, MARIA C 8251 982.85-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292042 CROTTY, JOSHUA M 8283 1,064.42-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292078 ELLSWORTH, BRYSON D 8285 1,719.80-

--153-



City of Hailey Check Register Page:     2

Report Dates: 4/9/2021-4/22/2021 Apr 28, 2021  03:59PM

Pay Period Journal Check Check Payee

Date Code Issue Date Number Payee ID Amount

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292082 BALDWIN, MERRITT JAM 8286 1,229.51-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292048 HARDING, CHARLOTTE E 8293 46.17-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292080 PARKER, MICHAEL J 8506 1,260.54-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292036 HOOVER, JAMES T 9002 522.93-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292032 BOATMAN, MICHAEL L 9006 186.47-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292037 MURPHY, JOSHUA Z 9011 181.13-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292040 STOCKING, WINDI G 9023 586.73-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292041 STOESZ, CHAD G 9030 129.75-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292033 DAHLEN, LUKE K 9041 174.08-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292031 BALEDGE, MICHAEL S 9054 2,344.69-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292038 PALLAS, MARTIN L 9111 203.47-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292039 PERE, RIKA M 9119 243.34-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292034 DITMORE, KEVIN D 9145 1,317.91-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292071 GILTNER, JOE R 1008065 1,239.15-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292063 SHELAMER, MICHAEL S 1008163 1,834.76-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292066 WARD, CASEY R 1008287 3,639.64-

04/22/2021 PC 04/29/2021 4292044 DREWIEN, LYNETTE M 1008271 575.70-

04/22/2021 CDPT 0 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF  2 49.54

04/22/2021 CDPT 0 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF  2 101.38

04/22/2021 CDPT 0 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD 3 67.86

04/22/2021 CDPT 0 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD 3 1,115.14

04/22/2021 CDPT 0 NCPERS GROUP LIFE IN 6 16.00

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302022 PERSI 7 5,739.96-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302022 PERSI 7 9,571.93-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302022 PERSI 7 3,678.92-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302022 PERSI 7 5,127.93-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302022 PERSI 7 6,105.74-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302022 PERSI 7 185.40-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302022 PERSI 7 431.38-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302022 PERSI 7 42.31-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302021 MOUNTAIN WEST BANK 8 8,808.22-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302021 MOUNTAIN WEST BANK 8 8,808.22-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302021 MOUNTAIN WEST BANK 8 2,059.99-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302021 MOUNTAIN WEST BANK 8 2,059.99-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 4302021 MOUNTAIN WEST BANK 8 12,939.25-

04/22/2021 CDPT 04/29/2021 49059 IDAHO STATE TAX COMM 9 4,629.00-

04/22/2021 CDPT 0 VSP 26 11.32

04/22/2021 CDPT 0 VSP 26 18.86

          Grand Totals:  80 166,456.99-

Report Criteria:

Computed checks included

Manual checks included

Supplemental checks included

Termination checks included

Transmittal checks included

Void checks included

--154-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     1

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

4683 8X8 INC

299614 1 # 2996141 Polycom phone order#AO500282162 Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 73.60 73.60 100-15-41713 521 1

299614 2 # 2996141 Polycom phone order#AO500282162 Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 73.60 73.60 200-15-41713 521 1

299614 3 # 2996141 Polycom phone order#AO500282162 Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 73.61 73.61 210-15-41713 521 1

300307 1 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 76.13 76.13 100-15-41713 521 1

300307 2 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 76.13 76.13 200-15-41713 521 1

300307 3 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 76.13 76.13 210-15-41713 521 1

300307 4 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 114.19 114.19 100-20-41713 521 1

300307 5 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 19.04 19.04 100-42-41713 521 1

300307 6 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 19.04 19.04 200-42-41713 521 1

300307 7 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 19.03 19.03 210-42-41713 521 1

300307 8 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 228.39 228.39 210-70-41713 521 1

300307 9 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 114.19 114.19 200-60-41713 521 1

300307 10 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 114.19 114.19 100-55-41713 521 1

300307 11 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 342.58 342.58 100-45-41713 521 1

300307 12 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 28.55 28.55 100-50-41713 521 1

300307 13 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 256.81 256.81 100-25-41713 521 1

300307 14 #3003071 Phone service fees for May 2021, usage fe Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 85.78 85.78 100-40-41713 521 1

          Total 4683 8X8 INC: 1,790.99 1,790.99

1532 AIRGAS USA LLC

911224 1 Inv # 9112241566 SNSR Oxy Ventis Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 212.50 212.50 100-55-41219 521 1

          Total 1532 AIRGAS USA LLC: 212.50 212.50

1913 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

13FL-X 1 #13FL-XKLH-TPGT 28' desk raiser with deep keyboa Invoice 04/24/2021 05/10/2021 33.33 33.33 100-15-41215 521 1

13FL-X 2 #13FL-XKLH-TPGT 28' desk raiser with deep keyboa Invoice 04/24/2021 05/10/2021 33.33 33.33 200-15-41215 521 1

13FL-X 3 #13FL-XKLH-TPGT 28' desk raiser with deep keyboa Invoice 04/24/2021 05/10/2021 33.33 33.33 210-15-41215 521 1

1D1K-J 1 1D1K-JGX9-KYDC MSD supplies Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 13.48 13.48 100-45-41215 521 1

1D1K-J 2 1D1K-JGX9-KYDC MSD repl dvd Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 25.95 25.95 100-45-41535 521 1

1JVF-J 1 1JVF-JDD3-1RDF FACE MASK,CELL PHONE CASE Invoice 04/28/2021 05/10/2021 100.48 100.48 210-70-41747 521 1

1QPV- 1 1QPC-NF1C7RF3 MSD acquistion Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 19.30 19.30 100-45-41535 521 1

1RP9- 1 #1RP9-QFVM-JLK4 OFFICE CHAIRS Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 159.98 159.98 200-60-41211 521 1

1T9G- 1 1T9G-QTV4-4MQ7 people counter - children's library Invoice 04/25/2021 05/10/2021 199.00 199.00 100-45-41539 521 1

1X43-J 1 #1X43-JLMW-N113 WORK PANTS Invoice 04/13/2021 05/10/2021 199.24 199.24 200-60-41703 521 1

1X43-J 2 #1X43-JLMW-N113 WORK JACKET Invoice 04/13/2021 05/10/2021 109.99 109.99 200-60-41703 521 1

1Y4W- 1 1Y4W-TQJ7-PGJX XMAS TREE STORAGE BAG Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 13.00 13.00 100-15-41215 521 1

--155-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     2

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

1Y4W- 2 1Y4W-TQJ7-PGJX XMAS TREE STORAGE BAG Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 13.00 13.00 200-15-41215 521 1

1Y4W- 3 1Y4W-TQJ7-PGJX XMAS TREE STORAGE BAG Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 12.99 12.99 210-15-41215 521 1

          Total 1913 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES: 966.40 966.40

247 AMBRIZ, JOSE

IRWA C 1 PER DIEM - 2021 IRWA Conference Invoice 05/04/2021 05/10/2021 171.50 171.50 210-70-41724 521 1

          Total 247 AMBRIZ, JOSE: 171.50 171.50

2918 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP

240093 1 2400938392 UNIFORMS SERVICE WW Invoice 04/01/2021 05/10/2021 229.83 229.83 210-70-41703 521 1

240094 1 2400940141 UNIFORMS SERVICE WW Invoice 04/08/2021 05/10/2021 166.61 166.61 210-70-41703 521 1

240094 1 2400941865 UNIFORMS SERVICE WW Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 229.83 229.83 210-70-41703 521 1

240094 1 2400943568 UNIFORMS SERVICE WW Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 166.61 166.61 210-70-41703 521 1

240094 1 2400945278 UNIFORMS SERVICE WW Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 229.83 229.83 210-70-41703 521 1

          Total 2918 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP: 1,022.71 1,022.71

498 BARRY EQUIPMENT & RENTAL

453381 1 453381 CREDIT MEMO - COUPLER FF MALE Invoice 03/19/2020 05/10/2021 112.64- 112.64- 100-40-41405 521 1

453388 1 453388 CREDIT MEMO- FITTING, HYD CONNECT Invoice 03/19/2020 05/10/2021 47.07- 47.07- 100-40-41405 521 1

          Total 498 BARRY EQUIPMENT & RENTAL: 159.71- 159.71-

1513 BOISE PUBLIC LIBRARY           

IH603 1 IH603 FY21 QTR2  LYNX CONSORTIUM BILLING Invoice 03/26/2021 05/10/2021 1,703.54 1,703.54 100-45-41325 521 1

          Total 1513 BOISE PUBLIC LIBRARY          : 1,703.54 1,703.54

50333 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP

307654 1 30765468 CAT LEASE PAYMENT 001-0779542-000  Invoice 03/15/2021 05/10/2021 45.41 45.41 100-40-41775 521 1

307654 2 30765468 CAT LEASE PAYMENT 001-0779542-000  Invoice 03/15/2021 05/10/2021 45.42 45.42 200-60-41775 521 1

307654 3 30765468 CAT LEASE PAYMENT 001-0779542-000  Invoice 03/15/2021 05/10/2021 45.42 45.42 210-70-41775 521 1

307842 1 30784228 CAT LEASE PAYMENT - 001-0965577-00 Invoice 03/15/2021 05/10/2021 22,189.08 22,189.08 100-40-41775 521 1

          Total 50333 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP: 22,325.33 22,325.33

50474 CENTURY CONTRACTORS INC.

APPLI 1 Hailey Fire Station rehab Application 2 Invoice 04/25/2021 05/10/2021 93,668.00 93,668.00 160-56-41549 18.55.0003.1 521 1

--156-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     3

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 50474 CENTURY CONTRACTORS INC.: 93,668.00 93,668.00

6056 CENTURY LINK

04/22/2 1 9814 260B Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 82.06 82.06 100-15-41713 521 1

04/22/2 2 9814 260B Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 82.06 82.06 200-15-41713 521 1

04/22/2 3 9814 260B Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 82.06 82.06 210-15-41713 521 1

04/22/2 4 9814 260B Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 82.06 82.06 100-25-41713 521 1

04/22/2 5 9814 260B Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 82.06 82.06 100-20-41713 521 1

04/22/2 6 9814 260B- 33.33% Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 27.35 27.35 100-42-41713 521 1

04/22/2 7 9814 260B- 33.33% Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 27.35 27.35 200-42-41713 521 1

04/22/2 8 9814 260B- 33.33% Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 27.35 27.35 210-42-41713 521 1

04/22/2 9 2211-125b treatment plant Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 57.94 57.94 210-70-41713 521 1

04/22/2 10 2211-125B Water Dept Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 57.94 57.94 200-60-41713 521 1

04/22/2 11 3147 220B HFD Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 74.42 74.42 100-55-41713 521 1

04/22/2 12 6566 569B Police Dept Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 57.94 57.94 100-25-41713 521 1

04/22/2 13 5965-737B STREET SHOP Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 62.50 62.50 100-40-41713 521 1

          Total 6056 CENTURY LINK: 803.09 803.09

644 CITY OF HAILEY PETTY CASH

235063 1 Record Sunbeam Water rights deed Invoice 04/28/2021 05/10/2021 15.00 15.00 200-60-41215 521 1

          Total 644 CITY OF HAILEY PETTY CASH: 15.00 15.00

670 CITY OF HAILEY W&S DEPT        

APRIL 1 CITY OF HAILEY STREET SHOP Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 690.32 690.32 100-40-41717 521 1

APRIL 2 CITY OF HAILEY INTER CENTER Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 41.45 41.45 100-10-41717 521 1

APRIL 3 CITY OF HAILEY RODEO FROST Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 11.42 11.42 100-50-41617 521 1

APRIL 4 CITY OF HAILEY RODEO PARK Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 27.61 27.61 100-50-41617 521 1

APRIL 5 CITY OF HAILEY CITY HALL Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 46.20 46.20 100-42-41717 521 1

APRIL 6 CITY OF HAILEY CITY HALL Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 46.20 46.20 200-42-41717 521 1

APRIL 7 CITY OF HAILEY CITY HALL Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 46.20 46.20 210-42-41717 521 1

APRIL 8 CITY OF HAILEY POLICE DEPT Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 72.55 72.55 100-25-41717 521 1

APRIL 9 CITY OF HAILEY FIRE DEPARTMENT Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 49.60 49.60 100-55-41717 521 1

APRIL 10 CITY OF HAILEY TREATMENT PL Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 71.84 71.84 200-60-41717 521 1

APRIL 11 CITY OF HAILEY TREATMENT PL Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 71.84 71.84 210-70-41717 521 1

APRIL 12 CITY PARKING LOT- IRRIGATION Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 3.18 3.18 100-50-41717 521 1

--157-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     4

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 670 CITY OF HAILEY W&S DEPT       : 1,178.41 1,178.41

2954 CLEAR CREEK DISPOSAL -PARKS

000141 1 0001412458 PORT REST SKATE PARK APRIL 2021 Invoice 04/26/2021 05/10/2021 128.50 128.50 100-50-41403 521 1

          Total 2954 CLEAR CREEK DISPOSAL -PARKS: 128.50 128.50

5961 CLEARWATER POWER EQUIPMENT LLC

5821 1 Inv # 5821 Labor for sharpening chains Invoice 05/04/2021 05/10/2021 29.97 29.97 100-55-41405 521 1

          Total 5961 CLEARWATER POWER EQUIPMENT LLC: 29.97 29.97

337 COPY & PRINT LLC

106468 1 #106468 BUSINESS CARDS FOR SGT. COX Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 70.00 70.00 100-25-41215 521 1

106841 1 #106841 THUMB DRIVES FOR HPD Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 24.63 24.63 100-25-41215 521 1

          Total 337 COPY & PRINT LLC: 94.63 94.63

2808 CORE & MAIN LP

N83752 1 #N837528  REPLACMENT BATTERY FOR PRV ME Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 286.76 286.76 200-60-41401 521 1

N94586 1 #N945864 5/8" METER REGISTERS Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 511.28 511.28 220-65-41403 20.60.0003.1 521 1

N94586 2 #N945864 2" METER REGISTERS Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 1,022.56 1,022.56 220-65-41403 20.60.0003.1 521 1

N94586 3 #N945864 3" METER REGISTERS Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 255.64 255.64 220-65-41403 20.60.0003.1 521 1

          Total 2808 CORE & MAIN LP: 2,076.24 2,076.24

2103 CORWIN, CHRIS

18 CO 1 18 - GIS SERVICES - WATER Invoice 03/17/2021 05/10/2021 200.00 200.00 200-60-41313 521 1

19 1 Invoice# 19 Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 400.00 400.00 100-20-41313 521 1

          Total 2103 CORWIN, CHRIS: 600.00 600.00

3094 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC.

389010 1 389010 LAB TESTING WW Invoice 04/26/2021 05/10/2021 67.00 67.00 210-70-41795 521 1

          Total 3094 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC.: 67.00 67.00

297 EVANS PLUMBING, INC.

111540 1 111540 City Hall Women RR - North- Toilet Leak Rep Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 84.00 84.00 100-42-41413 521 1

--158-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     5

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

111540 2 111540 City Hall Women RR - North- Toilet Leak Rep Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 84.01 84.01 200-42-41413 521 1

111540 3 111540 City Hall Women RR - North- Toilet Leak Rep Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 84.01 84.01 210-42-41413 521 1

          Total 297 EVANS PLUMBING, INC.: 252.02 252.02

2628 FASTENAL COMPANY

IDJER9 1 IDJER96352 FILTER PANEL 24X24X2 WW Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 189.50 189.50 210-70-41413 521 1

          Total 2628 FASTENAL COMPANY: 189.50 189.50

1464 FISHER'S FINANCE INC

291850 1 29185073 Copies 2/20-3/19/2021 Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 464.91 464.91 100-45-41323 521 1

          Total 1464 FISHER'S FINANCE INC: 464.91 464.91

5909 FUGATE, JANET

P&Z ST 1 P&Z Stipend 04/19/21 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 56.25 56.25 100-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 2 P&Z Stipend Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.12 28.12 200-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 3 P&Z Stipend 2 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.13 28.13 210-10-41313 521 1

          Total 5909 FUGATE, JANET: 112.50 112.50

5865 IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

1ST Q 1 UNEMPLOYMENT 1ST Q 2021 Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 1,294.87 1,294.87 100-50-41128 521 1

          Total 5865 IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR: 1,294.87 1,294.87

671 IDAHO LUMBER & HARDWARE

859404 1 859404 CABLETIES Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 12.99 12.99 100-50-41403 521 1

859557 1 859557 PLIERS Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 37.98 37.98 100-50-41403 521 1

859572 1 859572 RAIN BOOTS- IRRIGATION Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 22.99 22.99 100-50-41403 521 1

860806 1 Inv # 860806 couple inserts Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 1.39 1.39 100-55-41415 521 1

          Total 671 IDAHO LUMBER & HARDWARE: 75.35 75.35

22433 IDAHO POWER

04/29/2 1 IP Accnt#2204837906 STREET Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 1,608.55 1,608.55 100-40-41715 521 1

04/29/2 2 IP Accnt#2204935643 STREET -1811 MERLIN LOO Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 893.88 893.88 100-40-41717 521 1

04/29/2 3 IP Accnt#2204935643 HFD Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 229.04 229.04 100-55-41717 521 1

04/29/2 4 IP Accnt#2204935643 LIBRARY Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 431.18 431.18 100-45-41717 521 1

--159-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     6

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

04/29/2 5 IP Accnt#2204935643 /33% Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 215.68 215.68 100-42-41717 521 1

04/29/2 6 IP Accnt#2204935643 /33% Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 215.68 215.68 200-42-41717 521 1

04/29/2 7 IP Accnt#2204935643 /33% Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 215.68 215.68 210-42-41717 521 1

04/29/2 8 IP Accnt#2204637769 W WATER Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 9,057.04 9,057.04 210-70-41717 521 1

04/29/2 9 IP Accnt#22062003362 Water Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 3,953.68 3,953.68 200-60-41717 521 1

04/29/2 10 IP Accnt#2206105138 STREET Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 64.42 64.42 100-40-41715 521 1

04/29/2 11 IP Accnt#2207611134 STREET -  89 CROY RD Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 5.16 5.16 100-40-41715 521 1

04/29/2 12 IP Accnt#2220558932 LIONS/11 CROY CREEK Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 16.50 16.50 100-40-41717 521 1

          Total 22433 IDAHO POWER: 16,906.49 16,906.49

138 IDAHO RURAL WATER ASSOC.       

17633 1 17633 WW CONFERENCE _ MIKE Invoice 02/16/2021 05/10/2021 295.00 295.00 210-70-41723 521 1

E14757 1 E14757-667373 2021 SPRING CONFERENCE WW  Invoice 04/27/2021 05/10/2021 295.00 295.00 210-70-41723 521 1

          Total 138 IDAHO RURAL WATER ASSOC.      : 590.00 590.00

612 INGRAM BOOK COMPANY

523965 1 52396503 Invoice 04/12/2021 05/10/2021 16.79 16.79 100-45-41535 521 1

523965 1 52396504 Invoice 04/12/2021 05/10/2021 15.67 15.67 100-45-41535 521 1

523965 1 52396505 Invoice 04/12/2021 05/10/2021 59.16 59.16 100-45-41535 521 1

524408 1 52440887 Invoice 04/14/2021 05/10/2021 29.22 29.22 100-45-41535 521 1

524408 1 52440888 Invoice 04/14/2021 05/10/2021 22.57 22.57 100-45-41535 521 1

524408 1 52440889 Invoice 04/14/2021 05/10/2021 63.98 63.98 100-45-41535 521 1

524673 1 52467300 Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 18.20 18.20 100-45-41535 521 1

524673 1 52467301 Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 21.26 21.26 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511760 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 61.59 61.59 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511761 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 58.79 58.79 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511762 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 19.13 19.13 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511763 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 10.07 10.07 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511764 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 14.47 14.47 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511765 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 89.49 89.49 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511766 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 68.02 68.02 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511767 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 25.54 25.54 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511768 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 5.79 5.79 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511769 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 51.80 51.80 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511770 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 41.96 41.96 100-45-41535 521 1

525117 1 52511771 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 56.29 56.29 100-45-41535 521 1

525345 1 52534532 Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 5.03 5.03 100-45-41535 521 1

525345 1 52534533 Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 14.07 14.07 100-45-41535 521 1

--160-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     7

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

525614 1 52561484 Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 11.59 11.59 100-45-41535 521 1

525614 1 52561485 Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 10.43 10.43 100-45-41535 521 1

525614 1 52561486 Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 15.68 15.68 100-45-41535 521 1

525614 1 52561487 Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 13.79 13.79 100-45-41535 521 1

525614 1 52561488 Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 15.11 15.11 100-45-41535 521 1

525614 1 52561489 Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 15.11 15.11 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601301 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 31.33 31.33 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601302 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 16.21 16.21 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601303 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 16.23 16.23 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601304 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 48.71 48.71 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601305 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 30.73 30.73 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601306 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 16.80 16.80 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601307 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 46.44 46.44 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601308 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 11.19 11.19 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601309 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 75.55 75.55 100-45-41535 521 1

526013 1 52601310 Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 87.39 87.39 100-45-41535 521 1

526998 1 52699895 Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 15.68 15.68 100-45-41535 521 1

526998 1 52699896 Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 31.92 31.92 100-45-41535 521 1

526998 1 52699897 Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 17.98 17.98 100-45-41535 521 1

526998 1 52699898 Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 21.39 21.39 100-45-41535 521 1

526998 1 52699899 Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 47.59 47.59 100-45-41535 521 1

526999 1 52699900 Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 95.99 95.99 100-45-41535 521 1

          Total 612 INGRAM BOOK COMPANY: 1,461.73 1,461.73

229 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES

164637 1 #164637 SHARP MX 2310U HPD PRINTER Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 80.53 80.53 100-25-41411 521 1

164957 1 Invoice# 164957 Invoice 04/24/2021 05/10/2021 231.43 231.43 100-20-41323 521 1

          Total 229 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES: 311.96 311.96

384 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS COMPANY

04/23/2 1 meter 536199 P/W 33.3% Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 7.54 7.54 100-42-41717 521 1

04/23/2 2 meter 536199 P/W 33.3% Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 7.54 7.54 200-42-41717 521 1

04/23/2 3 meter 536199 P/W 33.3% Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 7.54 7.54 210-42-41717 521 1

04/23/2 4 METER 536199 library Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 22.63 22.63 100-42-41717 521 1

04/23/2 5 meter 520352 PW 1241 WAR EAGLE Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 9.79 9.79 100-50-41717 521 1

04/23/2 6 meter 223166 4297 Glenbrook Shop Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 113.42 113.42 210-70-41717 521 1

04/23/2 7 Meter 629802, HPD 311 E Cedar Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 324.69 324.69 100-25-41717 521 1

04/23/2 8 meter 517964 Woodside Treatment Plant Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 9.79 9.79 210-70-41717 521 1

--161-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     8

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

04/23/2 9 meter 223157 4297 Glenbrook A Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 101.78 101.78 210-70-41717 521 1

04/23/2 10 meter 634547 4297 Glenbrook Bio-Solids Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 302.42 302.42 210-70-41717 521 1

04/23/2 11 meter 475252 WW Treatment Plant Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 211.26 211.26 210-70-41717 521 1

04/23/2 12 meter 529797 STREET 1811 Merlin LP Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 249.41 249.41 100-40-41717 521 1

04/23/2 13 meter 475481 HFD 617 S 3rd Ave Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 63.54 63.54 100-55-41717 521 1

          Total 384 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS COMPANY: 1,431.35 1,431.35

330 JANE'S ARTIFACTS

051310 1 Office Supplies Invoice#051310 Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 45.29 45.29 100-20-41211 521 1

051458 1 #051458 11X17 case of paper Invoice 05/03/2021 05/10/2021 31.65 31.65 100-15-41215 521 1

051458 2 #051458 11X17 case of paper Invoice 05/03/2021 05/10/2021 31.65 31.65 200-15-41215 521 1

051458 3 #051458 11X17 case of paper Invoice 05/03/2021 05/10/2021 31.65 31.65 210-15-41215 521 1

051461 1 #051461 11x17 ream of paper Invoice 05/03/2021 05/10/2021 5.67 5.67 100-15-41215 521 1

051461 2 #051461 11x17 ream of paper Invoice 05/03/2021 05/10/2021 5.66 5.66 200-15-41215 521 1

051461 3 #051461 11x17 ream of paper Invoice 05/03/2021 05/10/2021 5.66 5.66 210-15-41215 521 1

          Total 330 JANE'S ARTIFACTS: 157.23 157.23

1065 JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICES INC

239627 1 #239627 531 EUREKA DR. SERVICE LINE REPAIR Invoice 04/05/2021 05/10/2021 2,289.00 2,289.00 200-60-41403 521 1

          Total 1065 JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICES INC: 2,289.00 2,289.00

4542 KETCHUM COMPUTERS

17928 1 # 17928 Admin - Monthly updates, 8x8 phone setup,  Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 272.24 272.24 100-15-41313 521 1

17928 2 # 17928 Admin - Monthly updates, 8x8 phone setup,  Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 272.24 272.24 200-15-41313 521 1

17928 3 # 17928 Admin - Monthly updates, 8x8 phone setup,  Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 272.23 272.23 210-15-41313 521 1

17928 4 # 17928 Comm Dev - Jessie SharePoint migration an Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 139.50 139.50 100-20-41313 521 1

17928 5 # 17928 P.W. - Brian SharePoint connection and walk Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 38.75 38.75 100-42-41313 521 1

17928 6 # 17928 P.W. - Brian SharePoint connection and walk Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 38.75 38.75 200-42-41313 521 1

17928 7 # 17928 P.W. - Brian SharePoint connection and walk Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 38.75 38.75 210-42-41313 521 1

17928 8 # 17928 WW - After hours cell phone setup and confi Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 155.00 155.00 210-70-41313 521 1

17928 9 # 17928 Parks - Rainbird rep meeting & equipment, S Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 271.25 271.25 100-50-41313 521 1

17928 10 # 17928 HPD - Watchguard maintenance, warranty re Invoice 04/30/2021 05/10/2021 232.50 232.50 100-25-41313 521 1

          Total 4542 KETCHUM COMPUTERS: 1,731.21 1,731.21

386 L.L. GREENS                    

A61894 1 A618948 KNEEPADS PARKS IRRIGATION Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 29.99 29.99 100-50-41403 521 1

--162-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     9

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

A61913 1 A619139 MEASURING TAPE Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 3.33 3.33 100-42-41215 521 1

A61913 2 A619139 MEASURING TAPE Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 3.33 3.33 200-42-41215 521 1

A61913 3 A619139 MEASURING TAPE Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 3.33 3.33 210-42-41215 521 1

          Total 386 L.L. GREENS                   : 39.98 39.98

928 MAGIC VALLEY LABS, INC.

19960 1 19960 SAMPLES TESTING WW Invoice 04/28/2021 05/10/2021 548.00 548.00 210-70-41795 521 1

          Total 928 MAGIC VALLEY LABS, INC.: 548.00 548.00

390 METROQUIP, INC.

P08954 1 P08954 WATER VALVE ASSEMBLY, BLUE WATER F Invoice 04/13/2021 05/10/2021 294.85 294.85 100-40-41405 521 1

P09105 1 p09105 6-3/8"X21" po/c W5 B Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 521.47 521.47 100-40-41405 521 1

          Total 390 METROQUIP, INC.: 816.32 816.32

4495 MIDWEST TAPE

500269 1 500269646 library materials 4.8.21 Invoice 04/08/2021 05/10/2021 71.21 71.21 100-45-41535 521 1

500269 1 500269647 library materials 4.8.21 Invoice 04/08/2021 05/10/2021 39.99 39.99 100-45-41535 521 1

500309 1 500309815 library materials 4.15.21 Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 59.98 59.98 100-45-41535 521 1

500341 1 500341191 library materials 4.22.21 Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 84.98 84.98 100-45-41535 521 1

500341 1 500341193 library materials 4.22.21 Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 59.97 59.97 100-45-41535 521 1

500356 1 500356071 library materials 4.26.21 Invoice 04/26/2021 05/10/2021 43.48 43.48 100-45-41535 521 1

500367 1 500367522 library materials 4.28.21 Invoice 04/28/2021 05/10/2021 71.72 71.72 100-45-41535 521 1

          Total 4495 MIDWEST TAPE: 431.33 431.33

2367 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO.

798320 1 79832013 MISC SHOP SUPPLIES WW Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 137.80 137.80 210-70-41421 521 1

798320 1 79832033 MISC SHOP SUPPLIES WW Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 662.73 662.73 210-70-41423 521 1

820253 1 82025353 12"X3/8" BUSHING WW Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 31.98 31.98 210-70-41421 521 1

          Total 2367 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO.: 832.51 832.51

251 NAPA AUTO PARTS

053575 1 #053575 OIL Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 41.88 41.88 200-60-41415 521 1

          Total 251 NAPA AUTO PARTS: 41.88 41.88

--163-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     10

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

1932 NATIONAL HOSE TESTING SPECIALTIES INC

50056 1 Inv # 50056 fire hose testing, ladder, heat sensors Invoice 05/03/2021 05/10/2021 2,353.25 2,353.25 100-55-41405 521 1

          Total 1932 NATIONAL HOSE TESTING SPECIALTIES INC: 2,353.25 2,353.25

307 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES

453734 1 453734 QA/QC STANDARD WW Invoice 04/26/2021 05/10/2021 47.86 47.86 210-70-41795 521 1

          Total 307 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES: 47.86 47.86

50298 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

4635-1 1 #4635-157722 CAPSULE  FOR HPD VEHICLE Invoice 04/12/2021 05/10/2021 55.38 55.38 100-25-41415 521 1

4635-1 1 #4635-157724 WIPER BLADE FOR HPD VEHICLES Invoice 04/12/2021 05/10/2021 25.62 25.62 100-25-41415 521 1

4635-1 1 Inv # 4635-161036 Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 19.99 19.99 100-55-41415 521 1

          Total 50298 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS: 100.99 100.99

6217 OVERDRIVE

03040D 1 03040DA21182967 Adv electronic books Invoice 04/27/2021 05/10/2021 102.50 102.50 100-45-41535 521 1

          Total 6217 OVERDRIVE: 102.50 102.50

346 PARKER, MIKE

IRWA 2 1 MEALS - PER DIEM - IRWA 2021 CONFERENCE Invoice 03/23/2021 05/10/2021 171.50 171.50 210-70-41724 521 1

          Total 346 PARKER, MIKE: 171.50 171.50

377 PITNEYBOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICE LLC

331340 1 # 3313401794 Green DM400C Mailing System Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 140.07 140.07 100-15-41775 521 1

331340 2 # 3313401794 Green DM400C Mailing System Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 140.07 140.07 200-15-41775 521 1

331340 3 # 3313401794 Green DM400C Mailing System Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 140.07 140.07 210-15-41775 521 1

          Total 377 PITNEYBOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICE LLC: 420.21 420.21

438 PLATT

1M940 1 1M94051 PLUG END RIVER PUMP CORD WW Invoice 04/27/2021 05/10/2021 305.32 305.32 210-70-41403 521 1

          Total 438 PLATT: 305.32 305.32

--164-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     11

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

8586 POGUE, RICHARD

P&Z ST 1 P&Z Stipend   04/19/2021 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 56.25 56.25 100-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 2 P&Z Stipend Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.12 28.12 200-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 3 P&Z Stipend 2 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.13 28.13 210-10-41313 521 1

          Total 8586 POGUE, RICHARD: 112.50 112.50

1965 PUMP TECH INC

016865 1 #016859 CL2 PUMP PARTS FOR 3RD AVE. Invoice 04/08/2021 05/10/2021 544.46 544.46 220-65-41547 21.60.0002.1 521 1

          Total 1965 PUMP TECH INC: 544.46 544.46

4645 ROCK CREEK FIRE DISTRICT

21-002 1 Inv# 21-002 Invoice 05/04/2021 05/10/2021 100.00 100.00 100-55-41723 521 1

          Total 4645 ROCK CREEK FIRE DISTRICT: 100.00 100.00

5328 RUSCITTO LATHAM BLANTON

042113 1 Fire Dept Structural rehab Construction observation p Invoice 04/23/2021 05/10/2021 2,053.38 2,053.38 100-55-41313 18.55.0003.1 521 1

          Total 5328 RUSCITTO LATHAM BLANTON: 2,053.38 2,053.38

4330 SCANLON, OWEN

P&Z ST 1 P&Z Stipend  04/19/2021 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 56.25 56.25 100-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 2 P&Z Stipend Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.12 28.12 200-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 3 P&Z Stipend 2 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.13 28.13 210-10-41313 521 1

          Total 4330 SCANLON, OWEN: 112.50 112.50

2390 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION

810562 1 8105620794 ELEVATOR QUARTERLY BILLING 05/0 Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 212.66 212.66 100-42-41325 521 1

810562 2 8105620794 ELEVATOR QUARTERLY BILLING 05/0 Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 212.66 212.66 200-42-41325 521 1

810562 3 8105620794 ELEVATOR QUARTERLY BILLING 05/0 Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 212.66 212.66 210-42-41325 521 1

          Total 2390 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION: 637.98 637.98

4910 SHRED-IT USA

818186 1 document shredding contract inv. 8181864594 Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 37.48 37.48 100-15-41325 521 1

818186 2 document shredding contract inv. 8181864594 Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 37.48 37.48 200-15-41325 521 1

818186 3 document shredding contract inv. 8181864594 Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 37.48 37.48 210-15-41325 521 1

--165-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     12

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 4910 SHRED-IT USA: 112.44 112.44

1630 SIGMA-ALDRICH RTC

553328 1 553328623 2021 PT-DMR QA/QC  WW Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 238.49 238.49 210-70-41795 521 1

553335 1 553335546  2021 PT-DMR QA/QC  WW Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 80.29 80.29 210-70-41795 521 1

          Total 1630 SIGMA-ALDRICH RTC: 318.78 318.78

5494 SILVER CREEK SUPPLY

000423 1 0004239654-001 WEBSTONE BRASS BALL VALVE Invoice 03/11/2021 05/10/2021 111.45 111.45 100-40-41405 521 1

000424 1 0004241372-001 BRASS BALL VALVE Invoice 03/11/2021 05/10/2021 53.37 53.37 100-40-41405 521 1

000437 1 0004377819-001 DRIP WYE FILTER Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 20.35 20.35 100-40-41405 521 1

000440 1 0004402497-001 1800 POP UP HEADS WOODSIDE Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 884.47 884.47 100-50-41403 521 1

000441 1 0004413392-001 HUNTER NOZZLES WOODSIDE Invoice 04/22/2021 05/10/2021 73.10 73.10 100-50-41403 521 1

          Total 5494 SILVER CREEK SUPPLY: 1,142.74 1,142.74

1239 SIMMS, CHRISTOPHER P.

APRIL 1 professional services April 2021 Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 3,529.17 3,529.17 100-15-41313 521 1

APRIL 2 professional services April 2021 Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 3,529.17 3,529.17 200-15-41313 521 1

APRIL 3 professional services April 2021 Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 3,529.16 3,529.16 210-15-41313 521 1

APRIL 4 professional services April 2021 Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 131.25 131.25 100-15-41313 521 1

APRIL 5 professional services April 2021 Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 131.25 131.25 200-15-41313 521 1

APRIL 6 professional services April 2021 Invoice 05/01/2021 05/10/2021 131.25 131.25 210-15-41313 521 1

          Total 1239 SIMMS, CHRISTOPHER P.: 10,981.25 10,981.25

7002 SMITH, DAN

P&Z ST 1 P&Z Stipend  04/19/2021 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 56.25 56.25 100-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 2 P&Z Stipend Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.12 28.12 200-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 3 P&Z Stipend 2 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.13 28.13 210-10-41313 521 1

          Total 7002 SMITH, DAN: 112.50 112.50

1506 STANDARD PLUMBING SUPPLY       

MLY15 1 #MLY155 BRASS PARTS Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 26.11 26.11 200-60-41403 521 1

          Total 1506 STANDARD PLUMBING SUPPLY      : 26.11 26.11

--166-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     13

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

50446 STONE, DUSTIN

P&Z ST 1 P&Z Stipend 04/19/2021 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 56.25 56.25 100-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 2 P&Z Stipend Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.12 28.12 200-10-41313 521 1

P&Z ST 3 P&Z Stipend 2 Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 28.13 28.13 210-10-41313 521 1

          Total 50446 STONE, DUSTIN: 112.50 112.50

283 STRIVE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS

WO-40 1 WO-40655-1 OFFICE SUPPLIES WW Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 387.92 387.92 210-70-41211 521 1

WO-40 1 WO-40655-2 OFFICE SUPPLIES WW Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 3.69 3.69 210-70-41211 521 1

WO-40 1 WO-40655-3 OFFICE SUPPLIES WW Invoice 04/19/2021 05/10/2021 149.99 149.99 210-70-41211 521 1

WO-40 1 WO-40692 OFFICE SUPPLIES WW Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 117.99 117.99 210-70-41211 521 1

          Total 283 STRIVE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS: 659.59 659.59

6072 THE RIVERSIDE HOTEL

348712 1 348712 HOTEL STAY MIKE PARKER WW IRWA CO Invoice 03/23/2021 05/10/2021 342.00 342.00 210-70-41723 521 1

353580 1 HOTEL STAY jOSE AMBRIZ  WW IRWA CONFEREN Invoice 04/29/2021 05/10/2021 342.00 342.00 210-70-41723 521 1

          Total 6072 THE RIVERSIDE HOTEL: 684.00 684.00

2223 THORNTON HEATING & SHEETMETAL INC

47665 1 47665 HEATER REPAIR HEADWORKS WW Invoice 04/05/2021 05/10/2021 734.48 734.48 210-70-41413 521 1

          Total 2223 THORNTON HEATING & SHEETMETAL INC: 734.48 734.48

364 TIMES NEWS

ANNUA 1 164-0020207 Annual Sub 5/5/21-5/3/22 Invoice 05/03/2021 05/10/2021 403.33 403.33 100-45-41735 521 1

          Total 364 TIMES NEWS: 403.33 403.33

2817 UNITED OIL

560860 1 560860 DELO 400 15/40 OIL Invoice 03/18/2021 05/10/2021 853.60 853.60 210-70-41719 521 1

963304 1 #963304 GAS FOR HPD VEHICLES Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 624.59 624.59 100-25-41719 521 1

963306 1 #963306 PUMPED VEHICLE FUEL W. Invoice 04/15/2021 05/10/2021 520.38 520.38 200-60-41719 521 1

          Total 2817 UNITED OIL: 1,998.57 1,998.57

22444 USA BLUE BOOK

560699 1 #560699 DPD REAGENT Invoice 04/01/2021 05/10/2021 25.33 25.33 200-60-41795 521 1

--167-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     14

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 22444 USA BLUE BOOK: 25.33 25.33

2020 VALLEY WIDE COOPERATIVE

47581/ 1 3/8/19 47581/9 WORKWEAR Invoice 03/08/2021 05/10/2021 153.68 153.68 100-40-41703 521 1

          Total 2020 VALLEY WIDE COOPERATIVE: 153.68 153.68

4004 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

799488 1 79948802 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 12.20 12.20 100-42-41413 521 1

799488 2 79948802 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 12.21 12.21 200-42-41413 521 1

799488 3 79948802 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 12.21 12.21 210-42-41413 521 1

799498 1 79949838 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 16.09 16.09 100-42-41413 521 1

799498 2 79949838 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 16.09 16.09 200-42-41413 521 1

799498 3 79949838 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/16/2021 05/10/2021 16.10 16.10 210-42-41413 521 1

799539 1 79953951 WELCOME CENTER CLEANING SUPPLI Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 129.70 129.70 100-50-41603 521 1

799539 1 79953956 library cleaning supplies Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 54.52 54.52 100-45-41215 521 1

799539 1 79953980 SHOP CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 46.46 46.46 100-40-41413 521 1

799539 1 79953983 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 18.59 18.59 100-42-41413 521 1

799539 2 79953983 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 18.60 18.60 200-42-41413 521 1

799539 3 79953983 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 18.60 18.60 210-42-41413 521 1

799539 1 79953987 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 30.63 30.63 100-42-41413 521 1

799539 2 79953987 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 30.64 30.64 200-42-41413 521 1

799539 3 79953987 CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES Invoice 04/20/2021 05/10/2021 30.64 30.64 210-42-41413 521 1

799568 1 #79956898 RESTROOM HAND TOWELS Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 57.37 57.37 100-25-41215 521 1

799569 1 79956901 latex gloves Invoice 04/21/2021 05/10/2021 5.85 5.85 100-45-41215 521 1

          Total 4004 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY: 526.50 526.50

759 WHITE CLOUD COMMUNICATIONS INC

99164 1 Inv # 99164 New pagers Invoice 04/26/2021 05/10/2021 1,066.50 1,066.50 100-55-41713 521 1

          Total 759 WHITE CLOUD COMMUNICATIONS INC: 1,066.50 1,066.50

399 WOOD RIVER WELDING INC

178948 1 178948 REPAIR Invoice 03/08/2021 05/10/2021 87.00 87.00 100-40-41405 521 1

179042 1 179042 FLAT BAR Invoice 03/18/2021 05/10/2021 1,086.00 1,086.00 100-40-41405 521 1

179090 1 179090 HIGH PRESSURE HOSE REPAIR WW Invoice 03/29/2021 05/10/2021 20.10 20.10 210-70-41423 521 1

--168-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     15

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Invoice Sequence Description Type Invoice Due Invoice Net Invoice GL Account Job Number GL Period Separate Check

Number Number Date Date Amount Check Amount Number

          Total 399 WOOD RIVER WELDING INC: 1,193.10 1,193.10

          Total : 183,986.09 183,986.09

          Grand Totals:  183,986.09 183,986.09

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

100-10-41313 281.25 .00 281.25

100-10-41717 41.45 .00 41.45

100-15-41215 83.65 .00 83.65

100-15-41313 3,932.66 .00 3,932.66

100-15-41325 37.48 .00 37.48

100-15-41713 231.79 .00 231.79

100-15-41775 140.07 .00 140.07

100-20-41211 45.29 .00 45.29

100-20-41313 539.50 .00 539.50

100-20-41323 231.43 .00 231.43

100-20-41713 196.25 .00 196.25

100-25-41215 152.00 .00 152.00

100-25-41313 232.50 .00 232.50

100-25-41411 80.53 .00 80.53

100-25-41415 81.00 .00 81.00

100-25-41713 396.81 .00 396.81

100-25-41717 397.24 .00 397.24

100-25-41719 624.59 .00 624.59

100-40-41405 2,174.49 159.71- 2,014.78

100-40-41413 46.46 .00 46.46

100-40-41703 153.68 .00 153.68

100-40-41713 148.28 .00 148.28

100-40-41715 1,678.13 .00 1,678.13

100-40-41717 1,850.11 .00 1,850.11

100-40-41775 22,234.49 .00 22,234.49

100-42-41215 3.33 .00 3.33

--169-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     16

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

100-42-41313 38.75 .00 38.75

100-42-41325 212.66 .00 212.66

100-42-41413 161.51 .00 161.51

100-42-41713 46.39 .00 46.39

100-42-41717 292.05 .00 292.05

100-45-41215 73.85 .00 73.85

100-45-41323 464.91 .00 464.91

100-45-41325 1,703.54 .00 1,703.54

100-45-41535 2,040.81 .00 2,040.81

100-45-41539 199.00 .00 199.00

100-45-41713 342.58 .00 342.58

100-45-41717 431.18 .00 431.18

100-45-41735 403.33 .00 403.33

100-50-41128 1,294.87 .00 1,294.87

100-50-41313 271.25 .00 271.25

100-50-41403 1,190.02 .00 1,190.02

100-50-41603 129.70 .00 129.70

100-50-41617 39.03 .00 39.03

100-50-41713 28.55 .00 28.55

100-50-41717 12.97 .00 12.97

100-55-41219 212.50 .00 212.50

100-55-41313 2,053.38 .00 2,053.38

100-55-41405 2,383.22 .00 2,383.22

100-55-41415 21.38 .00 21.38

100-55-41713 1,255.11 .00 1,255.11

100-55-41717 342.18 .00 342.18

100-55-41723 100.00 .00 100.00

160-56-41549 93,668.00 .00 93,668.00

200-10-41313 140.60 .00 140.60

200-15-41215 83.64 .00 83.64

200-15-41313 3,932.66 .00 3,932.66

200-15-41325 37.48 .00 37.48

200-15-41713 231.79 .00 231.79

200-15-41775 140.07 .00 140.07

200-42-41215 3.33 .00 3.33

200-42-41313 38.75 .00 38.75

200-42-41325 212.66 .00 212.66

200-42-41413 161.55 .00 161.55

--170-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     17

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

200-42-41713 46.39 .00 46.39

200-42-41717 269.42 .00 269.42

200-60-41211 159.98 .00 159.98

200-60-41215 15.00 .00 15.00

200-60-41313 200.00 .00 200.00

200-60-41401 286.76 .00 286.76

200-60-41403 2,315.11 .00 2,315.11

200-60-41415 41.88 .00 41.88

200-60-41703 309.23 .00 309.23

200-60-41713 172.13 .00 172.13

200-60-41717 4,025.52 .00 4,025.52

200-60-41719 520.38 .00 520.38

200-60-41775 45.42 .00 45.42

200-60-41795 25.33 .00 25.33

210-10-41313 140.65 .00 140.65

210-15-41215 83.63 .00 83.63

210-15-41313 3,932.64 .00 3,932.64

210-15-41325 37.48 .00 37.48

210-15-41713 231.80 .00 231.80

210-15-41775 140.07 .00 140.07

210-42-41215 3.33 .00 3.33

210-42-41313 38.75 .00 38.75

210-42-41325 212.66 .00 212.66

210-42-41413 161.56 .00 161.56

210-42-41713 46.38 .00 46.38

210-42-41717 269.42 .00 269.42

210-70-41211 659.59 .00 659.59

210-70-41313 155.00 .00 155.00

210-70-41403 305.32 .00 305.32

210-70-41413 923.98 .00 923.98

210-70-41421 169.78 .00 169.78

210-70-41423 682.83 .00 682.83

210-70-41703 1,022.71 .00 1,022.71

210-70-41713 286.33 .00 286.33

210-70-41717 9,867.55 .00 9,867.55

210-70-41719 853.60 .00 853.60

210-70-41723 1,274.00 .00 1,274.00

210-70-41724 343.00 .00 343.00

--171-



City of Hailey Unpaid Invoice Report - MARY'S APPROVAL Page:     18

Posting period: 05/21 May 06, 2021  04:38PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Number Debit Credit Net

210-70-41747 100.48 .00 100.48

210-70-41775 45.42 .00 45.42

210-70-41795 981.64 .00 981.64

220-65-41403 1,789.48 .00 1,789.48

220-65-41547 544.46 .00 544.46

          Grand Totals:  184,145.80 159.71- 183,986.09

Summary by General Ledger Posting Period

GL Posting Period Debit Credit Net

05/21 184,145.80 159.71- 183,986.09

          Grand Totals:  

184,145.80 159.71- 183,986.09

--172-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--173-



--174-



--175-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--176-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

DATE:  05/10/2021        DEPARTMENT:   CDD       DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    LH 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT: Request by ARCH Community Housing Trust and Blaine County for an extension to the Blaine 
Manor Subdivision Preliminary Plat for one (1) year. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code   _______  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code Title 16, 
Subdivisions (IF APPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
On May 4, 2020, the Hailey Planning and Zoning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat Application 
for a subdivision of approximately 2.62 acres to be utilized as a residential development and future 
redevelopment. The proposal included the development of two (2) lots, located at 706 South Main Street 
(Lot 3A, Block 1, Hailey Townsite), for thirty (30) senior housing units (to be located on Lot 1) and thirty 
(30) family housing units (to be located on Lot 2).

Since approval, the Applicant has installed water and wastewater infrastructure, completed rough 
grading of the site, construction of the building is well underway, and additional infrastructure 
improvements (landscaping, paving and sidewalks) are expected to be completed in March 2022.  

The Hailey Municipal Code stipulates that a Final Plat must be recorded within one year of Preliminary 
Plat, unless otherwise allowed for in a Phasing Agreement. The Council can grant an extension to this 
one-year timeline, as noted below: 

16.03.030: FINAL PLAT APPROVAL: 
A. Time Limitations for Submittal: The Final Plat, prepared by a professional land surveyor, must be
submitted within one (1) calendar year from the date of approval of the Preliminary Plat, unless
otherwise allowed for within a Phasing Agreement or as otherwise provided herein. Plats not
submitted for final approval within one year or according to the Phasing Agreement, shall be
considered expired and Preliminary Plat approval shall become null and void. The Council may extend
the deadline for submitting the Final Plat upon holding a public hearing.

The Applicant is requesting an extension of the timeline, as all infrastructure improvements will not be 
sufficiently complete for Final Plat submittal by May 8, 2021. The request is to extend the timeline for 
submittal until May 4, 2022.  

Additionally, this application is a Short Plat Application, which pursuant the Hailey Municipal Code, is 
only reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission. The Final Plat Application will be considered by 
the Hailey City Council at a subsequent hearing.  

Attachments: 
A. Applicant Letter of Extension
B. PZ Findings of Fact for the Preliminary Plat of Blaine Manor Subdivision, May 8, 2020

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney  ___  Finance   ___   Licensing     ___ Administrator 
___ Library  ___ Community Development     ___P&Z Commission     ___ Building 
___ Police  ___ Fire Department               ___ Engineer     ___ W/WW 
___ Streets  ___  Parks                            ___   Public Works          ___ Mayor 

--177-



------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:  
Motion Language:   
Approval: Motion to approve an extension for the time limitation for the submittal of the Final Plat 
Application by ARCH Community Housing Trust and Blaine County for the Blaine Manor Subdivision, 
extending that timeline for one (1) year or until May 2022. 
 
Denial: Motion to deny the request to extend the time limitation for the submittal of the Final Plat 
Application by ARCH Community Housing Trust and Blaine County for the Blaine Manor Subdivision, 
extending that timeline for one (1) year or until May 2022, citing the following reasons for denial 
_____________________.  
 
Continuation: Motion to continue the request for an extension for the time limitation for the submittal of 
the Final Plat Application by ARCH Community Housing Trust and Blaine County for the Blaine Manor 
Subdivision to ___________________ (Council to insert date).  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date ___________________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: Record  *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney       ___  Finance           ___   Licensing          ___ Administrator 
___ Library        __ Community Development        ___   P&Z Commission    ___ Building  
___ Police        ___ Fire Department                       ___ Engineer           ___ W/WW 
___ Streets        ___  Parks                __   Public Works           ___ Mayor 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

--178-



 GALENA ENGINEERING, INC.                     
         CIVIL ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING 

              
317 N. RIVER STREET ▪ HAILEY, IDAHO ▪ TELEPHONE (208) 788-1705 ▪ FAX (208) 788-4612 

 
 
April 8, 2021 
 
Lisa Horowitz 
City of Hailey 
Community Development Director 
115 Main St. South 
Hailey, Idaho 83333 
 
Re: Blaine Manor Preliminary Plat Extension Request  
 
Dear Lisa, 
 
I am writing on behalf of ARCH Community Housing Trust to request a preliminary plat 
extension for Blaine Manor Subdivision. Per my records, the preliminary plat Findings of Fact 
were approved May 4, 2020. Per Chapter 16.03.030 of the City of Hailey Code, the final plat 
must be submitted within one year of approval of the preliminary plat.  
 
Though construction of the improvements for Blaine Manor Subdivision are well underway, all 
infrastructure improvements will not be sufficiently complete for final plat submittal by May 8, 
2021.  
 
Please consider this the applicant’s formal request for an extension.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Samantha Stahlnecker, P.E. 
 
 
 

--179-



--180-



--181-



--182-



--183-



--184-



--185-



--186-



--187-



--188-



--189-



--190-



--191-



--192-



--193-



--194-



--195-



--196-



--197-



--198-



--199-



--200-



--201-



--202-



--203-



--204-



--205-



--206-



--207-



--208-



--209-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--210-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  5/10/21   DEPARTMENT:  PW - Streets          DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  BY

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-- SUBJECT: Consideration of the Main Street reconstruction project including but not limited to pavement 
striping plan, crosswalk marking plan, and in pavement flashing beacons. ACTION ITEM
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-- AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-- BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

At the last council meeting, a presentation was made by ITD regarding the upcoming Main Street 
project which was followed by additional discussion and questions regarding three pavement marking 
topics.  Not all questions could be answered adequately during the meeting because additional 
information was necessary.  This document is a follow up to those questions.  The primary discussion 
points are as follows: 

1. Narrowing lane widths on Main Street, and at what locations
2. Cross walk marking plan
3. In pavement flashing beacons

Topic #1: Narrowing Lanes 
Council has previously discussed the desire for narrowing lane widths on Main Street when the restriping 
occurs after the pending construction project.  When Staff originally requested this item of ITD, they 
desired an engineering study confirming that action would not create safety concerns.  Council previously 
approved a contract with Stanley Consultants which provided this analysis, which resulted in a letter from 
the Mayor to the ITD requesting the narrowed lanes.  Since that time Staff has worked with the ITD to 
result in the following lane geometry: 

 Current center turn lane narrows from 14’ wide to 12’ wide 
 Current inside travel lane narrows from 12’ wide to 11’ wide 
 Current outside travel lane remains at 12’ wide 
 New buffer between outside travel lane and parallel parking lane, 2’ wide with a “fog line” stripe 
on either side of the 2’ buffer 

 Current curbside parallel parking remains at 10’ wide 

This striping plan has been accepted by ITD and they have offered to include it in pending direction to the 
Contractor.  Staff understood this plan to be acceptable to Council but is seeking confirmation as a result 
of the last meeting. 

In addition to the lane width, there was discussion regarding what portion of town this new geometry plan 
would be applied to.  Staff collaborated and believed the desire was for this to be applied to a four block 
section falling two blocks north and two blocks south of the Bullion light.  ITD considered this request 
and agreed.  During the previous meeting, some Council members expressed a desire for the striping plan 
to encompass more than the four block area.  ITD still has ability to direct this change to the contractor, 
but enthusiastically recommends limiting this plan to the four block section.  However, if Council votes to 
expand the plan to a larger area, they are willing to give it further consideration (but not committing) 
before providing final direction to the Contractor. 

Topic #2: Cross Walk marking plan 
ITD has presented several public outreach efforts and participated in discussions with staff resulting in the 
current pavement marking plan for the cross walks (see attached print out for locations).  Generally 
speaking, what is currently existing will be replaced with the same, except continental striping will be 
used at several new locations.   

--211-



There has been additional discussion of “high visibility” cross walks.  While this is not a transportation 
industry term that either ITD or staff is familiar with, we understand it results in cross walks that are in 
excess of 6’ wide (standard dimension).  We understand the terminology of high visibility to imply a 
width of 8’ to 9’.  Staff and ITD have discussed this topic at length, and there is concern that 
overapplication of pavement markings may result in an undesirable outcome.  For instance, too much 
marking may desensitize drivers.  Because of this and other reasons Staff/ITD recommend IF these wider 
cross walks are desired by Council, that they only occur at the four primary Main Street crossings: Elm, 
Croy, Myrtle, Cobblestone.  Staff seeks Council confirmation on this. 

Topic #3: In pavement flashing beacons 
At the last Council meeting, concerns were expressed over the previously established agreement that the 
in pavement flashing lights would be removed and NOT reinstalled.  Staff was unfamiliar with why/when 
this decision was made and needed an opportunity to research the issue. 

The existing pavement markings were installed via a joint agreement between the City of Hailey and ITD 
in 2007 (see attached).  The City expended approximately $80k to construct the two existing crossings, 
one at Myrtle and later one at Croy.  All installation, maintenance, reconstruction, or reinstallation of 
these lights is the City responsibility per the agreement.  Reinstallation cost is not currently known, but 
will certainly exceed the original $80k from 14 years prior.  Maintenance has been difficult on the lights 
and standards change, making the first installation at Myrtle approach obsolete in short time.  The Croy 
installation has functioned more successfully, but they are also obsolete. 

As a point of interest, the Myrtle Street in pavement lights have not worked for at least six years.  
Additionally, many have broken free of the roadway surface and some have caused damage to snow 
removal equipment resulting in significant snow removal delays. 

The decision to not replace these lights during the upcoming roadway project was made at least 4-7 years 
ago.  When the Myrtle Street pathway was being designed in 2018 a new pedestrian RRFB (Rapid 
Rectangular Flashing Beacon) was installed on the roadside in anticipation of the in roadway beacon 
removal to serve in lieu.   

Per the agreement, if the City wishes for the lights to be replaced it will be the City’s responsibility.  ITD 
has stated IF there is a desire for replacement it cannot occur during their construction project.  Staff 
seeks direction from Council as to whether to proceed with future efforts to reinstall these beacons. 

Conclusion 
Staff is seeking Council confirmation in three general areas.  Possible motion language is included below 
but staff encourages Council to modify the language as appropriate.  After the motion, the final direction 

--212-



will be provided to the ITD for their consideration. 

Additional Points of Interest 
ITD has stated they intend to honor the City’s request and chip seal the roadway.  The chip seal will likely 
occur in 2022 as an extension of another project.  All of Main Street will be restriped at that time, but 
most all of the “thermo plastic” (melt on pavement markings) will likely be retained and protected during 
the chip seal project. 

Possible motion language is as follows: 

Motion to 
1. Approve the street striping plan as described herein and request ITD to commence said plan at

____ and end at _____, and
2. Approve the cross walk marking plan as discussed herein and request ITD to widen the

continental striping at Elm, Croy, Myrtle, and Cobblestone to nine feet overall, and
3. Confirm acceptance of the removal of the in pavement flashing beacons.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  Caselle #_______________________________ 

Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 

Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 

Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 

Comments: 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

City Administrator 

City Attorney 

City Clerk 

Building 

Engineer 

Fire Dept. 

Library 

Mayor 

Planning 

Police 

Public Works 

P & Z Commission 

Benefits Committee  

Streets 

Treasurer 

Wastewater 

Water 

_______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Consideration of the Main Street reconstruction project including but not limited to pavement striping plan, 
crosswalk marking plan, and in pavement flashing beacons. ACTION ITEM 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 

City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Date ___________________________ 

City Clerk ______________________________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

FOLLOW-UP: 

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________

Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)

Instrument # _______________________

--213-



--214-



--215-



--216-



--217-



--218-



In
te

rs
ec

tio
n

Cr
os

sw
al

k 
Lo

ca
tio

n
Cr

os
sw

al
k 

Ty
pe

No
te

: T
ho

se
 in

 re
d 

ar
e 

ch
an

ge
s t

o 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t c
ro

ss
w

al
k 

st
rip

in
g

SH
75

 &
Fo

x 
Ac

re
s

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
No

ne
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

Ea
st

 (F
ox

 A
cr

es
)

No
ne

SH
75

 &
4t

h 
Av

e.
Ea

st
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

SH
75

No
ne

W
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne
No

rt
h 

(4
th

 A
ve

)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
3r

d 
Av

e.
Ea

st
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

SH
75

No
ne

W
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne
No

rt
h 

(3
rd

 A
ve

)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Ai

rp
or

t W
ay

Ea
st

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

No
rt

h 
(S

ta
di

um
 P

ar
ki

ng
 Lo

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
(A

irp
or

t W
ay

)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
Bu

isn
es

s P
ar

k 
Dr

iv
e

Ea
st

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne

W
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne

So
ut

h 
(B

ui
sn

es
s P

ar
k 

Dr
iv

e)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Ce

da
r S

tr
ee

t
So

ut
ea

st
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

SH
75

No
ne

No
th

w
es

t C
ro

ss
in

g 
SH

75
No

ne
W

es
t (

Ce
da

r S
tr

ee
t)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
M

ap
le

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

Ea
st

 (M
ap

le
 S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd
W

es
t (

M
ap

le
 S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Ch

es
tn

ut
 S

tr
ee

t
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (C
he

st
nu

t S
tr

ee
t)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
Ch

es
tn

ut
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
El

m
 S

tr
ee

t
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (E
lm

 S
tr

ee
t)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
El

m
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

--219-



SH
75

 &
Pi

ne
 S

tr
ee

t
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (P
in

e 
St

re
et

)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
Pi

ne
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
W

al
nu

t S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

Ea
st

 (W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd
W

es
t (

W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Cr

oy
 S

tr
ee

t
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (C
ro

y 
St

re
et

)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
Cr

oy
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
Bu

lli
on

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (B
ul

lio
n 

St
re

et
)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
Bu

lli
on

 S
tr

ee
t)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

SH
75

 &
Ca

rb
on

at
e 

St
re

et
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
Ea

st
 (C

ar
bo

na
te

 S
tr

ee
t)

St
an

da
rd

W
es

t (
Ca

rb
on

at
e 

St
re

et
)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
Ga

le
na

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

Ea
st

 (G
al

en
a 

St
re

et
)

St
an

da
rd

W
es

t (
Ga

le
na

 S
tr

ee
t)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
Si

lv
er

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

Ea
st

 (S
ilv

er
 S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd
W

es
t (

Si
lv

er
 S

tr
ee

t)
St

an
da

rd

SH
75

 &
Sp

ru
ce

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

St
an

da
rd

Ea
st

 (S
pr

uc
e 

St
re

et
)

St
an

da
rd

W
es

t (
Sp

ru
ce

 S
tr

ee
t)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
M

yr
tle

 S
tr

ee
t

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

Ea
st

 (M
yr

tle
 S

tr
ee

t)
Co

nt
in
en

ta
l

W
es

t (
M

yr
tle

 S
tr

ee
t)

Co
nt
in
en

ta
l

--220-



SH
75

 &
Pr

iv
at

e 
Ro

ad
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

(N
ea

r K
in

gs
 &

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
No

ne

Na
tu

ra
l G

ro
ce

rs
)

Ea
st

 (P
riv

at
e 

Ro
ad

)
No

t P
ar

t O
f 

Th
is 

Pr
oj

ec
t

W
es

t (
Pr

iv
at

e 
Ro

ad
)

No
t P

ar
t O

f 
Th

is 
Pr

oj
ec

t

SH
75

 &
Em

pt
y 

Sa
dd

le
 

Tr
ai

l
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
St

an
da

rd

W
es

t (
Em

pt
y 

Sa
dd

le
 T

ra
il)

St
an

da
rd

SH
75

 &
Gr

an
ite

 La
ne

No
rt

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in

en
ta

l
No

te
: T

hi
s i

s a
 d

up
lic

at
e 

of
 th

e 
So

ut
h 

Co
ss

in
g 

SH
75

 a
t C

ob
bl

es
to

ne
 La

ne
 (b

el
ow

)
So

ut
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

W
es

t (
Gr

an
ite

 La
ne

)
Co

nt
in

en
ta

l

SH
75

 &
Co

bb
le

st
on

e 
La

ne
No

rt
h 

Cr
os

sin
g 

SH
75

No
ne

So
ut

h 
Cr

os
sin

g 
SH

75
Co

nt
in

en
ta

l
No

te
: T

hi
s i

s a
 d

up
lic

at
e 

of
 th

e 
No

rt
h 

Co
ss

in
g 

SH
75

 a
t G

ra
ni

te
 La

ne
(a

bo
ve

)
Ea

st
 (C

ob
bl

es
to

ne
 La

ne
)

No
ne

No
te

: N
o 

cr
os

sw
al

k 
st

rip
in

g 
is 

re
qu

ire
d 

sin
ce

 th
er

e 
is 

no
 co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

 cr
os

sin
g 

Co
bb

le
st

on
e 

La
ne

 (n
o 

ra
m

p 
on

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
sid

e)

--221-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--222-



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  05/10/2021     DEPARTMENT:   Admin/Leg     DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  HD/CPS 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

SUBJECT:    
Consideraton of health data and health districts guidance to potentially amend  Hailey’s Public Emergency 
Health Order 2021-02, which continue the policies of face-coverings and group size limits established in 
Hailey’s previous health order 2021-01.   

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY 

Hailey Emergency Powers Ordinance 1277 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

CDC recommendations on outdoor face coverings have changed since Hailey’s Order was adopted. Other 
data will be reviewed during the meeting, which may potentially result in a change to Hailey’s Health Order 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:   

Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: Christopher Simms  Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Make a motion based on discussion that unfolds.   

 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP REMARKS:* 

--223-



1

Heather Dawson

From: Julie Flolo <julie@beckerchambers.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 8:11 AM
To: Martha Burke; Heather Dawson; Kaz Thea; Heidi Husbands; Sam Linnet; Juan Martinez
Subject: Days of the Old West Rodeo

Good morning, my name is Julie Flolo, and I am the treasurer for the Sawtooth Rangers.  A few of our board members 
attended the City Council zoom meeting on Monday night and we would like to follow up.  We desperately need an 
answer as to whether we can proceed with our rodeo preparations.  We cannot wait for another month to pass as we 
have numerous contracts that we have already been carried over from the 2020 cancelled rodeo.  Those vendors need 
to know if they can count on us fulfilling those contracts as they could potentially re‐book themselves since all other 
rodeo’s are happening this year.   
 
One of our biggest concerns with not having the rodeo again is that our Association, ICA, will give away our prime 4th of 
July dates to another rodeo and we may not get that or the cowboys back in our circuit if this happens again.  Because of 
this we are investigating other locations to host the rodeo.  If we are unable to secure another location or preferably 
host in Hailey, we may be seeing an end to this great tradition and the extremely beneficial economic boost to the city. 
 
We understand even with a go ahead from you, we could see a relapse and that nothing is guaranteed but we cannot 
wait and see for another month.  We need to know that we have the City’s support to proceed and if we do not have 
that we will need to proceed with other options.  We have a board meeting on May 11 and would greatly appreciate an 
answer before that time.  Please feel free to reach out with any questions or discussion. 
 
Julie C. Flolo, CPA 
Becker, Chambers & CO., P.A. 
Phone: (208) 788-9595 ext 108 
Fax: (208) 788-4502 
 
Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential and is 
intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is 
prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me 
immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone. Thank you. 
 
 

--224-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--225-



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  05/10/2021  DEPARTMENT:  Admin/Legal  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   HD 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:  

3rd Reading of Franchise Ordinance No. 1282, which would grant Clear Creek Disposal use of city streets 
and rights of way for a 10 year term.   

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code 50-344  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

Public hearing was conducted and ordinance approved on April 26, 2021, at which time first reading was 
waived and second reading was read by title only.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:   

Motion to approve 3rd Reading of Franchise Ordinance No. 1282 by title only, to become effective on May 
12, 2021; which approval is conditioned upon Franchise Agreements being executed between OBRAS 
LLC dba Clear Creek Disposal and the City of Hailey. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date :   _______________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 

*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)
Instrument # _______________________

--226-



1 

HAILEY ORDINANCE NO.   1282 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HAILEY, BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO, GRANTING 
OBRAS LLC, D.B.A. CLEAR CREEK DISPOSAL, A TEN YEAR FRANCHISE WITH AN 
ADDITIONAL FIVE YEAR RENEWAL TERM TO COLLECT SOLID WASTE,   
COMPOSTABLE MATERIALS, CORRUGATED CARDBOARD AND RECYCLABLE 
MATERIALS IN THE CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO;  PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR MANDATORY SOLID WASTE COLLECTION; ESTABLISHING THE 
RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE FRANCHISEE AND THE CITY OF HAILEY; 
ESTABLISHING THE METHODS OF COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTE, COMPOSTABLE 
MATERIALS, CORRUGATED CARDBOARD AND RECYCLABLE MATERIALS; 
PROVIDING FOR SOLID WASTE, COMPOSTABLE MATERIALS, CORRUGATED 
CARDBOARD AND RECYCLABLE MATERIAL COLLECTION FOR ANNEXED 
PROPERTIES; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hailey City Council finds that it is in the best interests of the citizens of 

Hailey to adopt comprehensive solid waste and recycling programs for residential and 

commercial properties within the City of Hailey;  

 WHEREAS, the Hailey City Council finds that it is in the best interests of the citizens of 

Hailey to grant a franchise for residential and commercial customers within the City of Hailey to 

provide such services; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and Obras LLC, d.b.a. Clear Creek Disposal have had a 

long, uninterrupted and mutually beneficial contractual relationship.  

 WHEREAS, the Hailey City Council declares that in the interest of public safety, necessary 

protection of the public health, welfare and property the provisions of chapter 28, title 67, Idaho Code 

shall not apply to Hailey’s agreement pertaining to solid waste collection; and  

 WHEREAS, the Hailey City Council entered into negotiations with Contractor to be the 

franchisee to perform the solid waste, compostable materials, corrugated cardboard and recycling 

materials services for both residential and commercial properties within the City of Hailey, 

subject to the terms and conditions of franchise agreements and this Ordinance, which 

--227-



2 

negotiations have proceeded in good faith, but have not been completed as to additional services 

to be provided or prices therefore, and 

 WHEREAS, the City and Obras LLC dba Clear Creek Disposal find it in their mutual best 

interests, and the best interests of the rate paying customers hereunder to provide continuous 

uninterrupted solid waste collection and hauling contingent upon mutually satisfactory entry into 

franchise agreements concerning additional services and rates therefore.  

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF HAILEY, BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO: 

 
 
Section 1. DEFINITIONS 
 

For the purposes of this ordinance, the following capitalized terms have the meanings set 

forth herein: 

A. “Commercial Customer(s)” shall mean those owners and/or occupants of 

commercial, light industrial, industrial, governmental and institutional uses, schools, all other 

businesses, and Multi-Family Residential Complexes consisting of five or more dwelling units, 

and those owners of new or remodeled construction sites and /or their agents. 

B.   “Compostable Materials” means food and yard waste capable of breaking down 

into carbon dioxide, water and inorganic compounds and biomass within approximately one 

hundred twenty days. 

C. “Corrugated Cardboard means dry, clean corrugated cardboard material accepted 

by the Blaine County Recycling Center. 

D. “Franchise Agreements” shall mean those agreements, and subsequent 

amendments thereto, which are executed by Franchisee and the City of Hailey setting forth the 

--228-



3 

terms and conditions pursuant to which residential and commercial Solid Waste and Recyclable 

Materials, corrugated cardboard, and compostable materials shall be collected for the term of the 

Franchise granted hereunder. 

E. “Franchisee” shall mean Obras LLC, an Idaho limited liability company, d.b.a. 

Clear Creek Disposal. 

F. “Hazardous Materials” shall mean any chemical, compound, mixture, substance or 

article which is designated by the United States Environmental Protection Agency or appropriate 

agency of the State of Idaho to be “hazardous” as that term is defined by or pursuant to federal or 

state law.   

G. “Multi-Family Residential Complex” shall mean a building or property containing 

two (2) or more dwelling units and includes duplexes, apartments, townhomes and 

condominiums. 

H. “Recyclable Materials” shall mean products or substances currently or hereafter 

designated by Hailey in its Franchise Agreements with the Franchise and accepted by the Blaine 

County Resource Recovery Center, currently including but not necessarily limited to paper, 

aluminum, tin cans, glass, motor oil, plastic, newspaper and magazines, food waste, yard waste, 

compostable waste and corrugated cardboard.   

I. “Residential Customer(s)” shall mean those owner(s) and/or occupant(s) of single 

family residences and Multi-Family Residential Complexes consisting of four or less dwelling 

units.  

J. “Self-Hauling” shall mean the collection, hauling and disposal of Solid Waste, 

Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard, Recyclable Materials, Hazardous Materials or 

medical waste by generator or generator’s agent of the Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, 

--229-



4 

Corrugated Cardboard, Recyclable Materials, Hazardous Materials or medical waste in the 

generator’s or generator agent’s container and vehicle directly to the transfer station or a landfill; 

provided, the generator’s agent is not in the business of collecting, hauling and disposing of these 

materials. 

K. “Solid Waste” shall mean any garbage, refuse or other discarded material 

generated by Residential and Commercial Customers that are not or cannot be recycled or 

diverted from the landfill.   

 

Section 2. GRANT OF FRANCHISE 
 
 Pursuant to Idaho Code §§ 50-344 & 50-329, the City of Hailey hereby grants to  the 

Franchisee the authority, right, privilege and exclusive franchise for a term of ten (10) years, 

commencing May 12, 2021 together with an additional five (5) year renewal term,  upon terms 

and conditions mutually acceptable to the City of Hailey and the Franchise, to engage in the 

business of collecting, transporting, processing and disposing of Solid Waste, Compostable 

Materials,  Corrugated Cardboard and separated Recyclable Materials,  placed for collection by 

all Residential and Commercial Customers within the corporate limits of Hailey, Idaho,  

consistent with, and subject to, the terms and conditions set forth in the Franchise Agreements; 

provided, however, this authority, right, privilege and exclusive franchise does not extend to the 

Self-Hauling of Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard, Recyclable 

Materials, Hazardous Materials or medical waste.  It shall be unlawful for any person or legal 

entity to engage in the business of  Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard 

and Recyclable Materials collection and transportation over and upon the public right-of-ways 

within the City of Hailey, except as otherwise provided herein. 

--230-



5 

 The grant of and acceptance of said exclusive franchise, as contemplated by Idaho Code 

§§ 50-344 & 50-329 Section is revocable by either party, upon sixty-days written notice, in the 

event the parties, to their mutual satisfaction, have not entered into one or more amended 

Franchise Agreements one-year from the effective date hereof. 

 

Section 3. MANDATORY SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 

No Residential or Commercial Customer shall be permitted to refuse to accept the 

collection and services of Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and 

Recyclable Materials provided by the Franchisee in accordance with the Franchise Agreements.  

Residential and Commercial Customers shall not be exempt from the payment of a mandatory 

weekly minimum charge established for Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated 

Cardboard and Recyclable Materials collection services in accordance with this Ordinance and the 

Franchise Agreements.  Unless otherwise provided for in the applicable Franchise Agreements, 

Multi-Family Residential Complexes consisting of five or more dwelling units shall use 

container(s) provided by the Franchisee in excess of the 95 gallon roll carts, while Multi-Family 

Residential Complexes of four or less dwelling units may use 32, 68 or 95 gallon roll carts for 

each dwelling unit. 

 

Section 4. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE FRANCHISEE AND CITY 

A. The Franchisee shall have the right and privilege to use the streets, alleys and other 

public right-of-ways within the City of Hailey, and to collect Solid Waste, Compostable Materials 

Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials in accordance with this Ordinance and the 

Franchise Agreements. 

--231-



6 

B. The Franchisee shall collect all Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated 

Cardboard and Recyclable Materials from Residential and Commercial Customers within the City 

of Hailey pursuant to the terms and conditions of applicable Franchise Agreements. 

C. The City of Hailey is responsible for maintaining the streets, its alleys and its 

public ways in a passable condition.  If such streets, alleys and public ways are not passable, then 

the Franchisee shall be excused from not making a proper timely pickup of the materials. 

D. The Franchisee shall make pickups only if the Solid Waste, Compostable 

Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials are placed within the public right-of-

way at the edge of any pavement adjacent to a curb, in alleys or in a convenient location, on 

designated days as established by the Franchise Agreements. 

E. The City of Hailey shall charge all Residential and Commercial Customers located 

within the City of Hailey established rates for scheduled collection and transportation of Solid 

Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials.  The City of 

Hailey shall also charge established rates for extra pickups of Solid Waste, Compostable 

Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials and other services.  The standard rates 

shall be established by resolution, filed with the City Clerk, and may from time to time be 

amended by mutual agreement of franchisee and City.   All charges for Solid Waste, Compostable 

Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials collection shall be due and payable to 

the Hailey City Clerk on or before the twenty-fifth of each month for which the service was 

rendered, and upon failure to pay within the time as prescribed herein, each Residential or 

Commercial Customer shall pay, in addition to the amount due, the sum of fifty cents, and interest 

on the delinquent amount at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per year.  Upon collection, the fee 

and interest on the delinquent amount shall be remitted to the Franchisee.  In addition to the 

--232-



7 

above, the City shall be entitled to disconnect the municipal water service where the property or 

premises is served by municipal water and such valve shall not be opened or placed back into 

service until all delinquent charges and fees have been paid in full.   

F. The Franchisee shall comply with all ordinances of the City of Hailey and all laws 

of the State of Idaho, and shall follow strictly a procedure of operation as to be sanitary.  

Franchisee shall replace all containers upright where found with lids on them.  Containers and lids 

shall not be placed or thrown on the streets, alleys or adjoining property.  The Franchisee shall not 

permit containers to be thrown from its truck to the pavement or parkway, nor in any other way 

permit damage to occur by rough or improper handling thereof.  The Franchisee shall not permit 

Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard or Recyclable Materials to be spilled 

during collection and shall be responsible for cleaning up and removing such spillage.   

G. Franchisee and its agents and employees, shall not enter enclosed structures, such 

as garages, enclosed porches, sheds, buildings or otherwise for the purpose of collecting Solid 

Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials. 

H. Unless otherwise provided in this Ordinance, the specific duties and obligations of 

the City of Hailey and Franchisee are more particularly described in the Franchise Agreements. 

 

Section 5.   DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 
CUSTOMERS 

 
A. Residential and Commercial Customers shall place all containers for collection of 

Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials within the 

public right-of-way at the edge of any pavement adjacent to a curb, in alleys or in a convenient 

location, while still allowing public access on the public right-of-ways.  The containers shall be 

placed adjacent to the Residential or Commercial Customer’s property or premises on designated 

--233-



8 

days as established by the Franchise Agreements.  The containers for Solid Waste, Compostable 

Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials must be clearly visible to the 

Franchisee from the street or alley from which collection is made. 

B. Residential and Commercial Customers shall not permit any Solid Waste, 

Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials to be deposited or left in 

the public right-of-way or on private property, where the deposit of the Solid Waste, Compostable 

Materials, Corrugated Cardboard or Recyclable Materials was caused by the Residential or 

Commercial Customer, or caused other than by the Franchisee’s mishandling or spilling of Solid 

Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and/or Recyclable Materials.  The 

Residential and Commercial Customer shall be responsible for cleaning up and removing such 

deposit of Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard or Recyclable Materials. 

C. The Residential and Commercial Customers shall not place or permit to be placed 

any Hazardous Material in any container placed for collection of Solid Waste, Compostable 

Materials, Corrugated Cardboard or Recyclable Materials by Franchisee. 

 D.  Residential and Commercial Customers shall place containers for Solid Waste, 

Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard or Recyclable Materials for collection no later 

than 7:00 o’clock a.m. on the designated day of collection, but no sooner than the evening before 

the designated day of collection.  Following collection by Franchise, the Residential and 

Commercial Customers shall remove the containers from the public right-of-way as soon as 

possible on the same day of collection.   

 E. No container used in the collection of Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, 

Corrugated Cardboard or Recyclable Materials shall be loaded beyond its volume or weight 

capacity, or in such a manner to be unstable or likely to cause damage or create litter. 

--234-



9 

Section 6.   ANNEXATIONS 

In the event the City of Hailey annexes additional territory during the term of this 

Ordinance, the Franchisee shall have the exclusive authority and privilege to engage in the 

business of collecting, transporting, processing and disposing of Solid Waste, 

Compostable Materials, Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials, as described in 

Section 2 of this Ordinance, in the annexed territory for the remainder of  the term of the 

franchise granted in this Ordinance, unless the additional territory annexed by Hailey is 

served by another solid waste and/or recycling company, in which case the Franchisee 

shall have the non-exclusive authority and privilege to engage in the business of 

collecting, transporting, processing and disposing of Solid Waste, Compostable Materials, 

Corrugated Cardboard and Recyclable Materials, as described in Section 2 of this 

Ordinance. 

 

Section 7. SEVERABILITY 

Should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be 

unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a whole 

or any part thereof other than the part so declared to be unconstitutional or invalid. 

 

Section 8. REPEALER 
 

 Hailey Ordinance Nos. 459, 628, 656, 840, 86, 1053, 1103 and 1263 are hereby repealed 

in their entirety and all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

 
Section 9. PENALTY 

 
Any person, firm or other legal entity violating any provision of Sections 2 and 5 of this 

--235-



10 

Ordinance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be punished by a 

fine of not more than three hundred dollars ($300.00) or imprisonment in the county jail for a 

period not to exceed six (6) months, or both such fine and imprisonment.  Each day such violation 

is committed or permitted to continue shall constitute a separate offense and shall be punishable 

as such hereunder. 

 

Section 10. EFFECTIVE DATE  
 

 Except as otherwise provided herein, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 

and after its passage, approval, and publication according to law.  The rates adopted under Section 

4(E) of this Ordinance for Solid Waste and Recyclable Materials collection services shall be 

effective beginning May 12, 2021, and shall continue in effect through midnight, May 12, 2031, 

unless otherwise duly amended to effect rates as is more particularly described in the Franchise 

Agreements.   

 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED 
BY THE MAYOR THIS 10th DAY OF MAY, 2021. 
 
 
 
       _____________________________ 

Martha Burke, Mayor 
Attest:_ 
 
 
___________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 
 
  
Publish:  Idaho Mountain Express, May 12, 2021. 

--236-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--237-


	05.10.21 ITD Main St Reconstruction pavement striping plan - complete.pdf
	19998 Crosswalk Striping Worksheet.pdf
	Sheet1


	PH PP Extension for ARCH Blaine Manor.pdf
	2021 05 10 AIS PP Extension Request for Blaine Manor.pdf
	On May 4, 2020, the Hailey Planning and Zoning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat Application for a subdivision of approximately 2.62 acres to be utilized as a residential development and future redevelopment. The proposal included the developme...


	05.10.21 ITD Main St Reconstruction pavement striping plan - complete.pdf
	19998 Crosswalk Striping Worksheet.pdf
	Sheet1





